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Emall #1

From: it e rea [

Sent: Suturday, October 30, 20010 449 PR (GMT)

¢ -, o

rategy Chuestion

Ta: "Silver, Jona
Subjeeiz RE: §

Warking away but it 1s hard to argue that 50% for total subsidy which they are headed for is not
reasonable, especially with a decision maker who has no clue. Even if you add 5% for RPS to gvEry
transaction, it lets everything through except for BrigntSource, US Geothermal, Abengosa and First
Wind. On that criteria, even Shepherd's Flat and Baldwin get through. 50% simply is not an issue for
us il it was the anly eriteria, The prablem is the overiapping criteria which effectively take so many of
our transaclions out

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Wilton, CT 08897

Phore: (203]
Fex; [203!

s ————

From: Silver
Sent: Saturday

To: ‘fimmccraa s
Subject: He: Stratsgy Questian

back o busmess

Vihlie | might agree with you infeSactually, that is nat where we are. Lel's finis
fast track =or i

goiten deals done wilh the 55%
add commantary and additio

lurn dowh noo

Agam, worst case, we're back to where we staned. | don't parsonatly belisve that, 8fes this, ey

trecked deals elther (Excapt maybe ke out financing)

Jonathan Siver

Exscutive Director

Loae Programs

LS. Department of Ensngy

I

Subject: 5

| am growing incre:
based on this chaohc
staff
taimp

wark to date doas not have ne
and 15 Deing uses

when you gat right dowr
some of their theologic
vill ba cadalnly be us inst

by ather




us for non fast iracked trans
the FOTUS level (which s an : ia!) it lagitimizes every element and it becomaes
embedded like the 55% recovery rale which alzo was imposed by POTUS

I think, that the time has come, given how poorly this process Iz going, to step back from all of this and
io take = deap breath

Jameas C McCraa
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Wiiton, CT 08897

Fax. {203)

e |



From: James C McCrea
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2000 6:00 PM {GMT)

To: S r, David' _ '"Roger hMcDaniel'
. 'Don Bennet!' [NNNINGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGE . K. Dong'

e Rncli-l'-’m;cc.

Subject: RE: Ea

Atftach: firstcall mid

v thoughis on this arc most cloqeently expressed in music. Enjoy

Jim

famas C MeCrea
FAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

gkl Metsage—

From: Schusver, Day .u_

Sent 'ir\r-‘i:n \E. =hi

T Bemedl”. Kam, [ome

-\NL‘\ Al 'h:l'.t 1 "ga” {secms on i'lld.!}

bomathan past sand o our Stall mecue

. opposi the message recemvod on Thisrsda,
wee il appecd s g i

o wouhid fike bo by Lo gl ol o O

mesded. Their
b conchoded thay they bobieve thene is 0o nnpct on the mplenentzbon ﬁ_h_,euh. i I"h.{ rechil Paper. |
ik il mweakes semse for evervone (o ke & fow devs and s iew where they ane oo updating the Credit Puper. Cr -
presemtation, credit subaidy {work reeditinme n we meel First logetler e (Ihe encd of ihis wee!
AREYA {early ek The timing of the meetings will obviowsly depend on evervone's i milability

Draved

JM_00079886



From: Silver, Jonathan
Sent: ay, June 25, 2010 12:42 PM (GMT)

To: James C McCrea' I NG

Subjeci: RE: Meeting Schedule - Treasury and Policy Issue Discussions

Email #3

You better let him know that the WH wants to move Abound forward. Policy will have to wait unless they have

a specific policy problem with abound.

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

US Depariment of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW.

From: James C MoCrea)
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 1:29 AM

Ta: Sitver, Jonathan
Subject: FW: Meeting Schedule - Treasury and Policy Issue Discussions

Jirm

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: ticCrea, S [

Sent: Thursday, June 24 2010 7:26 PM
Subject: FW: Mesting ule

From. fan Samuels

Seni: Thursdav, June 24, 2000 7:25.29 PM

To: McCUrea, hm

Ce: Frantz, David: Gary Bumer ||| IR Pi!uli!.'!':lr'.eﬂ_
Tudson Jafte | 1< Fos=- I

Subject: RE: Meeting Schedule

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Thank you for the email. I'd propose the following:

1. Scheduling the Abound briefing at a time and place that i:s convenient for Paula and

Gary
Gary.



2. For the first 28 minutes of that briefing, have you provide an introduction and briefly
walk through the following guidelines that were provided in regards to:
a. 1683
b. Those that were laid out on the second page of the tax equity guidelines prowvided
to the NMEC working group
3. Discuss policy review process gelng forward, including laying out a timeline (that
includes discussions next week)

I would note that we view the discussion of ocutstanding policy issues, outside of the
transaction review process, as a key part of our consultative role. Accordingly, we must
engage in a discussion on these lmportant issues dn the near term, and look forward to dolng

50.

Additionally, we are looking forward to receiving the one-pagers and the description of the
USG warrants.

Let me know if you have any questions or comments.
Thanks,

Ian

EENSTIVE | PRE-DECISIONAL

lan Samusis
o

From: McCrea, Jim [mailvo:Jim.McCreagHg.Doe. Gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2818 5:34 PM

To: Samuels, Ian

Cc: Frantz, David

Subject: Meeting Schedule

Ian --

In light of the transaction pressure under which we are all now aperating as we dlscussed in
the call, Dave and I were thinking that it might make sense to do an Abound briefing tomorrow
aftermoon and move the guideline discussion to next week. Would Treasury/FFB be available
for an Abound discussion any time from 1:30 on tomorrow?

Given the sensitivities, I am just sending this to you.

Jim

James (. McCrea

Senior Credit Advisor
Loan Prograss

U.5. Departsent of Encrgy



From: James C MeCrea I Email #4

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2010 I I8 AM (GMT)
To: 'boakleyi I
Subjeci: Shepherds Flat

Could not get Doug and Dave to agree to go to OMB tomorrow without Roger and Lew Robertson
since they were only available by phone | told them that if we tried to push OMB to deliver to support
a CRB, this unwillingness would be thrown back at us. 5till could not budge them.  No real sense of
urgency. Pratty amazing. Jonathan was a bit unhappy that we did not go on Thurs but understands

exactly why.
Pressure 15 on raal heavy on SF due to inlerest from VP

Also, remind me lo tefl you about Treasury when we lalk. Changes over there thal are helpful,

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_00087515



Email #5

From: John Wooland

Sant: Tuesday, May 22 2011 2:56 FM
Tor | seen
Subject: Fw

s .
To: John Woolard;

C: Arthur Haubenstock

Sent: Mon May 23 22:01:17 2021

Subject: Ra:

Thanks Johm

W will send this out-with whatever odits | may malke— momow maming.
Time chearly 1= of the cuence

Tobn

Maddie von may bave seen o carbier cmnal | will call vow om your cell phone somse time pear 7-43am (or a irtle carier) tomormom.

From: "khn Woolsnd™
Semtz 0523200 1 (6:23 PM MST
Ta: fchn Bryson; Msddee Poters

Ce: "Anor Hmberstock” I

D hachdie — please see email below from John Bryson 1o Bill Daley at the Whitehouse,  Arthur and Jobn might have a
few minor comments, but kohn will contzct you with further instructions on sending it out.  Thanks, John

Dear Bill — Our company, BSE, has begun construction on the largest solar project In the world, a 400 MW project called
vanpah. The project is the recipiont of 3 significant DOE loan guaranteo of 51.6billion, and DOE has alrcady funded
5400million of the lagship praject.

This project is now at significant risk due to delays in permitting at the Department of Interior.  What appears to have
hapoensd is that at USFWS there has been a delay past the committed date for the release of the Blofogical Opinion.

The commmitted date was May 247, and any delay past that date puts the project at significant risx. This project has been
wery high profile tor the administration, Fresident Obama highlighted it in his weekly address, Sec Salazar attended and
spoke at the groundbreaking, and DOE has afready spent $400m(lion.  As this projedt crosses aoross quite a few
departments in the administration that are not well ceordinated, could you please contact Secretary Salazar directly and
let him know that it is imperative that we get this Diclogical Opinion out this week, or a high profile project that is at the
cenler of the administre s cheanbech agenda with over 1000 green, wimion jols will likely fad.

Besl Regards, John Bryson

CONFIDENTIAL BSE 065203



Email e

From: John bryson'seecein
Semi: We S 2001
Te:

Subject: okl

Terrific! Nice waork.
Is the comp cmitee poing ahead tomorrow moming? You indicated on Mon. it might be deferred

I can be ready either way.

——-- Urigmal Message —-—--
From: "John Woolard™

Seal: 032572000 10030 AM MST
Ta: John Bryson

Subject: RE: Follow up

John - We are making good progress in DC. Whitchouse does scem 1o be very
focused on this ssue, in fict it 15 being elevated through the office of
politcal affairs as well as VP Bidens - so we are starting to pet them

focused on the massive political sk - it helps that Bloomberg calied

Ivanpah "Obama’s energy project” so it does have their atiention. Still a

work in progress. JW

----- Oriiginal Messagee—-—
From: John. Bryson
: Wednesday, May 2
John Woalard
Subject: Fellow up

BED B 10 AM

John,

My regrets re not being able te provide the help vesterday. | know

thai finding a path e prompi and positive sciion on the biologzy resolulion
is critically imporiani

Fls let me knaow if there is snything else [ could do to be helpful

I have just had breakfast here with a CalStees person. Mahmoud. who
believer in Brightsournce. He had called me And we had spoken two

imws previoushy.
I hepe vou src finding a posive bath through the Dept of
Interior

Tohn

SCEMNN4S3




]

Email #7

From: bryson soe i

Sent: Sun | 2 MED 204059 PIFT

Te:

Subject: nad ST Status

I know.

rfl news. Congrats to all an this cutcome. It wasn't easy,

From: "Dan Judgc™
Sent: 06N 22011

40 PM MST

ur " [ 110! it man”

: 1 "Stephan Dolezalek”

ats i’ —_—

cely Waehs" I ik Joikins-Stark™

“Anng Fazioli-Khian (C iltant)”

; “Kenzel Hagaman" -

Repor — Ivanpah Developments and SEC Stus

Gentlemen,

Apologics il vou have aiready heard this, but on Friday we received some very pood news at [vanpah
The LS. Frsh and Wildhic Service issued thewr revised Biological Opimion (B, prompiing the Burcau

Management o =d {NTP) allowing continued construction at
i tearm and Bechtel were mobilized and ace

Biok

into the weck, by
through the summer months

wing crews have been wor

= and
i fences and cleaning tomoises in o
allow additional worl

As a result of the new BO and NTP, we expeci to maintain the entieal path schedule with ne ehange

in the current litigation o file additionat
suld any additional legal actic
significant developments.

5 DCCur,

papers. We believe that we are well-positions
We will pruvide additional updates if there are

In related mews, we filed Amendment No. 2 to the registration statement on Form 5-1 with the SEC late
Wednesdav might, addressing comments made by the SEC stalf and including first quarter financials.
One of the key wnresolved, open issues in our communications with the SEC stafT was the status of




permits o continue construction at Ivanpah. With the new BO and NTP, we cxpect to be able o
climinate that 1ssuc in our next round of comrespondence.

Thank vou for your continued support.

Best regands,

SCEMONTTN



Email #8

From: James C MeCrea [ R

Seni: Saturday, December 5, 2009 330 AM ((GMT)

To: by

Subject: Next Week and Please Call

Paui -

Wiat a day. Memo gol done and wenl upstairs. There is olher giguificant news from here today so we definitely

need o lak over he weekend.

| am on an Bam flight down on Man moming given everything that is going on. Roger is likely on the same fight.
You can make a decision once we lalk

The followsng is text from an e-mail | sent Kelly this evening that | thought that yvou might wantio think about given
the BrightSource events loday
The situation may be wolalfe_ | knew that Reld was having serious issues as | keep an aye on the political
stuaton nationally in spite of generally not taking about it | was daing my normal daity chack on things
and not leaking for Reid whan | found the following posted foday:

Senate Majonty Laader is akready facing an uphill climb a& he aftempts force health care refom
through an Fascible Senats in Washington. But & new paoll shows that fight could be nathing
compared o what he faces back home in Mevada. In a new Masan-Dixon poll of Nevada voters out
ioday, Resd has just a 36% approval rating - and is losing in & hypothetical matchup with both of the
ading contendars for the Republitan namination.

It's not news that Reid is facing a fough reelection batile. But the new poll today shows he's made
wary lithe progress in regaining the trust of his constituanis after weeks of trying

The August Mason-Diken poll, out in August, showed him with & 37% approval rating. In response to
numbers like thal, Reid launched what the Las Vegas Review-Joumal called a “promotional
bombardmeant” featuning TV ads and ather autreach. That affart appears to have not done the jab.

That may put recemt events in a different perspective, both in tems of how Reid will handie this as well as
haw the WH meght respond to him given the circumelances and their respective agendas.

There may be larger consideraions. However, if those truly come into play, thers may be an ability 1o move
several transactions with political (ssues simultaneously, allkwing LGPO 1o finish the year with a trifectal

Since this is not going into the DOE, and just to be clear, the translabton is- Reid may ba dasparate. WH may want
o help. Shorl ke considerabons may be more important than longer lerm considerabons and whal's a bilkon
anyhow? If it has to go down thal way anyhow, maybe AREVA can be moved al the same bime aliowing for a
trifecta inciuding Vogthe and allowing for a dramafic advancement of the cause of getting on the boards.

| ended up al the Embassy Suites again for Fri night. | am nerihbound on the $am Acela Salurday moming lo
Stamford. | am up tonight untl about 11:30. Talk whenever.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_00123362



From: Ohness, Chns ‘_i_ifl Ig. Doe Gow> Email #3

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2010 10:38 PM {GMT)

Toz Silver, Jonathan _i‘.‘,i‘lq doe wov, Tobin, Daniel
I | ioc oo Frante, David N Ly doe sov>.

Subject: RE:

Atiach: S1 Meeting with Senators Reid and Bingaman re [oan Programs doc; 1.GP

Orverview ppix. NV and NM projects - Signet_Fulcrum_Maolycorp.doc. {5 Southwesl
Intertie Project-Southl.doex; Reid Lcm.: to President pdf, LES Letter o S1.pdf

Fomabemn - Artsched i o roosh draft of (he Roid Memo and (he comesponding documents. Franre®eCred lewe looked over e nseimo
bl bew g mod vt sesm some of Lhe corresponding docurme nis

We will definitel need vour gusdance For edits i certain areas. Kage Elirch from Leg Affairs in OMB will be atiending according io
Fomsthan Levy

This 15 doe m its firal version for 1 by 6: 15am PSTAC 1 3am EST fomorrow moming.

Best

Chiris Owniss

Loan Programs
5

—--Cnginal Message——

Fromy Sibver. Jonashan

Sern: Toesday, May 04, 2010 1:42 PM

Tohin, Duamiel: Frante I)m':d._
Ci Oemess. Chnis

Sabgect

The mig oa Thursdn afiemoon. ongimlbly scheduled weeks ago 3 o mig with the Majoniy Leader and me has turmed iofo 2 nmch
bigzcr affair. 1 pow incledes Scorctany Tl Poicr Orseaz. Sceator Roid pnd Scrator Bingaman

Cam we find ot if smyone else from omb is going

I moed @ st of abl the propects (ha Bave ever apphied from Nevada and MNew Mesaco and wist happensd 10 them

1 also meed a couple of parazraphs on SWiIP, molycorp. falenam and whaever else has been an issue

I e somes ks on home mary projects we e funded or e i DI as 2 pertdntage of wetals. Bod e comsdantly hat at home for mot

hnnging in federal dolbs

Jomathan Sebver
FExecutne Dunscior
Lioan Programs
U 5. Department of Enengy

JM_00230710



Meeting with Senator Reid and Senator Bingaman
Capitol Building S-211
330 pm — &30 pm on Thursdsy, May 6, 2010

e
W
et
m
e
o
&

Meeting reguested by Senate Majority Leader Harry Reid
Briefing prepared by Cliris Otoess (D

EVENT

Yol will be meeting, al the reguest of Senator Reid s office. with Senator Reid, Senator
Bingaman, OMB Director Orseag and Jonathan Siiver w discuss the Department of Energy Loan
Programs

Press: Closed
L T N

s The objective of this meeting will be to address the questions and concerns that
Senator Reid and Senator Bingaman have on whether or not the DOE Loan Programs.
is functioning properly.

*  Your rofz will be to reinforce DOE’s message that the Loan Programs is operating at
a good pace and that we anticipate a good number of deals to be approved in the
coming months

PROGRAM NOTES

*  Artenders:
- Senator Reid
- Sepator Bingaman
- Peter Orszag
- Jonathan Silver
- Dan Utech
- Kate Eltrich — OMB Legislative AfTairs

*  Topics that YOU can expect to address in this meeting including the foliowing:

o An update for Senators Rewd and Bmgaman on the progress ol the DOE Loan
Programs

o An cxplanation of the delay in responsivencss to Senator Reid™s letter to
President and YOU regarding the spead of the DOE Lown Programs last
September This will be determined at vour pre-briel on Thursdav.

o An vpdate on coordination between the Loan Programs and OMB,

o A discussion of specific apphcations from Senator Reid's and Senator
Bingaman s respeviive siates including. but not limited 1o, Molvcorp (NV),
Fulcrum (NV), and SWIF {(NV)

o Adiscussion of 2 letter sent from LES to YOU regarding the additional loan
suarantee anthority for front-end nuclear facilities.

Confidential JM_00230711



ATTACHMENTS

LGP Application Data

Letter from Senator Reid
Malyeorp. Fulcrum, Signet Brief
SWIP Brief

LES letter

[N SR .

Confidential

]

r
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w
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=
=
Z
o

JM_00230712



!mi ﬁmnmmﬂcaﬁm FEE

Applications Rejected
Applications Withdrawn
Applications in Part | & Pan il
Applications in Due Diligence
Total Applications

All Nevada/New Mexico Applications
Applications Withdrawn
Applicationsin Part | & Part Il
Applications in Due Diligence
Total Applications

| ‘rﬂﬁf” H ' i ' i

188
19
T2
47

10

14%

2%
100%

Percentage
60%
10%
10%
20%

0%
100%

JM_00230713



Inc. SunTowar
NRG Enargy. Neaw Mauico
nc. SunTower
‘Signet Solar, : H
Cxmak Mevada
nc Jersey Valiey
Opmat Meveda : s =
Inc: MecGinnass Hills
Crmat Nevada,
e Cargon Lake
Solay Resaive. : :
e o% #
Southwest
LS Power Interte Project
Assocstes, LP [SAiEy

St Milliewasn The ATargesa
we Sakar Power

Confidential

§180,000

© S18R000
570,000
$107.000

3685000

_s1124400

570,000

1,762,000

Gelen
Pershing County
Landar County

Falkon

Sclar Concendratad
Generalion Solar Power
cryslalling
= m = m
Manufactuning . bechaokagy
Advanced
Geolhermal Geathennai
5 = = =Advanced
Gaatharmal Gaatnermsal
Advanced
Galhermal Gaothennas
Concentrated -~ -
Soilar Powar w/
.. Sciar .. .. hemmalenergy .
Ganermion storage
500 miles of
Transiission  SO0KV AC Line
Biomass Efhanal
Selar Cencenirating
Ganerstion Solar Power

MM

MM

Reected, Non-
Inmevabive

- Rgjected, Mon-

Rejected, Man-
Invrvalive

Inwied ko OO,
self selection

Irrvited 10 Duse
Diigence
Rejectad

Ivited o Cus

Diigence, Bher
withdrem

JM_00230714



Fulerum - Fulcrum Sicra Eml-u:ls LLC ("FSB") 15 tim'clnpmg a facility to pmduce 10.5 million gpy
cellulosic ethanol from 9 000 1ons per vear of municipal zolid waste. The Sierra Project ("SP”), is located in
McCarran, Nevada. The project was reviewed technically and financially and uhtimarely rejected. Applicant
claimed factual error and progect was reviewed agan by Golden.  Golden’s opinion was unchanged.

Strmgliﬁ
Maore conservative capital structure than most biofuel proposals @ 60/40
»  The project has executed two no-net cost feedstock agreements that will provide 100%% of the MSW
feedstock.
o Coverage ratios appear adequate using sponsor base case.
The site has both interstate and rail access.
+ High value alternative products, such as methanol. propanol and butanol may be able to be produced
should the ethanol market not suppon the facility.

Weaknesses

s  The RW. Beck report highlighted the need for additional pilor plant work to confirm design
parameter prior to proceeding with detailed engineering

»  The scale up of tie project is estimated at 200 to 1, presenting a very large rsk with a new
technology. especially with the limited operating hours of the pilot plant;

= Conlinuous process demonstration scale testing was only done for 4-6 hours, much oo short for
assessing polential process operaling issues,

*  Project possesses an ethanol marketing agreement but this does not mitigate volume or price risk.

*  Loan tenor loag at 20 vears (18 years post construction) resulting in lower DSCRs should DOE decide
to reduce tenorn.

Signet Solar — Sought $168MM loan g to establish a ma ring facility in Belen, New Mexico
(just south of Afbuguerque) to mass produce PV modules based on amorphous Si (2-5i) thin-film technology
The project was initially accepted but later found to be deficient. A letter reguesting additional info was
issued mid August 2009, Signet responded. we reviewed the material and ultimarely rejected the project in
mid January 2Gi0,

Strengths:

o Sponsor recently completed a 20 MW Facility in Germany in a relziively short construction time
frame thai is operating as expected  Applied Materials provided the manufacturing fine in Germany
and will alsp provide the New Mexico Tine

= (H2M Hill has been identified as the EPC contractor and Applied Materials wil! provide the
marufacturing ling.

= Substantial cconomic incentives in the form of tax credits, tax abatements and job training subsidies
appear o be available

+ Equily commitments in the amount of $55 million from company principals.

Wezknesses:

»  Manufacturing technology s not proprietary and is licensed from Applied Materials suggesting low
barriers to entry and dependence upon AMAT for technology upgrades and equipment.

» Mo offtake contracts, althoush interested parties have provided noo-binding letters of intent or
memorandums of undersianding regarding quantities and pricing

«  Equity capitalization may need 10 be increased and should prohably he depinved to huild most of the
first 6.3 MW of capacity

»  Veracity of equity providers is nof known without further due diligence

Confidential JM_00230715



. Flnam:ln! pro fnnna very ageressive with ASPs well above mﬂ.r!:l:r

Confidential JM_00230716



The project proposes the redevelopment of a rare earth mineral deposit to develop metals and permanent
magnets that have a wide range of applications in clean energy technologies. A refurbished milling
operation, new technology for cacking ( solvent extraction processes, and metal/alloy/magnet production
facilities will permit the production of 20 tons of rare earth oxides per year

Sialus

The apphcant submitted their Part I submission on 9%%09 and was sent a rejection letter on 12/ 1809, The
project did not pass the LGP’s technical eligibility review since it did not qualify as a new or improved
technology

Issues
After receiving their rejection letter. Molycorp submitted a rebuttal letter on 1/5/10 and requested a debrief
from the LGP in a separate letrer dated 2718/10. The debrief was held on 3/3/10.

In & Follow-up letter from the DOE LGP {dated 430/10) to Maolyeerp DOE further clarified (he reasons for
rejection. The following was communicated:

“Section 1703(b) of Trtle XWI11 lists ten categories of projects that are eligible for a Joan guarantee under that
section. We do not believe that a mining project qualifies under any of those categories. While we recognize
that the first category of “renewable energy systems™ may include materials within the renewable energy
supply chain, we do not believe that it is broad enough to encompass mineral extraction processes

Moreover. our program has not been designed, and we do not befieve thar it is well suited, to support such
activities. However_ as we have indicated to you. we are open to receiving a restructured application for a
manufacturing project dedicated to wind turbine magnet production or metal/metal alloy production for use in
wind urbine magnets  OF course, any such application would have to satisfy our “innovativeness™ criteria
under Section 1703 as well ax our due diligence, underwriting and ather criteria *

Confidential JM_00230717



Southwest Intertie Project (SWIP)
Phase 1: SWIP-South (Ely to Las Vegas)
{Non-public Information)

*  Single drouit, overhead 300 kVAC transmission line capable of carrying 600 MW of power
= With Phase 2—from southern ldaho to Ely (SWIP-North], and from Las Vegas to
Southemn Cabfornia Edison’s grid {Southern Newvada Intertie Project—SNiP| the line will
carmy 2,000 MW of power.

»  [wners in the transmission line are LS Power Associates (/5%), and NV Energy’s Nevada Fower
Company {23.75%) and Sierra Pacific Power Company (1.25%).

*  SWIP-South will cost 5356 million and presenty cowld receive a loan guarantes on debt of as
much a3 5334 million {80F% of the portion of the line cwned by LS Power, the anly current
applicant].

o If the NV Energy companies combine their 25% share of the line with the current
applicant, loan guarantees cn SWIF-South could be on debt of as much as 5445 million
{B0% of the entire line).

»  Statws of key initiatives
o Outside lawyers and IE were engaged last week to begin due diligence; financial advisors
have been in place sinee last year,

o Praject economics have been reviewed and propased structure financing structure is
being formulated.

o Adraft of the Transmission Use Agreement (between LS Power and NV Energy affiliates
has been reviewed, but itis not finalized. This is the critical documaent for the entire
project. Mo meaningful negotiation of terms can take place until it 5, at the very least,
im nezar-Tinal forme LS Power anlicipates reaching agreement with the MV Energy
affiliates on the TUA in May.

o Weare pre-loading all we can in the process (e.g., drafting credit paper, reviewing NVE
credit issues, etc. ), but more review is essential, and we need to see the TUA betore we
czn advance the term sheet.

[

& SWIP-S s the only project from the transmission solictation that is in Duwe Diligence.

May 4, 2010
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SWIP-S LGPO Timeline
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MAJORITY LEADER

HARRY RED
LEVADA
‘Hnited States Senate
WASHINGTON, DC 20610-7012
September 23, 2009

The President

The White House

Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. President,

I am writing to convey my concerns about the slow pace of implementation of the
Deparmment of Energy”s loan guarantee programs. These concems are shared by many
Senators, renewable energy developers, and clean energy investors across the country.

As you know, | was pleased to help appropriate an additional $6 billion for an expanded
loan guaraniee program for the rapid deployment of renewable energy and eleetric pawer
transmission, as well as leading edge biofuel projects. Since passage of the Recovery
Act, 52 billion of that original appropriation has been redirected to pay for the Consumers
Assistance to Recycle and Save Act (CARS). | look forward to working with you Ip
restore those funds so that the restored $2 billion can leverage more than $20 billion in
¢lean cnergy projects, jobs and economic activity.

Since the innovative loan guarantee program was first established in the 2005 Energy
Palicy Act and the commercial prograom was created in the Recovery Act, there appears
to have been 2 general and consistent relectance on the part of the Office of Management
and Budget and to a lesser exient the Department of Treasury to expeditiously fulfill and
implement Congress’ express intent and slatulory direction in regard to these programs.
While I applaud the remarkable work of OMB, Treasury and the Department of Encrgy
in moving forward quickly on the Recovery Act's battery and electric vehicle
manufacturing grants, as well as the renewable energy grant program in liew of tax
credits, the loan guarantes programs seem handicapped by an extreme aversion to risk.

T believe it is very important to ensure that projects for which the Federal govemment
provide loan guarantees are the best possible investments, but there is no such thing as a
risk-free investment — public or private. Excessively complicated or unclearly jusufied
regulations and processes designed to ensure zero-risk to the Treasury from guaranteed
leans only ensures that billions of dollars appropriated sit idle rather than attracting
criticzlly important private investment and growing tens of thousands of clean energy
Jjobs. Renewable industry exports estimate that 15,000 MW of clean renewable energy
projects creating 100,000 construction jobs and 7,000 permanent jobs could be created in
the very near future if the commercial (section 1705) loan guarsntee program alone were
functioning at full capacity as Congress intended,

Confidential JM_00230721



Congress supports the loan paarantes programs and will continue to fund them until there
is & better substitute and investors are much more heavily focused on funding significant

clean energy development. Furthermore, Congress is unlikely to support using loan
guarsntes funds again as an offset for other spending.

I hope that you can help clear away the obstacles impairing swift action on making
Federal guaranteed loans for clean renewable energy projects. The people of Nevada and
many other siates are impatiently waiting for the economic development and the jobs that

will come with full, effective and rapid implementation ¢f the innovative and commercial
loan guarantee programs.

Thank you for your attention to my concems.
Sincerely,

y é . ’
EEID
Majority Leader
¢c: The Henorable Timothy Geithner
Secretary of the Treasury
The Honorable Steven Chu
Secretary of Energy
The Honorable Peter Orszag
Director of the Office of Management
and Budgei
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Email #10

A0 AMGMTY
Heimert, Kimk

RE: SWIP -.

James C. McCr

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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From: Heimert, Kimberhy [malltnF
Sent: Wednestay, October 13, 2011

Toe Simmeeres: R : == == st s,
Joha

Subject: Re: SWIP - FERC Approvals

A= g practical matler, we
wise gecismon fram a pol
basis of this issus

bly change Ihe term sheet Lo make i a CP to
ctive. There will be deals in the fulure hat will or

. Hovaever, | don think that is &
not berable o be dene on the

| think the other questions are secon tothe primary policy issua. Ar
mizke i & CF 1o funding rather than closing.

i the fact that there is NO additienal risk o us 1o

this deal, d w
e

1w give Ihig up o
CP o e "filg” sin

maki il very hard to mainta

on dher deals. This is probably THE most impartant

Happy o 13& in the morming

Kimberty

From: James C McCre

To: REI‘IF!'E i Skewart’ _ Helmert, Kimbarky: 'Stave
Shulman’ Stamos, John

Sent: Wed Oct 13 22:28:26 2010
Subject: SWIP - FERC Approvals

| am warking on some stuff for Jonathan in rasponse to a call he received from Alex Mas of OMB
The issue ssams to be that OMB wants FERC approvals to be a CP of closing rather than funding
aven if they have lo be 2 waived. So, | went to the term sheet and the credit paper to understand the
ssue. The term sheet ciearly makes FERC aporoval @ CP of first funding (10(f{i)). Howsver, the
Credit Paper, in numerous places (pages B 12, 49) makes it clear that FERC approvalisa CP o
clasing and in one place (page 5) lists it a5 a CP o advances

The presantation is not clear an the topic only indicating that there will be FERC approval
Exactly what FERC approvals are required?
When are they required? As a CP to akosing or to funding?

How certain are we

al i this

56, Closing and funding will oniy be days apart?

elieve that the term sheet is likely correct and the credil paper likely | r:;crn:-._1 Accordingly, we ars
@ Io isslie a correctioniclarification. In doing 20, we nead (o explain the FERC approvals,
al CP thay will satisfy, and if it is a CP of funding, we will need to

ata why wa F'J!., s::: closing and funding to occur close topather and the basis for that view

This cor
Commi

0 be ready on Thurg, for issusnce to OMB, Treasury, and G |ud'
sddress it gt the Treasury briefing without fl\-'JHIII'l:g uponit.

and wa will n

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
]






From: MeCrea, Jim _u Flie) Do Gione™ Email #11

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2000 5:35 PM (GMT)
To:
Subjeci: FW: Shepherds Flai

Fromy Sibver, Jonatlan

Sent Thursday. Scpiember (7. 28000 1
To: McCrea
Subjecr RE- Shephends Fla
Auto forwarded by 3 Rule

Wit dioes this achmiby menn” Are we ready 10 close™ The secretary will sign the Toan tomomoe pftermoon. Wi need o dio that so that
Reid con amounce in Nevad on Monds

Arc we good i go?

Fraser st canme by 10 S il wos i Sinpes (or whatgver) and ready 10 seml o oot s | understaod who s sendmg: what 1o whom

Can you call me

fonathan Siver

Execuing Durecior

reeeel il Nessageees
Fromi McCrea, J
Sent Tha Sepiember 02, 2000 1- 13 PM

To: Sahver, Jomtbom, Hurdbet, Brodon. Otreess, Clins
Subwect Shephonds Flst

Shepherds Fla has been iransmmed w OMEB. | am seaning transmipal 1o Treasury. Inboth cages. T am requesting o nnse to brief them
s 5000 35 possble

fim

Jim MeCrea

Senior Credit Advisor
Losun Programs

i . .
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THE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Office of Public Affairs

News Media Contact: For Immediate Release:
(202) 586-4940 Tuesday, September 7, 2010

Department of Energy Issues Loan Guarantee Supported by

Recovery Act for Nevada Geothermal Project
First Deal to Close Under DOE ‘s Financial Institution Partnership Program

Washingion D.C. — Energy Secretary Steven Chu today announced 2 partial guaraniee for a
$98.5 million loan to the 49.5 megawatt Blue Mountain geothermal project in Humboldt County
in northwestern Nevada. The loan guarantee is being issued to John Hancock Financial Services
to support a loan to a subsidiary of the Nevada Geothermal Power Company.

“Our support for the Blue Mountain project is part of the Administration”s commitment o
reducing carbon emissions while creating clean energy jobs,” said Secretary Chu.

“Thanks to the leadership of Senator Reid and others in the Nevada delegation, Nevada
continues to be a leader when it comes to generating clean, renewable sources of energy,” said
the Secretary.

“As | led passage of the stimulus bill, I worked to include the loan guarantee program to help
finance clean energy projects like Blue Mountain geothermal that will put Nevadans back to
work and bring us closer to energy independence,” said Nevada Senator Harmy Reid. *Secretary
Chu has been to Nevada many times and [ thank him for recognizing the Silver State as a leader
in developing these clean energy resources.™

The Blue Mountain project consisis of a geothermal well field and fluid cellection and injection
systems that enable encrgy to be extracted from rock and fluid below the Earth’s surface, and a
power plant that converts geothermal energy into electricity. The energy produced by the power
plant is free of greenhouse gas emissions and other air poliutants. The project has a 20-year
power purchase agreement to sell electricity and renewable energy credits to the Nevada Power

Company.

The loan guarantee was issued under the Financial Institution Partnership Program (FIPP), a
Depantment of Energy program supported by the Amencan Recovery and Reinvestment Acl.
FIPP is designed to expedite the loan guarantee process for renewable energy peneration projects
that use commercial technologies and to expand credit capacity for financing of U.S. renewable
cnergy projects. In a FIPP financing, DOE provides a partial guarantec for up to 80 percent of a
loan provided to a renewable enerey project by gualified financial institutions.



EE

ROT AR ISUS TIFOIIR AR et oseaqd ‘uoneuLIojul alou
10 sixafoad A810u0 uwa)d ¢ woddns o) soajuemnd uvo] J0J STUSULIUWIOD [WUOHIPUOGD PaIao
10 sadumnma weo| panssi sey Afsaugg jo weunmdag s “uswasunouus s Avpo) Surpnjaul



From: Fridell, Monigue: [N do:. cov> Email #12

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:5% PM (GMT})

To: immecres
Subjeci: Re: Tonopah credit issues
| understand

| weowidin't want to proceed if you were nol comlorable el | woukd hope we can find another way to gel you there
Today I'm out of ideas

From: jim McCrea I

To: Fridell, Monigus

Sent: Wed Mar 23 17:44:47 2011

Subject: RE: Toropah cradit ssues

Monique —

The other thing on which | meed to be clear is that as a contractor and not a Fad, | don't get to make
decisions but rather | only get to make recommendations to the Feds. | expect that there will be a
discussion and there is no certainty that my recommendation will prevail.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Fridedl, Monique

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:35 PM
Toe "jim MeCrea®

Subject: RE: Tonopah credit issues

0K

From: jm McCrea

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:35 PM
To: Fridedl, Monique

Subject: RE: Tonopah credit issues

Monique —

Actually, at & ime [ike this, it s imperatve that | send this note to the senior Federal team with my
recommendation. My recommendation is 10 kil the transaction

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
I

JM_00282718



Froms Fiel, oo
Sent: Wednesday, M s 2 :

To: "jim McCrea’

Subject: RE: Tonopah credit Bsues

Jim, | know you feel strongly about this, but | don't see the need to copy peopie who are not even invobved in this
transaction. Susan, Dong snd Owen have not been involved in our discussions on the BPC subject, and frankly it is really
up Lo you, John and Alok, not those three al this paint.

We have been told yesterday and today that the keepwell is not going to be possitle. So the bottom line (s compromise
o kill the deal. and that is really your and jonathan's call. Personally | would hope we can find some middle ground.

Monigue

From: jim MoCrea
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:11 PM

To: Silver, Jonathan, Barwell, Owen; Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan

Cc: Fridell, Monigue; Repetn, Ted; Alok Mathur; jravis@sculiycapital.com; "Brian Oakley’; Kim, Dong; "Patrick Thomas'
Subiject: RE: Tonopah credit sues

Jonathan & al

As Alck notes below, the applicant 1s not accepting our request for a keep well relzting to the
guarantor which is not the ultimate parent  Excerpled from below, what we asked for is

The panent, Grupo ACS. shall provide a "keep well agreement”™ that basically provides for the
following: (&) Grupo ACS recognizes the guaraniee being provided by Indusirial Services
dwision for the obligations of CUSA; (b) Grupo ACS agrees not 1o take any actions that could
deteriorate the credit of the Industrial Services division; and {c) Grupo ACS shall undertake all
achons within its power 1o ensure that the net worth of the Industrial Services division does not
dateriorata from its present position until the project has achieved the Continuous Performance
Test for the Tonopah solar project in the US

We balieve thal the ask on the kesp well is reasonabie smce without the keep well on these terms,
the EPC contractor parent could take actions that severely weaken or destroy the cradit upon which
he transachon would be based rendenng the cradil analysis meaningless.  The EPC contractor has
a very heavy axposure on this transaction and Credit's strong recommendation has atways been an
LOC securing the EPC contractor's obligations. However, Solar Reserve has offered an intermediate
credit rather than an LOC. Based on review of that credit by the Credit team, we are willing to
recommend acceplance of that credil (ACS Senvicios Communicaciones y Energia S.L) but only with
a keep well as oullined above. In the absence of a keep well, Credit cannot evaluate the credit and
actordingly, would strongly recommend against accapting that credit and equally strongly
recommend requiring an LOC 1o support the significant obligations of the EPC confractor

While the mechanism for distribution of the 1603 grant proceeds prior to full completion of the project
remans to be negotiated upon development of an appropriate test (Issue #2 below). we are
extremaly concamead about the related party issuss on this transaction (1ssue #3 below) Solar
Reserve has a contract refated ta the project construction for up to $430MM plus on-going O&M
obligations. Credil remains extremely concerned about the difficulties in delermining whether, in this

JM_00282717



case, ihe Solar reserve contractusl arrangements approximate an arm's length and reasonable
transaction

Alok, John and | are available if Ihere ane questions

i

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Alok Mathur

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 4:51 PM
To: Jim McCrea

Cc: John Ravis; Brian Oakley

Subject: Re: Tonopah credit Esues

Hi Jim.

John and 1 need to give you a quick "heads up®  This is where we stand after a couple of rounds with Michael
Whalen of SR

1. Onthe EPC guarantor issue, we made absolutely no progress. SR and their lawyers claim that our request
fior a “keep well” from the parent is not justified, not marker, and simply not deliverable. We have stated
that we cannot accept the EPC guarantor without the “keep well™  So, there is & standoft  They have wld
us that they will appeal to Jonathan {and, | suspect, Harry Reid), so you need to be prepared for that
On the distribution of the cash grant and dividends during the CPM period, we told them that our
technical team and the IE are looking at the issue (o see il these can be released by passing a new test SR
wants to seg if they can get the entire cash grant released after the test. but are flexible with regard to a
deferral of dividends.

3 Onihe related pany issue, they do not accept a different structure but will agree o full disclosure on

costs, profits, ete. They will also look at any reps required by DOE

We have decided not to release the draft Term Sheet, pending a satisfactory resolution to item 1 above

ra

Yaou can call John or me, if you have a question or need more details of the interaction {(which went on For
several hours, in agoregate).

Besl regards.

Alok

On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 1:40 PM, Alok Mathus I -

Couple of typo's. See comections in bold

On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 1:33 PM, Alok Mathur [N -

Hi Birian:

John and | are facing 3 issues on the Tonopsh solar project, for which we need a decision from Credit (pricr to
releasing a condiional Term Sheet). Here are the issues and the background:

JM_00282718



Issue #1: EPC Credit.

Tha Project will be built under = fimd-price, tum-key EPC contract from Cobra CSP USA (CUSA), 2 U.S-based
subsidiary of Cobra Thermosolar 5.1 which busids thermosolar projects workdwide and & wholly-owned by Cobra
Instalaciones ¥ Senicks SA (CIS) which i responsible fod industial construction workdwide, The CUSA unll ks being
estzblished to construct CSP projects in the LS and Tonopah will be its first US project

CI5 has exiensive experience in the construction and operation of CSP plants and it is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cobwa Geslion de infrasbivclues 54 (G, CGL o lum, is {he laigesl operaling company wilthin ACS Servicios
Communicaciones y Energia 5L (Industriai Servces division) of Grupo Actividades de Construccion y Sendcios 5.4
{GACE), the parent company. GACS also has bwo other operating divisions.

Given the number of layers in the omanization, we had required that the obligations of CUSA be guarantead by the
eventual parent. GAGS. Howswer, the applicant has infommed us thal the best they can offer i5 a guarantae from the
Industrial Services diision, which & one level below the parent nolding level Maqualie (the financial advisor 1o the
sponsoc) has performed an analysts of the Industrial Services division and has concluded that # is a BB risk. Credit
has reviswed this analysis and concues with the rating.

Vi propose accepling the guarantee from the Industry Dnision because the parent has no real activities ather than
hiolging the 3 divisicns, subjed to the foBowing conditions to be specified i the Term Sheet
1. Tne financials of ACS Servicios Communicaciones y Enevgla 3.L shall be acceptable to DOE In s sole
direclion-

2 The pareal, Gupo ACS, shall provide & "eep wall agreciment” nal Dasically provides fon the following: (&)
Grupo ACS recognizes the guarantee being provided by Indusirial Services divislon for the obligations of
CLUSA; (b} Grupo ACS agrees not 1o teke any actions that could deferorate the credit of the Industrial
Senices division, and (c) Grupo ACS shail undertake all actions within its power to ensure that the net worth
of the industral Senvices doision does nol deteriorale from iis present position unlil the project has achieved
the Confinuous Performance Test for the Tonopah solar project in the US.
Jim s aware of the issue and has been biofed, but we have not yet gotten a respense fom him.

Issue #2: Restrnicted Payments during the CPM test.

This profect Nas & prety igorous Provisional Acceptance test, follawing which, ihe contractor must operate the project
over & continuous 12-month period at guarantesd levels before passing the Continuous Performance Maasurement
{CPM) test. The CPM test lasts for up to 36 months because of the 12-months period. Howewer, during the CPM test,
the EPG st pEy ing costs and debl service, W the extent the piant does nol generate sufficient
fevenue.

Wiz have restrictions on the release of the cash grant (and any potential dividends) undil the CPM test has been metl
Since this may not nappen for 35 monihs after Provisional Aceptance, the sponsor |5 unable to raise the batance of the
epuily.

Wi are warking with the |E and the Technical team to design an intermediate test lo verify the adequacy of the project
and, depending on how well i 5 met, we would release a portion or all of the cash grant and potential dnadends. So.
e Term Sheet would state thal any release of cash woukd De contingent on an inbern est to be defined (aler.

Issu= #3: Related Parties.

I (e profect, the sponsor, SolarResene (SR) nas multple roles, inchading: Sponsor and propec aeveloper, edqulty
investor (10-15%). technology icensor (they purchased exclusive rights from Pratt & Whitney Rocketdyne (PWR, &
subsidiary of United Technologies). equipment subconlractor (they have a subconiract that could be as large as 5430
mellion, with @ back-to-back from PWR), and on-going mainlenance support (also Dack-le-back with PWR). The latter
e SIrUCtures ane becsuse PAWH can no longer icensa or manutacture CHP equipment, unless they go through SH

Wi have 50 Ear lokd SR thal this sireclure is nol acceplable o DOE (given the recend experience with CYSR). SR has
responded that changes are not possible and the discussion has been kiched upstairs to the Jim MoCrea and
Jonathan Sibver level.

Wie suggest that we simply reinforce what we have aiready told SR The present subcontract amangement s not
acceplabie 10 DOE and they nded 10 restuctere along e Biliowing lnes: (3) Tochaology lioense from SR ditaclly to the
EPC Confracton, (b} egquipment supply and olfer services (such as engineedng, O8M support, elo.) direclly from PWR
1o ihe EPT Contracior, on the understanding that their technofogy license agreement will need to be amendad to permit
PWR to do this a5 an excepiion; and (c) any development services provided by SR (incleding prior development costs)

JM_00282719



o be based on a direct services contrad belween SR and Lhe Project Company. Right now, we have & slruciure thal
resambies sorambied egas.

Here & what we need:
1. A decision on the above issues; and
2. The deal team has requested a half-hour conference call with Jim McCrea to explan our
position and answer any related questions from origination, technical, and legal. We would
like you lo represent Jim
Thanks,

Alok

JM_00282720



From: Alok Mathur I

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:34 PM {GMT)

To: jravisia

Ce: MeCrea, Jim (CONTR ) I o  McCres
[————— |

Subjeci: Be: SR Tonopah

John azmd 1 have pretty thick skins {a nevessary qualification in this business}, but I have toagree with John

Michael has a very srrogant attitude and bas aceused us of “wasting his time', niod being in touch with the
‘market’ for this trpe of financing (1 did not know there was a market for 25 vear project finance loans with a
37.5 hasiz spread), charging them fees for evaluating their credit, requiring farcical covenants, and ather
inflammatory statements. Mostly, we do not react but, on occasion, when he really starts gening emotional and
thoroughly obnoxious, John and 1 have felt compelled to come back.

He treats the DOE with very litile respect and seems to behave as it we are the applicant. beseeching him for the
privifege of kending 1o his project, as opposed 1o the other way around.

He has laken this attitude because nobody (to-date) has told him where to get of T and be is convineed that with
Harry Reid's backing, he can get Jonathan 1o agree o anything. 5o, he keeps threatening the deal team. When
he did that again today .I:I'h:! herating our failure o understand the market, | wid him to go shead because we
hawl renched o point of diminishing relurns.

Alok

On Wed. Mar 23. 2011 at 7:17 PM. jravis [ . <o -

Jim,

Just 1o let you know, while we were discussing the EPC Contract issues with Solar Reserve, when
we reached an impasse, their CFO Michael Whalen, threatened to go scorched earth on the DOE
in the press about our uncommercial and unrealistic positions.

Best regards,

John

JM_00282708



From: jim McCrea < iin:ul:u:u:ru'é_.i_'
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 5: 18 AM (GMT)
To: ‘Silver, Jonathan' - | NN q doc v

Subjeci: RE: OMB Policy Decision on Recovery Rates

Email #13

Yes that is the one | was thinking of

Jim

Jamnes C MeCrnea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

To: ‘jimmes e
Sabgesi- Re: O Drecision on Recovery Rales

Loan Programs
U5 Depanment of Enengy

b o gow

— Ol Messagoe ——

From: jim McCrea \_ummc;r;.n;--
To. Sibver, Joug
Seni: Fri Dec e T X0

Subgect: RE: OMB Policy Decision on Recovery Rates

Greal [ can fill vou inal vour comenicnos

Jim

Jamwes € MeCrea
JAMES MoCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

To: i e
Subject: Re: OME Policy Liecision on Recovery Raies
3300

Fomathan Sihver

Execuiive Director

JM_00059391



Lexan Programs
LS, Depariment of Energy

o
Fromy jim McCrea -im:m:m:l.';-

To: Sibver, Jomuban
Sent- Fri Dec B iic3:18 X010
Sulweci RE OME Policy Decision on Recoveny Fules

We should ik shou! the inferagency revigw promised i advance of & meeting that I bélieve voa hive scbeduled for tomormow, It is
possible that vou will be abed sbout it and | kave some thoushis for vou on the maenng i geneml Don't know what teme the
kg i bl [ oo ool b ik wikls o by in sly mece oL

Jim

Faoms C MU
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

B T TTTIN E E

From: Silver. Jonathan Ia‘.nho:-mwl
Sent” Thursday, Diecember 09 2000 | 138 PM

To: Hmtlwin, Brmmdon

Subiect: Pwe OME Policy Decision on Recoverr Rutes

O mane thimg

I aken doeset menn amthing, These guys don’t decide meal policy . 17 we decide we care -ond o this point. #ts not my Fooes- | asame
wit can ahways engspe ol the low. che mouse level

We should also seo what fappens with the cho amalvsis. Bui. do they thirk this s s i some way™ 1is o kind of childishress [ just
benen’t seen in my professionl 1z in meomy years

O other thing: Since Aldy porsnally promiacd fhe cdfl monsgement geoop that he woald lcad am inferageroy eview of this mpic
we should o8 hins tht he should be the one 1o call and debver the news. They will undoubredly @k for omb's sy sis..and we know
there 't one

Whe woehd ke thonghe thene wonld be sich slndish dovotion tn an arhitery memboer? Twonld be fanny iF it werent rmgic

Foesikhern Sabver

Executive Director

Laoan Progrns

U5, Depanment of Encry

-

S e ¢ e —
Fromy Barmszll Croen

To: Siher, Jomaikan

Seni: The Dec 09 221 141 2010

Subwest: OME Policy Deasion on Recmery Rales

fomathan
1 i mot e vhe: chance 1o de-briel a shon call | eceived from Rick Merens. around 3pm today,

He amd Al Mas, and Nabors bud nset mod sure v ben) and mode a policy decision on mcoverny mates (ihe oo "poliey decision®
scemed to have somc foomal sipmficance. thoogh [ am not sure whatd Wi bad comvoved an aliemative approach fo mcoverny ratcs
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beyound ihe 55% with noichung. They beleved there were Sswees with our proposal (though as | did not Fave our proposal, [ could mot
arguee ope wiay or anotherk such hal is was mot any betier than status quo. The cormenl method would therefore prevail for 2002 budget
purperis

However. Rick did scoept that the 35% with notching method vwas not perfiect. und he would fike 10 see this method improved. His
SuEeestion wis 1o andeistand the charscierstics snd stiboses of what lood of project would kead to a recovery sate of 53%. Le iy 10
imprnc the umdompinming behind what has stancd oat mnd remains 5o arbitmny mmber. Hio thoaght thes woald svoid having to ne-
Itzate on the recovery mee and noiching as profecss were presenied 10 OMB. | offered thai this would ooty work (amongst ather
thingsj if thers was =n openmess to our fustification for am podching. He thosefn OME's approach wonld heip in this repard.

bashod that | i this past vou. 55 | was oot famalisr with what we had proposcd and its hasiory (though | gucss the driver was
Consteliation)

Hew would you [ ko play " OMB's spproach seeins Togical, bt without 2 litthe msode of the bachgnoumd, [ do ool haow how we
coane out of this proposal. Al the very least, there seems to be a willmgness to mmprove the method, as well as some wiggle rooms for
puts and ke

Happ to bead

Cheers. (aea

Crmen F. Barwell

Chicf Opemting Officer. Loan Progams Office U S. Pepanment of Encrgy
TN Irfepemdence Avemss, SW

Washington. DC 385
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Email #14
From: James C McCrea I
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 6:24 PM (GMT)

Tos ot Stowor: [ - <~ |

Subject: RE: UniStar

Don't really know what all this will maan othar then life will be crazy. Have to wait for the dust o seftle a litle
it

Jim

Jamaes C. MoCraa
JAMES McCREA B ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Jlie Stewac

Sant: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 2:22 PM
To: James C McCres; 'Renee Sa55'
Subject: Re: UnlStar

Thanks for the heads' up. ... with this acceleration will AES siay on the same schedule as outlined cardier?

Julie Stewart

Stewart Energy Consultants LLC

DISCLAIMER This imemmissien conizne inforsslion el may beconfidmlial. & i fmiended far lhy nanal adime orly. Unies yra am s rl addnsses s may wel
oo ar s it ar disstana i1 1 prymoo olsa,

W zarmet azeage amy bty Sov any Bisa o himags svsbsined m s el o wefivvase virees wi woild aibvie: doal yoazamy e parsnn vinm cheks bofam opeaing any
Al cal.

At 02:01 PM 5/725/2010, James C McCrea wrote:

Gas pedal on this ransection just got tromped upon. 7 floor has decided mid June CRB. Not sure what that
means nov do T think it will get through, even oa the T flace. Tt has fallen to me fo tell Monigue and I am
looking for her now but she isin a mesting, More details as this develops, However there has been &
comtmitment from 51 to Steny Hoyer on thiz. Nothing like over committing and under delivering. Close hold
fior now but you neaded 1o know

Jim
James C. McCres
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCTATES LLC
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From: James C MeCren IR
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:14 PM (GMT)
Ta: 'Fridell, Monique'

s, Had'
; 'Sandra Claghom'

Subject: RE: late breaking news

Dol -

[ adbsolisicdy lave the expression "pireapple” as it i3 so fiding. 1 hive been trying for doys 1o identify the objocts surroanding me and |
condd ot tunke of the mune. Mow [ know| 1] See yom an the oiler one as well

Jime

James . MeCrea
JAMES MzCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

—===-Oirigingl Messnge-—--
Fredw: Fridell, Mosigue

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 555 PM
To: Heimen, Kimbery; Dueng, Hni:johusl:uurlm_ “Bandra Claghorn®

Ca: Jim MeCrea
Subjest: Inke breaking news
Tea,

As ol s altemoon, TROE las made political commitingnl 1o gel Unistar throogh spproval process by 815, This means 1 have 1o
dedicate myself pretly much entirely 1o thet deal to meet irdecim and final milestone. 1 will need youar help in sesuming most of the
responsibilily 1o get FW ihreugh closing OME process. Hat and Jolm, [ will resd you 1o help out Kimberly and Sandy in every
Heaechal wiy possible. Phense keep e in the loop bul basically T cannol do mech ad all for the nexd fow vweeks,

Sarry to leave you with this *plueapple” {expresson in Brdl for a prickly problem)
Moy
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From: James C MeCrea I N Email #15

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2010 5:31 PM (GMT)
To: 'Fridell, Monique | 'Paul Ameer'
= + Stewartiulie R :
‘boakley 7
Ce: Frantz, David I
Subject: UniStar Schedule

Just came down from the Secretary's office. He is adamart that this transaciion is geing to OME by the end of
day Friif not saoner. Mot a way to do things but a direct order.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_000T8530



From: James C MeCreal

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2010 12:58 PM (GMT)

To: Fridel, Moniguc' I
Subjeet: RE: UniStar

idonique —

On this, you have to give him & break. He has so much on his plate | cant even imagine how be keeps haif of
It siraight. | rautinely have ta send him things a saveral timeas over, 1 think that on this case, Wallace got to
Hayer wha sat hard on 5! who now [ust wants if out of the Depariment,

Racing to a conf call. Will stop by to see yols tater this moming. Sounds Bke we are ail making lots of
progiess.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Fridefl, Monlgue
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 8:51 &AM
To: "lames C Mc

Subjeck: RE: UniStar

Sorry to went, but..._.| have explained this situation to nim SEVERAL TIMESIHITHIELITENTTHUEEIN ) sent him e
peperwark st month and highlighted the anguage ([ITNTLIT | cannot believe he doesn’t remamber....

If v wearets the Inside poop, Just call me and | will ket you know, 1T 1S NOT A CORACE CONDITION, TT15 & EDF AND
CONSTELLATION BOARD COMDITION....Mve explained that severa! times ta him_...

Ared as | said to you, our levarage over the situatbon la very strang, they have NOWHERE ELSE TO GO,

From: James C Mdlrea [malltofimmocreaiioptonlinenet]

Senk: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 10:16 PM

To: Fridei, Monique

Ce: Frantz, David

Subject: UniStar

Monique —

Jonathan stepped by this evening and we had a good chat about where things stand on UniStar, 1 fold him
that we had achieved all my objectives with the briefing and that you had done an excellent job in an extended
briafing. As a result of that effort, when OMB/Treasury/FFE gels the materals, they will not be starfing from
soratch and will clearly know what they are looking at and what the risks and issues are upon which Lhay will
wart o focus.

One thing that Jonathan indicates that he ia looking for ia the Coface farguage that has the June 30 deadline,
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I told him that | had no clue whether we had it or nol. | am not even surs what he is asking for but apparently,
51 and then Jonathan have been told that the urgency is a resull of a Co'ace deadline of some sort. On the
offter hand, it is entiraly possibie that people ane just saying that thera is 8 Coface deadline. At any rata,
Jonathan is asking for the exact language,

If you dom't have it or don't know what he is talking about, | think the next step is for us to see Jonathan, get
clear guidance from him as to what he is after, and to then have you go back to UniStar to get what he needs.

Also, Monigue, here is what | told the Cradit team and the sama goes for you!

“This is & race to a Friday submittal. Call me anytime you nead me, My alarm goes off at 6 and | don't hitthe
sack before 1. If you got vaice mail, sand an e-mail a3 | get them in meetings better than phone cells or voice
mails, Since Renee tends to send cut e-mails at 3AM, you can call me than. Just expsct the phane to ring
longear and for ma to ba grogay when | answeri®

Jim

Jamas C. McCraa
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JI_00076477



Email #1e

From: James C MecCrea)|

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2010 6:20 AM (GMT)

To: Fridell, Monique' [ NG

[ \pamesr , 'Renes Soso ITGGGGG_G_——_—_ i Sewart
. 'Brian Oakley' NN

Subject: UmiStar -- Equity True Up

Monique —

Apclogies for being blunt. Howewver, we are running out of ime on the credit paper and also time 1o debate
points. Given the short time frame in which we have left, points that Credit makes in the pursuit of full
disciosure are not optionai. The equity trua up is & very clear example. |t needs to be highlighted In the paper
with numbers. Ordinarily, over an |ssue lika this, | would refuse to sign the credit paper and refuse to sand it to
OME tomorrow but given the direct order | was personally given by 51, | will both sign and send even if you do
not make the inclusion. However, to be dear and up front, in all DOE briefings, at credit committes and CRB.
and at the OME/Treasury/FFB briefirg, Credit will be handing out & 1 pager on the topic. | have mentioned the
equity fru= up to both Dave Frantz and Lach Seward as well 25 several other DOE staffars in order to tesl the
sensitivity. Everyone with whom | have discussed the concept has thought it to be a significant issue and one
which will generate a spintad discussion.

To be claar, in spite of not Eking It personally, | am not making a judgment on behalfl of DOE about it and am
cartainly not saying that it cannot be a feature of the transaction, espacially at this late date, | am simpiy
saying that the existance of this festure has to be fully and clearly disciosed so that those who do get a vote on
such matters are aware of the feature, A bllon dollar cash outfiow o a sponsor al clesing is not g trivial
matter, espacially whera tha cash for the ouiflow comeas from DOE loan proceeds even if the cash flow
ultimately reverses,

Again, my apalogias for the bluntness but we cannot debata points like this.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES MeCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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Email #17

From: John Woolard

Sent: an.z&mzuw
To: by s, gov

Cc: Frig Courtrgy

Subject: Re: tomormow moming

Great - thanks again - look forsard to catching up tomomos. JWW

From: Sikver, Jonathan ‘;L.Mp
To: John Woolard

Cc: Krs Courtney

Sent: Wed Nov 10 18:17:51 2010

Subject: Re: lomorow Moming

Yiou may not hawe g_e-u mI' other emad.
Adidress is n Georgelown
Came anybme. Gues! bedmom s ready

il be back from my breakfast at 9:30
Jonathan Sitver

Exeouinee Direchor

Loan Frograms
U.5. Department of Energy

From: Joon Wociers

To: Sibver, Jonathan

Ce: ke Coutres <
Sent: Wed How 10 21:13

Subject: tomormow moming

Jonathan - Thanks for offering to meet at your house tomorrow morning. |t looks like 1 13nd at Dulles at 7:20am - can
woul pleats cand your sddreis ar let me kinow if it works out better for me to just land and grab a hatel for rungshower
and meet later?

i truly appreciate your offer, and am fine either way. My “pre-meeting” is at 11:30 ot the Hay Adams hobel. Regards,
John

John Woolsed / President, CED / rightseures Encry / [

CONFIDENTIAL BSE 062407



Email #18

From: Jodn by sonsee cn:n:_
Semi: T Sep 06 2001

Te:
Subject:

The same Melissa Moess. Very mice appeintment! [ didn't know of her ans involvemenis. She is a tewific
persen. When we have a chanee, [ will desenbe 1o you the dinner which she and her husband had at their
Georgetorwn home for me at the end of Jannary—a gathering of very experienced, smart, and smvwy DU
pople.

Froin: "Webster. Meridith A" '_|J_UrII|J.n'\JEJ.g\J\- e

To: "John Brysona cdisonintl.com" G
Date: 06200 1 (534 PM

Subject: Fw: President Obama Announces More Key Administration Posts

Please see this ematl below with some of the personnel announcements today.

Is this the same Melissa Boess you mentioned cardier on the phone?

From: White House Press Otfice _
To: Wehster, Mondith A

Seme: Tue Sep 06 19:26:36 201 1

Subject: President Obamia Announces More Key Administration Posts

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary
FOR IMMEDATE RELEASE
September 6, 201 1

Presideat Obama Announces More Key Administrabion Posts

WASHINGTON  Today. President Bareck Obama announced his intent 1o nominate the fllowing
individaals 1o key Administration posts;

Eduardo Amiola — Member, Board of Directors of the Inter-American Foundation

Sara Aviel — United States Alernate Execative Director, Inteenational Bank for Reconstruction and
Development
- Damiel Becker - Member, Board of Directors of the Stale Justhice Institute

Mark Francis Breezinski — Ambassador to Sweden, Depaniment of State

Dana Bilyeu - Member, Federal Retirement Thrft Investment Boand

Steven H. Cohen - Member, Boand of Trustees of the Hasry 5 Troman Scholarship Foundation

SCEMN154T



- Bert DIClemente - Dircctor, Amitrak Board of Directors
- James Hannah - Member, Board of Directors of the State Justice Institute
David Jones - Member, Federal Retirement Thrft Investment Board
- Direw R, McCoy - Member, Board of Trusiees of the James Madisan Memaorial Fellowship Foundation

- Adam Mamm - Ambassador o the Republic of Ecoador, Department of Stute
- Wenona Singel - Member. Advisory Board of the Sant Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation
Mary B. Vemer - Member, Boand of Directors of the National Institute of Building Sciences

The President also announced his intent to appoint the following individuals to key Administration
PsIs:

- Jean Bailey — Mezmber, President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts on the John F. Kennedy Center for
the Performing Ants

Susan M. Dimamnco Johnson — Member, President’s Advisory Committee on the Ans for the John F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Ars
- Sonva M. Halpern — Member, President's Advisory Commiites on the Arts for the John F. Kennedy
Center for the Performing Aris
- Mainic McFadden-Lawson — Member, President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts for the John F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Ars

Melissa Moss = Member, President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts on the John F. Kennedy Center
far the Performing Arts
- Dieborah Dozier Potter - Member, President’s Advisory Committee on the Ans for the John F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Ans

Knistin Gatchel Replogle - Member, President’s Advisory Committes en the Arts for the John F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts
- Jenmifer Senlly-Lemer — Member, President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts for the fohn F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts

Ellen Schapps Richman — Member, President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts for the fohn F.
Kennedv Center for the Performing Ans

Mary Rouse-Terlevich — Member, President's Advisory Committee en the Arts for the John F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Ans
- Ellen Susman — Member. President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts for the John F. Kennedy Center
for the Performing Aris
- Moma Suiphca - Memboer, President’s Intelligence Advisory Board
- Harry Wilson - Member, Advisory Commitice to the Pension Benehit Guaraniy Corperation
- Phibip Lelikow - Member, President’s Intelligence Advisory Board

President Obama said, “1 am confRdent thar these outstanding men and women will preatly serve the
American people in (heir new poles and T look forwird W working wil e in the months and yeéars o
come,”

Presubent Obums snnounced his intent 1o nominate the following mdividuals o key Adminisiraiion
posis:

Eduardo Amola. Nominee for Member, Board of Directors of the Inter-Amencan Foundation
Edvarde Arriola is the Chairman of the Board of Apollo Bank and the co-Founder of Inktel Direct, a
provider of business solutions for direct marketing. e currenily serves on ihe FBA-FDIC Advisory
Boand, e Flonda Bankers Association BaneSery Board of Directors and s a member of the Young
Presidenis” Organizanon, Mr, Armiola is a past president and board member of EOQ, a newwork of
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entreprencurs, and has previously served on the board of dircetors of Kristi House and City Year Miama,
In 2011, be was awarded the Horizon Award by the Florida Bankers Azsociation, in recognition of his
commitrment o the banking industry. Mr. Arriola is a graduate of Boston College.

Sara Avicl, Nominee for United Stuies Aliernaie Excontive Direetor, International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development

Sama Aviel cumrently serves as a Senior Advisor to Secretary of the Tretsury Timothy Geithner. in that
capacity, she works on a range of issues including development policy, G-20 summits, the Stratepic and
Economic Dialogue with China, and formulating a responze (o the global finuncial erisis, Prior to joining
the Administration, Ms. Avicl was on the leadership cam for Root Capital, a social mvestment fund that
provides financing to smail and medium enterpnizes in develaping countries. Previously, she was a
Strufegic Innovitions Advisor at Mercy Corpa. respunsible for working directly with the Board of
Direciors to facilitate corporate parinerships and long-term sirategic initiatives. Ms. Aviel also served as
# Lecturer on intemational development and humanitarian relief at Yale College. She previously worked
for CARE, both in Afghanistan and throughout Africa. Ms. Aviel holds an M.B_A. as well as M.A. and
B_A_ degrees in Political Science. from Yale University.

Danicl Becker. Nominee for Member. Board of Directors of the State Justice Institute

Ianicl Becker has served as Siate Count Adminisirator at the Adminstrative (Hfice of the Courts for the
Siic of Utah since 1995, In that capacity, he is responsible wo the Uah Supreme Court and Uteh Judicial
Council for the administration of the state court system. He was appointed by President Barack Obama
1o the Board of Dircctors of the State Jastice Institute i 2010 and presently serves as Vice-Chair. From
1984 10 1995, Mr. Backer worked for the Nomh Carolina Administrative Oftice of the Courns, serving in
the positions of: Dieputy Director { 1993-1995); Count Services Administrator { 19%6-1993); and Assistant
to the Director { 1 984-19856). e alse held the positions of Tral Court Administrator for the Fourteenth
Judhiesal Disiriet of Nonh Caroling, and Assistant Direcior of Operations [or the Georgia Administrative
Office of the Courts. Mr, Becker was the recipient of the Mational Center for State Courts™ 20401
Dstinguished Service Award and the 2006 Wamen E. Burger Award for Excellence in Judicial
Administration. He holds a B A and M.PA. from Flonda Atlantic Unmversity.

Mark Francis Draezinzki, Nominee for Ambassador o Swaden, Depanment of Staie

Mark Francis Brzezinski is currently a parter in the Washington, D.C, office of MeGuireWoods, where
he specializes in anti-corruption kaw. Prior to his curreat role, Mr. Brzezinski served as a Dirccor on the
National Secunty Council from 1999 w 2001, focusing on issues relating to the Balkans, Russia, Eurasia
and Southeast Euwrope. From 1996 w 1999, he was an alivmey al Hogan & Hartson, From 1991 o 1993,
he worked in Poland as a Fulbright Scholar. Mr. Brzezinski is a member of the J, William Fulbright
Forcign Scholarship Board and the Council on Foreign Relations. He holds a B.A. from Dartmouth
College, a 1.0 from the University of Virginia School of Law and a Dogtorate from Oxford University.

Dana K. Bilveu, Nominee fur Member, Federal Retirerment Thrift Investment Board

Dana K. Bilveu was Tirst appoimiied o the Federal Reliwoment Thofi Tnvestoent Board in June, 2010,
She is also the Exccutive Officer of the Public Emplovees’ Retirement System of Nevada (NVPERS),
serving in that position since 2003. Ms. Bilveu began ber employment with NVPERS in 1995, i the
position of Operations Officer, oversecing all aspects of bene fit administration for the Systom.
Preveding her employment 2t NVPERS, Mrs. Bilven was the Svstem's legal counsel in the Office of the
Nevada Anomey General. Mrs. Bilyeu is a member of the excewiive committes of the National
Asspciztion of Sizte Retrement Administracors, and is a member of the National Council on Teacher
Retirement. the National Conference of Public Employee Retirement Systems. and the National
Association of Pablic Pension Attormeys. She also serves on the Public Employees’ Board of the
Intcrnational Foundztion of Employee Benehi Plans. Mas, Bilyew previously sorved as & mamber of the
Social Scounity Advisory Board frem 2007 through Sepiember 2000, She received her LD from
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California Westerm School of Law and her B.A. from the University of Anzona.

Steven T Cohen, Nominee for Member, Board of Trustees of the Tarry S Truman Scholarship
Foundation

Steven H. Cohen is the founder and President of the Cohen Law Group as well as a co-founder of the
Whistlehlower Achion Network. Mr, Cohen 1s also an adjunct faculty member at the Morthwestern Law
School in Chicage, teaching clinical irial advocacy. He serves on the Board of Trustees for Beloit
College. the Chicagoe School of Professional Psyehelogy and the TCS Education System, and the Mikva
Challenge Foundation, s Chicago hased organization that engages Chicago are high schoal students in
local and national political clections, Mr. Cohen reecived his Bachelor”s degree from Beloit College and
his law degree from the Nonhwestem University School of Law.

Ren DiClemenie, Nominee for Direcior, Amirak Board of Directors

Hert DiClemente was eriginally appointed to the Amtrak Board in June 2000, Mr, DiClemente recently
retired as the Viee President of CB Richard Ellis, Inc.. a position he had served in'since 2003,
Previously. he worked as Director of Insigmia/ESG | 1998-2003 ) and as Associate Director at Jackson
Cross & Asseciates [ 1997- 1995 He was responsible for the leasing and selling of commercial real
estate and represented a number of Foriune 500 Companies. Mr. DiClemenie also served as State
Phrector for then United States Senator Juseph R. Biden, Jr_, from 1977 to 1997 He received a B.A_ i
Political Scicnce from the University of Defawarc.

Chier Justice Jim Hannah, Nominee for Member. Board of Directors of the State Justice Institute

Chief Justice Jim Hanrah is currently serving as Chief Justice of the Arkansas Supreme Court. He was
first clected as an Associate Justice in 2000 and re-elected as Chief Justice m 2IMM and 2008, He was
appointed by President Barack Obama 1o the Board of Directors of the State Justice Institute in 2000,
Prior 1o serving on the Arkanszs Supreme Court, he served as a Chancery/Probate Judge n the [ 7ith
Judicial District from 1979 w0 1999, Chief Jusiice Hannah maintained a private law practice for ten and a
half vears before he was elected o the inial bench. While in private practice, he abo served as the city
sttomney for Scarcy. Arkansas, as city attomey for several communitics in White County, as a city judge
for Kensen, Arkansas and Rosebud, Arkansas, as deputy prosecuting atiorney for WoodrefT County, and
as the White County Juvenile Judge. Chief Justice lannah has served as President on the Board of the
Arkansas Judicial Council. He bas served as Chairman of the Arkansas Judicial Resources Assessment
Committee., Legislative Commintee, and Retirement Committee. He has also served on the board of the
Conference of Chicf Justices and is cumrently serving as Co-Chair of the Committee of Familics and
Couris. In addition, he sits on the U5, Supreme Court Judictal Conference Commiliee vn Federal-State
Junsdiction and the Arkansas Supreme Coun Comminees an Technology, Child Support. and Foster
Care. Chief Jusiice Hannzh reecived a B.S B AL from the University of Arkansas, Fayeiteville, and 2
113, from the Umiversity of Arkansas School of Law,

David Avren Jones, Neminee for Member, Federal Retirement Theift Investment Board

David Aveen Junes established DAL Jones LLC, an independent comsulting Grm and irusice for a
number of familics and their entitics, in 2004, Before the founding of his own firm., Mr, Jones was a
managing director and the senior client executive ot Deutsche Bank Private Wealth Management m New
Yeork. His cther prior expericnces inclede running his own invesiment advisory firm, Banmster Capital
Management, and serving a8 CEOQ of Citicorp Securities Markets, Inc. in New York, whore he was
responsible for the finm”s fixed mecome and forcign exchange busingsses for North America, Mr. Jones
also worked at Goldman Sachs as the fixed imcome trading manager in London, Mr. Jones has served as
a member of the Treasury Borrowing Advisory Committee, a5 Vice Chairman of the Primary Dealers
Committee and as a director of the Public Secumties Association. e is a past Chairman of the Beard of
Trustces of The Fewish Hone Lifecare System m New Youk and serves as the Chaivman of Fund for ihe
Aged, Inc. Mr. Jones is a graduaic of Princcton University and the Harvand Business School,

SCENN1SE0



Drew R. McCoy. Nomince for Member, Board of Trustees of the James Madison Memarial Fellowship
Foundation

Direw R, McCoy ix the Jacob and Frances Histi Professor of History st Clark University in Worcesier,
Massachuscis, and a specialist in American polingal and imcliccmal history from the Revolution to the
Coal War. His numerous published works mmchude The Flusive Republic: Polineal Fennomy in
Jeffersonian America, a general study of political economy in Revolutionary and Early National
America and The Last of the Fathers: James Madison and the Republican Legacy, a pumai biography of
James Madizon that focuses on President Madison's retirement. Dr. McCoy received an ALB. from
Comcll University and an M_A. and Ph.I3. from the University of Virginia.

Adam E. Namm. Nominee (or Ambassador w the Republic of Evusdor, Department of Stale

Adam E. Namm is the Director of the Bureau of Overseas Buildings Operations (ORO) ai the Stane
Depariment. A career member of the Senior Foreign Service, class of Minister Counselor, Mr, Namm
jotned the Department of State in 1987, His most recent overseas assignment was s Management
Counsclor in lslamabad. with prior tours i Bogota, Dhahran, and Santo Domingoe. His domestic
assignments have included Excoutive Assisiant in the Bureaw of Adminisiration, Direcior of the Office
of Allewances, Special Assisiant o the Under Secretary for Managemeni, and both Desk Officer and
Post Management {3 ficer in the Burcan of Western Hemisphere Affairs. Mr. Namm holds an A B,
magna cum faude in Inwemaitonal Relations from Browns University and an M.5. in National Security

Surategy from the Natienal War College.

Wenona Singel, Nominge for Member, Advisory Boand of the Saint Lawrence Seaway Development
Corparation

Wenona Singel is an Assistant Professor of Law at Michigan Staite University College of Law and the
Associate Director of the Indigencus Law & Policy Center, where she teaches courses in the helds of
federal Tndian law and natural resounces faw, Ms. Singef is also an Associate Appeliate Justice for the
Little Traverse Bay Bands of Odawa Indians and the former Chief Appellate Judge for the Grand
Traverse Band of Oitawa and Chippewn Indians. Previonsly, she was an Assistant Professor at the
University of Nerth Dakots School of Law and a Fellow with the Morthern Plains Indian Law Center:
Before teaching. Ms. Singel worked in private practice with firms that included Kanji & Katzen,
P.L.L.C.in Ann Arbor, M1, and Dickinson Wright in Bloomficld Hills, M1 $he served as a member of
the Economic Development Commission of the Linde Traverse Bay Bands of Odawa Indians and as
General Counsel for the Grand Traverse Resort, a tribally-owned resort in northem Michigan. She is an
enrolled member ol the Linde Traverse Bay Bands of Odawa Indians. Ms. Singel received an ALB. from
Harvard Colicge and a J.D. from Harvard Law School.

Mary B. Vemer, Nominee for Member, Board of Directors of the National Institute of Bmlding Sciences

Masy Verner is the Mavor of Spokane, Washington, Mayvor Vemer served on the Spokane City Council
belon: she was elocied mavor, She s also held @ number of professional positions on behall of the
Native Amenican community: she was a manager of natural resources with the Spokane Tribe of Indians,
and she served as Executive Director of the Upper Columbia United Tribes, Mayor YVemer serveson a
wide variety of local boards and regional associations. and has led ber City's programs 1o retrofit
residential, commercial and public buildings to be energy-eMicient. She reeeived a B.AL from Davidson
College, an M.A. from Yale Usiversity School of Forestry and Environmental Studies, and a 1D, from
Gonzaga University School of Law,

President Obami anmounced Tus intent bo appoint the folfowing individuals to key Administration posis.
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Dr. Jean Bailey, Appointee for Member. President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts for the John F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Ans

Dr. Jean Bailey is a Graduate Professor of [Tuman Development in the School of Education at [Towird
University. Additionally, she direcis the Center for Dinug Abuse Research and chairs the Howard
University Repoblic of South Afnica Project. Dr. Batley has devored her professional career o
optimizing developmenizl oulcomes for children and families. She comrently serves on the Board of
Invent™ow Org and the Mational Afncan American Drug Policy Coabition. D, Bailey received her BS.
from Southern University. and an M5, and Ph.D. from Tulane University,

Cynthia Butler-Mcintyre, Appointce for Member, Board of Trustees of the Christopher Columbus
Felkvwship Foundation

Cynthia Butler-Mcintyre s the Director of Human Resources im the Jefferson Parish Public School
System in Louviziana and the 244h National President of Delia Sigma Theta, a public service
crganization. She is a Nationzl Roard Member of the National Council of Negro Women, 3 past
Natronal Board Member of the National Alliance of Black School Educators, ond the Secretury of the
Lowisiana State Association of School Personnel Administrators. Ms. Butler-Mclntyre holds an
Heoorary Decterate of Divimiy degree from Chrisiian Bible College of Lowisiana, an M. in
Educational Administration from the University of Mew Oreans, and & B A, in Early Childhood
Fducation from Dillard University.,

Susan M. DiMarco Johnson, Appointee for Members, Preswdent's Advisory Commutice on the Ans for the
Tohin F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts

Susan M. DiMarco Johnson is a dentis:, whe worked in private practice until 199, Ms, DiMarco
Johnson is an active volunteer in numerous civic and arts related activities in New Jersey, New York,
and Washington. DC. Currently. she serves on the board of EarthCcho Irtemational, an environmental
educaiion non-prefit ergamzation. She previcusly served on the Board of Directors of the Montelaer Ari
Museum and as Viee Chair of the corporate board of the Covenant House, a privately-funded childcare
agency in New York City. Ms. DiMarco Johnson received her degree in Dentisiry from Georgetown
Dental Schanl

Sonsa M. Halpern, Appeintee for Member, President’s Advisory Committee an the Ars for the Joha F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Ans

Sonya M. Halpern is a former advertising sales and marketing exceutive who has worked for ESPN,
Inc.. The Walt Disncy Company. and Cox Enterprises. She currently serves on the Board of Directors of
the MNational Black Ars Festival and bas served as Co-Chinr of the Festival’s annual gala For the past
three vears, Earlier this yoar, Ms. Halpern was appeinted o the Atdanta Judicial Commission by Ailanta
Mayer Kasim Reed She holdsa B A in Mass Communications from the University of Massachusetis
and an M_B.A_ from the University of Hartford.

Martie McFadden- Lawson, Appointee for Member, President’s Advisory Commitiee on the Arts for the
Jolin F. Kennedy Ceniter Tor the Pes forming Aris

Mamie McFadden-Lawson is the President of MAML Design & Consuluing Group, an interior and exterior
design company based i Los Angeles. Mrs. McFadden-Lowson currently serves on the Board of the
Music ConterPerforming Ans Center of Los Angeles County and 1s the Board Chair of Conter Daner
ArisMusic Cenler. She also servies as 3 founding member of the Dance Council of the Colburn Schoal,
Vice Chair of the Los Angeles County Ants Commission, snd Board Member of the Ford Theater
Foundation of the Los Angeles County Arnis Commission. Ms. McFadden-Lawson received a B.A. from
Brooklyn Coliege, an M_A. from Howard University, and a. M.P_A_ from Harvard University.

Milissa Moss, Appoinice for Membern, Presadent's Advisory Comnnitice on the Anis for the Joha F.
Kennedy Cenier for the Performing Ans
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Melissa Mess is the President of Mess Advisors, based in Washington, DC. From 2002 until 2009 she
was a Scnior Vice President at Capital Guardian Trust Company and previously served as the CEC of
Women's Consumer Network. Ms. Moss s currently on the board of the National Shakespeare Theatre,
The Mational Symphony Orchestra, and Business Forward, She has also served on the boards of Wolf
Trap. First Book, the National Buiiding Museum, and the National Parmership for Women and Familics,
She recewved her B AL from UCLA and o MP_A. from Harvard University,

Deborah Dozier Potter, Appointee for Member, President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts for the John
F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts

Deborah Dozicr Potier is President of Trail Inc., a hotcl and real cstate development firm. Prior to this,
Ms. Potter was an acrors’ agent and started her own talent agency and management company. Her
memair. Let Buster Lead: Discovermg Love. Post-iraumatic Stress Disorder and Self-assurance. was
published in 20807 ard she is a volunteer facoliy member of The New Mexico School for the Ars. Mes
Potrer previgusly served on the Fresident's Advisery Council on the Arts from |9293 aniil 2001

Kristin Gawchel Replogle. Appomiee for Member, President’s Advisery Commitiee on the Arts for the
John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Aris

Kristin Gatchel Replogle is President of the Replogle Family Foundation, Ms. Replogle currenily serves
om ihe board of directors for WakeMed Hospital, Morth Carolina State University s Institute for
MNonprofits, SAFEchild, and the Gird Scouts. From 1991 1o 1993, she was a speech pathologist o
Massachuscnts General Hospial, where she specialized in traumatic brain injury and was responsible for
training graduate students, Ms. Replogle received her B.S. and M.A_ in speach language-pathology from
Mizmi Liniversity of Ohio.

Ellen Schapps Richkman, Appointee for Member, President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts for the
John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arnts

Ellen Schapps Richman is an adjunct professor of marketing at Columbia Graduate School of Business,
Prior o this, Ms. Schapps Richman was an associate adjunct professor of Marketing at Pace
University’s Lobin School of Business. She s on the Board of the United Way of Greenwich and current
Chairmem and former President of UJA Fedention of Greenwich. Ms. Schapps Richman received a B A,
froi Skidmore College and an M.B.A. from New York University™s Stern School of Bosiness.

Molly Rouse-Terlevich, Appaintes for Member, President's Advisory Committee on the Arts for the
John F. Kenncdy Center for the Performing Ans

Mully Rousce-Terdevich is as a Trustee of ihe Pennsy bvamia Chapler of tie Nativnol Musewrn o Woemen
in the Ans and of the Lewa Downs Wildlitc Conservancy in Kenyva and is a former Trusice of the
Pennsyivania Ballet and the Tyler Arboretum, In addition, Ms, Ronse-Terlevich is involved in
fundraising projects with mumenous organizstions including the Pennsyivania Academy of the Fine Aris,
the Baldwin School and the Uneversity of Pennsylvania. Ms. Rouse-Terlevich received a Bachelor of
Arts in English and a Masters of Educition from the Univeisity of Pennsvlvania,

Jennifer Scully-Lemer. Appointee for Member, President's Advisory Commitiee on the Ans for the John
F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Aris

Jennifer Scully-Lemoer is a Vice President of Private Wealth Management st Goldman Sachs. In
addition, she is the co-head of the Goldman Sachs firm-wide Wemaen™s Network and is the New York
Chair of the Women's Leadership Forum. Ms. Scully-Lemer serves on the President™s Couneil of the
New York Public Library and on the Intemational Board ef Covenant House. She is an active mentor
with Student Sponsor Partnership and a speaker at the annual Adventures of the Mind Conference. Ms.
Scully-Lemmer received her B.AL from Vanderbilt University and ber M.B.A. from Columbia Business
Selwol.

SCEMN1853



Ellcr Susman, Appointee for Member, President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts for the Johe F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Ans

Eller Susman s President of the Susman Family Foundation, which supports a vanety of programs
relating b0 the srts, justice, and the environment. Previously, Ms, Susman was the producer and host of
“Balancing Your Life”. an awand-winning national PBS program celebrating the strength of women as
they work o halance career and family. She has served on the Hoard of Directors of The Houston Cirand
Oipera, the Alley Theatre, and The Houston Symphony Society Board. Ms. Susman recerved her BA.
from Briarcliff College.

Muona Sutphen, Appointce for Momber, President™s Intelligence Advisory Board

Mona Sutphen 1= cumremiy a Managing Director at UBS covering geopalitical and policy risk maters,
She served as White House Deputy Chiel of Siafi for Policy from 2009 wniil February 201 1. Prior @
Joining the Adminisiration. Ms. Suiphen was Managing Director for Stonebridge-Inemational 11LC and
2 Vige President at Cuprenex, an online institutional foreign exchange trding platform. From 1991 o
2006, Ms. Smphen served as a U S, Foreign Service Officer with postmgs. an the National Security
Council, at the US._ Mission 1o the United Nations, in the Office of the High Representative in Bosnia,
in the State Depariment’s human rights burcauw, and at the US. Embassy in Bangkok. She i a member
of the Cowncil on Foreign Relations. Ms. Suiphen holds a BLA. [rem Mount Holyoke College and an

M. Sc from the London School of Economics.

Harry J. Wilson. Appointee for Member, Advisory Committee to the Pension Benefit Guaranty
Corporation

Harry J. Wilson is curvently the Chairman and CEO of MAEV A Advisors, LLC, a boutigue firm
specializing in corparate restructurings. Mr, Wilson is a carcer private equity and distressed securitics
investor, having spent most of his carcer at The Blackstone Group and Silver Point Capitsl, where he
was a partner. In 2009, he served as a senior member of the team st the US Treasury Department
oversezing e restructurings of General Motors and Chevsier, Mr. Wilson has deep expertise in
corporaie restructuring and hes invested scross a broad amay of asset classes throughout his carcer. He
receved an A B in government from Harvanl College and an MBA frem Hervard Business School.

Dr. Philip Zelikow, Appointee for Member, President”s Tntelligence Advisory Board

. Philip Zelikow is the Associate Dean for the Graduate School of Ars and Sciences and the White
Burken Miller Professor of History st the University of Virginia, From 2005 1o 2007, Dr, Zelikow
served as Counsclor of the Department of State. From 2003 o 2004, he was Exccutive Director of the
Natonal Commission on Terronst Atscks Upon the Unived Staies (also known as the =901
Commission” ). Dr. Zelikow was a member of the President’s Foreign Inielligence Advisory Board from
2001 to 2003, From 1991 to 1998, he was an Associate Professor of Public Policy at Harvard, Dr,
Zelkow was a career Foreign Service Officer from 1985 to 1991 and was detaled o the White House as
Director for European Secunity on the stall of the National Secunity Council from 1989 to 1991, He
taught for the US. Navy, at the Naval Postgraduate School, before entering the Foreign Service. A
former irial and appellate attomey in Howston, be hobds o B.A, fom the University of Redlands, o 1.0,
from the University of Houston and a Ph.ID. from the Flercher School of Law and Diplomacy at Tufis
University.
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Prom:  James C MeCra -

Semt: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 T)

To: ‘Heimert, Kimberly' ‘_l hiy. doe.govz
Subject: FW: 28 Day Clock

FY1

Jim

Jammes C_MicCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSDCIATES LLC

—eriginal Messayg
From: bamwes C MeCrea
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 T1:19 PM
Toc Silver, Jomsdhan'

Subject: RE- 28 Day Chock

Jorathan

1o st Bave & good sende of why the DOE and OME agreed 1o the 28 day clock following Solymdra. Perbaps Matm might kave a
bemer answer, | do know that it was designed to Bt inside the Final Rule requirement {5609 51 that an updated credit rating must be
prowvidied to the Secretany not kster than 310 days prior i closimg,  The mesning of this regquirement was debated dumng the Solyndr
choning and the: kegal conclsion wiss that it meant n closer to closing than 30 days prior.

The cradit canna be obtained witil the ranssction docunments ane “near final™ which | have been telling deal teams means the
lasi iwn before execution version when everyihing that could affect the credit rating is agreed upon and only minor elements of the
man Socumments are being worked on. | have been explaining this 1o give them some leeway from having (o kave fully negotmated
documents. Other foss fmdamental ransaction docaments may be in the process of being drafied bot their content would not have
credit implications.

Cince the crodit mting comes im, it mikes Creubit 2-3 days vo review it and prepare the requined cross walks to the earlier credit
amsessment thal came in with the applcation and a< w i L exnpianation of any dilferences betwoen the DOE rating ard that of the
exiermal credit rating. Both of thoss analyses are required by the agreement between DOE and OMB.

The more | think abowt it | am not sere that the counsel and deal teams will generally be ready w0 close much before the 28 days have
. They have to do the final iom of the major transaction docs. They also have to complete the other transaction documents,
pezolmte vpinions, confime Ut all CPs Toave bevn met. aind do all the oiber mechanical aspects of closing, get Aoal cash Gow
schedules with final interz=t rate and spreads. They have to submit the final cash flows on which the mansaction will close to OMB no
Euter than 3 daye prior 1 ¢ losing 20 1t the rusmibars, can receive final approsal and the various steps to obhgate can be ke whick
imvodved OMB, the CFPO's office along with Loan Progrms. My puess (although Kimberly Heimen or Ruth Ko could perfiaps give a
e precise perspective bosed on First Wind snd Beacon ) i i ibere is chose i 3 weeks af work best cae o gt the s
fully ready o close. Thoughi about thar way. [ am nof sire that the 28 day process really misch of & consmaing as it might appear
=t first glance. Could it be spesded up 2 b7 Likely although mor likety

by more than o week in my view bestcase, Tn an ideal »
wie would ail strive no bean 38 &ays by 23 much 25 we con and get the Seeratary 1o waive the 30 da! requirement on the credit rating s
wie can chose when everyone sgrees that they are remdy.

5Km

Jugmees € MicCinea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_00074617



Movember &, 2010

MEMDRANDUM FOR DEPUTIES
FROM: JOE ALDY
SUBIECT: Estimating the Implicit Subsidy of State Renewable Portfolic Standards

The principals agreed on total subsidy benchmarks for conventional commercial and innovative
technology progects in the 1705 program. The pancipals concurred with the agreement by deputhes that
the rotal subsidy caloufation would include the following: the 1603 grant [for renewable projects), 48C
tax credit (for manufacturing projects), state tax credits, 3-year depradation for renewables, value of
the loan gusrantee, and the benefits from selling at above-market rates into stakes with renewable
portfolio standards [RPS). For the caloulation of the RPS benefit. deputies had suggested that it would
be based on a plug-in value estimated from the average of refevant conditionad commitments to date,
This memao presents RPS benefit estimates for thres 1705 generation profects that have received

RPS Benefits in 1705 Wind, Geothermal, and Salar Generation Projects

Based an independent aredit reports solicited by the DOE loan guarantes program and from public
documents submitted bo state pubhbc ubility commissions, Treasury staff generated sstimates of the RPS
Benefit for the Shepherds Flat, UsGeothermal, and Ahengoa projects,

Estimated APS Benefils a5 a Share of Total Project Costs for Three 1705 Projects

Shepherde Fat USGeothermal Abengoa Average
1% 205 16% 15%

Thess RPS benafits are estimated for the life of the power purchasing agreements [PPA] each facility has
thzt enables complance with a state RPS. In all three cases, the present valus of the benefits are
generated with a 10% discount rate and discounted to the first year of the PPA, The 105 rate sxceeds
the rates on the guaranteed and non-guaranteed debt in these ransactions, but servesas a
conservative, round value. A few comments on the calculations in the attached spreadsheets:

= [In the Shepherds Fiat anatysis, the benefit estimate reflects the cost borme by Southern
California Edisan, a5 reported 1o and approved by the California PUC, for the PPA and the
complementing natural gas power contract necessary o back-up the intermittent wind resource
relative to California’s reference market price. The reference market price is adjusted to reflect
the value of the greenhouse gas adder.

= The UsGeothermal analysis includes several caloulations: (1) PPA versus market prices; (2] FPA
versus estimated fong-run prices (based on the constant change in market prices in the later
years of the PPA); and (3) PPA versus the reference market price, also adjustad to reflect the
value of the greenhouse gas adder. The estimated benefit of 20% is from the third of these

Confidential JM_00152961



analyses, and is similar to the long-run cost analysis {21% subsidy) but much lower than the
market price analysis (33% subsidy ).

= The Abengoa analysis is based on comparing the PPA pridng to the levelized (long-run} cost of
new natural gas generating capacty. This is a conservative estimate considering the assumed
levelized cost of new natural gas generating capacity in the Abengoa credit report is 11¢/kWh,
which is about 50% higher than what EIA assemed in its most recent Annual Energy Qutlook.

Options
In fight of this analysis, we would Eke to tee up three options for consideration by deputies:

1 Use the average value of 16% a3 the plug-in value for all 1705 renewable generation projects
that market power 1o 3 state with a renswable portfolio standard.

2. Employ technology-spedific plug-in values baz=d on the technaology-specific estimates for wind,
geothermal, and solar from the table above.

3. Caleulate project-specific RPS benefits estimates for 1705 applications in the pipeline, This
would reflect data presented in credit reports and in public documents submitted to state public
utility commissions. It would suggest that DOE should ensure that independent consultants
continue to generate a "no RPS” scenano or a pricing based on the long-rnun cost of natural gas
generating capacity scenario in their credit reports.

Please let me know of your agency’s preference and we will atteaipt to secure interagency consensus

viaemail. I we cannot reach consensus through emadl exchange, we will convens another meeting of
the deputies.

Confidential JM_00152962



From: John Wooland

Sant: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 12:21 AM
To: Jozhus Bar-Lev. Kline, Slaven L'
Subject: RE- DOE Loan Guaranlee

Should work well —will be in car arcund 3:30pm EST. W

From: Joshua Bar-Lew

Sent: Teesday, January 12, 2000 4:17 PH
Ta: Kline, Steven L

€z John Woolard

Subject: RE: DOE Loan Guarantes

Perhaps best o try for late tomorrow, after we see resulis of the meeting and while John is en route to airport and can
brief us. John, how does that work for you?

From: Kiine, Steven L

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 %:12 PH
To: Joshua Bar-Lev

Ce: John Woalard

Subjact: RE: DOE Loan Guarantes

Joshes:

m really sofry (on muisie dimeansons) 1o hear thal the 5aga conlinues.
'm n SF this week. and defintely will make Bme for @ conversation
Lt ma know what works for you

5

From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Sent: Toesday, January 1J, 2000 12:42 PM
To: Kine, Steven L.

Cez John Woolard

Subject: DOE Loan Guarantee

Steve, would you have 2 few minutes to discuss both 1) status of oor efforts with DOE, and then 2} our strategy of trying
to meat with 34 members [Reid, Boxer, Bingsman, maybe Feinstein) in carly February to sither say “huge problem,
need your help® or “thank you for your assistance, but it could have been better” or something like that. tohn {and Jack
etal) s arriving this afternoon in DC to have what we hope will be conduding and positive negotiations. Perfaps the
1w of you can meet briefly for colfee Lo catch up. Otherwise lets find 2 time to alk in next bro cays? For the Feb
mestings. we are thinking that perhaps Peter would fiy to DC to join a delegation of Vantage Point's chair Alan Salzman,
Bechtel's representative. PGEE's chair Peter Darbee, ard lohn Woolard,  loshua

Email secured by Check Point
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Page 1 of 1

Jonathan Silver

From: Pater O'Rourke

Sant: Thursday, August 04, 2011 11:18 PM

Ta: jonaihan

Ce: Matt Winlers

Subject: Re; update

between youwmatifs2 and SolarCity's major push, it was a very effective,

On Thu, Ang 4, 2011 at 10:49 PM, Jonathan Silver _ wrote:

| Perhaps our additional efforts paid off.
They can't hate us much more than they do. Its so much fun to end run them.,

i Jonathan Silver

! From: "Peter O'Rourke”
| Drate: Tha, 4 Aug 2011 22:34:08 -0400

| To: Jonathan Silver + Mait
| Winters<
| Subject: T

| I've been told that the WH will call tomorrow and tell DOE that Strong is a 'go’ and should
| move as quickly as possible Will belicve when see it

11 AN



From: John Wooland

Sent: Wednesday szoy 1 10 9:53 PM
To: ‘sevann king Joshug Bar-Lav

Subject: Fw. DOE upcate

wWould add the fvanpsh is only 380 mw of 3 1388 mw committment from BSE to PGE. Without the
doe loan guarantee pge 1s at risk for losing entire committment and CA 1s at risk for RPS
requirensnts.

----- Driginal Messape -----
Fros: John woolard

To: Darbee, Peter

sent: Tue Jan 12 29:9Z:43 201
Subject: DOE update

Peter — 1 understand that you might be having breakfast with Secretary Chu tomorrow merning.
we have now finalized ewery issue with DOE and undergone extensive technical and credit
poelicy review. T believe it is safe to say that there are no outstanding issues with the
lpan guarantee, and we are simply stuck in the bureaucracy. We have a 488 me project that
is the sost advanced of any project in the US from a permitticg perspective, Bechtel is the
EPC contractor assuming major risks on perforsance and cost, and DO€ meeds to get this deal
dons so that we can sove forward. The risk Is absolutely deminimus relative to the
$14b11ion nuclear project in the southeast with unproven nuclear technolagy that DOE has
approved; we are boiling water to generate steam in a project that is 175 of the size.

It seems that there is no resistance at DOE but a fear of moving forward and a paralysis of
analysis. IF you want to drive the point home, you could let him know that if it is not
approved we would likely move to build prejects in China as it will be the final signal that
the U5 is dysfunctional (only use this for emphasis if needed, of course we would work with
PGEE on alternatives, but I think DOE needs to understand that their (ln)actions have
CONSEqUeNcEs). Thanks in advance if there is any way you can help move this forward.
Bechtel and Brightsource are In a dotalled project review and are ready to move this project
fornard. Regards, John

John Weolard / nrul;htScurce Energy / , oakland, ca s4s12 / ([N /
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4 massagas

Morgan Wright [INNEGNGNGGE 20 January 2010 01:12
Repiy-Ta:
Tax jonath

Loaks Tke we have two opllons tomormow, both getling in [sle. There are no diredt ilights. Eithar way we'l
be back for the full day an Thuraday. | can werk on the plane if you can send me anything in the morning.

"

—-Origingl Meszaga. ...
Frome Jonathan Siver

Ta: Morgan 'Wrighl
FoplyTo: jons

Subeck: Re:

Senl: Jan 19, 2010 0842

V' going to nesd you both beck before then
Wigs tomorow with omb and reasury, Thursday with krry summers and caral browner. Friday with Rahm.

Jonathan Siver

Tharsday mighl anound Spm. Aboul lo gst on plane now, | can call you from dallas, Belweanomail and efax
wa should be ok but Il check fiight achadules for tomormow a3 veell

———Citlgingl Message--—-

Front Jonathan Siver

To: Morgan Weight

ReplyTo: jonatian

Subjack

Sonk: Jan 19, 2010 0844

\Whsn a6 you and dan back? '

Youl may need to conme back earfier, We have major white house brisfings tomorrow and at the end of this
wook

Janathan Siver

A2 10 AM



Girmail - Ra:

Jonathan Silver <jonathar

20 January 2010 06203
Raply-To: jonathar
To: Morgan Weight

Dorft hather now, | think. The key mig is Thureday at 11 and | nesd the work dono today.

We'll manage, bul, goed reminder that thiee days for a conf s probably foo much.
Hopa its usaful
J

Jenathan Sher

SOrighal Message---—

[omnted b hidgan

20 January 2010 10:28

The betler lzsson i probably don't go 1o confersnces In [ocaiions without muliple direct fights avaiable.
Tha Instant wa got on the plane yestorday morming the earfiest we could get back ls 5:30 this evening. Either
way owr fights are changed and we gsl in tonight,

My fax ts_f:‘end ma stuff if you can,

i bonl MiRES]

Jonathan Siivor < 20 January 2010 10:32

ot Margan Wogh! I

Gieat, but nol necessary now. The document i In productlon and ife mig Is teramow at 11,
Dont worry. If s useful, stay. If its not vsaful, come back.

Jorsthon Siver

Wed, 20 Jan 2010 10:28:33 -0800

hay

[Qoked bl Bidfer]

20f2 I 0A2000 D100 AM
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Jonathan Silver

o —
Sent: Tuesday, Aug . 2071 4

To: Jonathan Siver

Subject: sirong

Matt has said that Strong will not be eligible for 1703, per the WH and Poneman. . this is going
to be a disaster. They will delay so that we can't ¢lose by Sept 30, and if's not going to get 1703,

I'ma really uncoinforiable with kow this is being handled, from a reputation and other standpoints.

R T



From: Jennifer Zenmer

Sent: Wednesday, Seplember 01, 2010 415 PM

Tao: Senior Managemeant Team: Arthur Haubenstock; John Mulligan
Cc: Keely Wachs

Subject: Medis: Delays Plague Soler Energy on Fed Lands/AF

Toam,

An artiche in the Associated Press sxaminss the delay in developing solar power plants an federal land, nating that in the
last five years, BLM has approved more than 73,000 ol and gas leases but has yet to give final approval to one solar
lease. BLM's solar leasing system was a froe-for-all, allowing developers to lay claim to prime sites, which has made it
difficult for the BLM to separate the serivws projects from the speculative ones. For example, an AP reviews of BLM's
applicztions datzbase found Goldman-owned Cogentrix Solar Services, LLC, the subsidiany with no previous solar
experience, has staked more development claims in the Southwestern deserts than any other company. its active lease
applications cover about 120,000 acres — the equivalent of more than eight Manhattans. Under the Obama
administration, more BLM staff have been hired to help weed out dormant applications so developers better suited for
the job can be found. Officials say the administration is trying to avoid future land rushes by identifying the best solar
locations with the fewest emdronmental impacts. The article notes that in September, at leact two of the “fact-track™
projects — by BrightSource Energy and First Solsr-owned Nextlight — sre expected to get the first solar permits issued by
BLM. Pholos of Bright Source’s vanpah project are also fezlured in the online article.

Caplion: ENCiIL [OWers One power limes (ross e proposed S1e of o Bughisource ERgngy sofar piomi iagr Privem, Nev. of July 14,
200 The presence of exsting towers make the orea o prime site for sofor development:
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ROACH DRY LAKE, Nev. — Mot a light bulb’s worth of solar electricity has been produced on the millions of acres of
public desert set aside fior it. Not one project to build glimmearing solar farms has even broken ground.
Instead, five years after federal land managers opened up stretches of the Sauthwest to developers, vast tracts still sit
bdle.

An Assacialed Press af U5 Bureau of Land Management records and interviews with agency officials shows
that the BLM operated a first-come, first-served leasing system that quickly overwhelmed its small staff and enablad
companics, regardless of solar industry experience, to squat on land without any real plans te develog it.

AL a Lime wiven the nation diitls ever desper lor ol off its sheores even 2 il ries Lo diversify ils energy supply, the fedssal
government has, so far, failed o use the land it already has — some of the world's best for solar — 1o produce

renewable efectriaty.

Mowhere s this more evident than in Nevada, whare a Goldman Sachs & Co. subsidiary with no solar background has
laims with the ELM on nearly half the land for which applications have been filed, but no firm plan for any of the sites.

Thee Otama adminkstrathon says it is expediting te most promising projects, with some approvals expected as soon as
September. And yet, it will be years before the companies begin sending electricity to the Southwest's sprawling,
energy-hungry cities.

"Clearly we spent a lot of time and effort on oil and gas, but those prioritics have changed,” Ray Brady, BLM's head of
energy policy in Washington, told the AP,

Congress in 2005 gave the Interior Department a deadline: approve 10,000 megawatts, or about five million homes”
worth during peak hours, of renswable energy on public lands by 3015, Reaching that goal was left te the BLM, which
oversees federal lanc and knows oil, gas and mining leases but is new to solar.

The Bush administration, howeser, kept BLI' focus onoll. BLM : database of solar applications shows many languished
for years while the sgency approved more than 73,000 il and gas leases in the last five years. BELM has yet to give final
aoproval to one sofar leme.

BLM's solar lexting oystemn ended up alowing developers to lay claim to prime sites — many located In the deserts that
span California, Nevada and Arona. All developers had to do was fill out 2n application, pay a fee and file developmant
plans.

Bart many were so vague that it was diffioult fior BLM to separate the serious projects from the speculative ones.

*Peopiz were making [solar) applications on federal lands not knewing what kind of Lechnology to propose and .. how
to develop the land,” Brady said.

in the Seuthermn Californda desert near Palm Springs, for example, San Diego-based LightSource Renewables filed an
appicstion in August 2008 for 2,500 acres, BLM records showr. The small, two-person development firm knew enough to
racognize the land's werth — it was close to Iransmission lines — but had no praviaus experience with such projects.

Co-founder Paul Whitworth said it is now focusing on getting private land, and is not pursuing plans for its BLM site, The
agency, bowever, still considers the application active, meaning ather interested firms cannat access it

"We don't know what technotogy will win or lose, and certain sites cater to certain technclogies, but a good site is a

good site,” Whitworth said when asked why they fiEed their application. The firm has never filed a development plan,
records show.
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While dozens of smaller firms like Lightsource poined in the rush, BLM records show two Goldman subsidiaries filed 52 of
the 354 applications throughout the region, more than any other company.

"Thaza 52 applications are an example of the problam of dogging up the system,” said V. Jobn White, executive director
the Sacramentas, Calif.-based Conter for Energy Efficiency and Renewable Tochnologies, a dean-energy advocacy group,
b an e-madl. The system has limited access by experiences solar developers to the best sites.

*same of these lease applications tied up more kand than would be needed for a real project.” he said.

Foi exam ple, records show Goldman-wwned Cogentiix Solar Services, LLC, the subsidiary with no previous solar
experlence, has a pending appiication for 13,440 acres In Mevada for a 1,400-megawatt solar plant. another claim on
land nearby asks for 22,300 acres for the exact, same-sized plant.

BLM records shonw other companias proposing the same type of solar plants were asking for 6,000-7,000 acras.
Over the years, BLA rejected applicatizns or companies withdrew them, bringing the total active applications to 123,

Some of Goldman's California applications wore withdrawn after U5, Sen. Dianne Feinstein proposed last year that part
of lhe Mojve Dessrl where some af the projects were proposed be declared a national monument. How Goddman
hodds 10 of the 123, including eight that cover nearly helf the land proposed for solar in Mevada.

An AP review of BLM S apploat ons database found Cogentria has staked more development claims in the Southwestamm
deserts than amy other company. in Nevada alore, Cogentrix has applied for exdusive development rights an nearly as
much federal land as all other companies combined. Its active lease applications cover about 120,000 acres — the
equivalent of more than ight Manhattans

"Goldman Sachs was one of the first applicants to dat the map with potential projects, and since then they haven't
moved on any of them,” sald Gregory Hefseth, the BLM s new renewable energy pioject manager in southern Nevada.
“You can't hold the |and forever. You can't be 3 prospector and hope somebody down the road wants ta buy.”

A Goldman represeniative defended the firm's solar imvestments, saying the Wall Street titan has since gained
experience through its 2009 purchase of an aged solar facility in San Besnarcing, Calif,, that it was moving forward in
good faith and was not blocking anyore. The company also annaunced this month it had reachec & deal to build asmall,
250-acre project in Colorado on private land.

*While we coentinue to pursue development of projects utilizing public lands in the Southwest, we have not held land
reservations if they are determined not to be visble for future solsr development,” company spokesman Ed Canaday

said in an e-mmail.

Thee Obarma Administration has identified 14 promising “fast-lrack”™ projects targeled for approval by year's end so they
can qualify for stmulus funding. Mone of Goldman's claims are among them.

When complatad, these facilities could gensrate 6,000 megawatis, encugh electricity for several million hames during
peak hours. There is a ready market for big plants, with California’s strict climate change laws creating a huge demand
ameng utilities for solar power.

Companies that hold BLM solar development applications are prohibited from selling them, but the companies
themselves can be sold along with the potentially lucrative applications.

Tempe, Ant.-based First Solar, an industry lesder and a maker of selar panels, bought two smaller companies, including
the companies’ Land rights and power agreements with utility companies. First Sclar paid about 3400 million for

CONFIDENTIAL BSE 060222



OptiSolar and 5285 million for Nextlight. Analysts say the sale value of both companies likely was increased because
they held BLM solar development applications.

First Solar spokesman Alan Bemheimar said the acquisitions were valued on the companies’ signed agresments with
utilities not on their BLM land positions.

In September, at least two of the “fast-track™ projects — by Oakland, Calif -based BrightSource Energy and by First Solar-
owned Nextlight — are expected to get the first solar permits issued by BLNL. Bringing plants enline hewever will likely
take years.

These fast-tracked sites are located on either side of the dormant Goldman lease near Roach Dry Laxe, located about 35
miles south of Las Vegas, and will utilize the same Southern California Edison transmission lines that pass over
Goldman's site.

Goldman spokesman Canaday said the company is still trying to work cut a deal with a utility.

A BLI"S Helseth said he still ks seeking final plans from Goldman and Cogentris. He sald the agency's main problem
was that there were too few employees available to work on the applications.

Under Obama adminlstration, more BLM staff like Helseth have been hired to help weed out dormant applications so
developers betier suited for the job can be found. Officials say the administration is trying to avoid future land rushes by
identifying the best solar locations with the fewest environmental impacts, rather having a free-for-all.

Critics say BLM should have done this in the first place and help avoid years of delay.
“BLM let peogple file applications willy nilly wherever they wanted,” said Johanna Wald, a land-use attorney with the

Hatural Resources Defense Council,
RES

Jennifer Z. Rigney
Corparate Communications
BrightSource Energy

B

d
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From: John Woolard

Sent: Wednesday, October 13. 2010 10:51 PM

To: Keely Wachs: Joshua Bar-Lev: Arthur Haubenstack; John Mulligan
Co: Matalie Schaefer, Jack Jenkins-Slark

Subject: e Event - Secretary of Enengy

Lat’s use Jansthan - speaking in front of 500 people about our project will put him in 3 great negatiating position for Last

From: Keely Wachs

To: John Woolard; Joshua Bar-Lev; Arthur Haubenstock; John Muligan
Ce: Natale Schaefer; Jack Jenkins-Slark

Sent: Wed Oct 13 15:04:03 2040

Subject: FW: Event - Secretary of Ensrgy

Fyi — my fecling on the matter is we should try to leversge this to get an absolute with the Gov. He's a tentative yes and
hiz people are pushing hard for his partici pation.

I'd lowe to have the Secretary there, but all of the invites are out with 160 participants already confirmed. [ this were
Obama or Biden, we'd have to do it, but | am not sure that this s the case in this Instance. Thoughts?

Pt don’t share externally

Thanks,
Keey

From: Tayior, Sonia

Sent: Wednasday, October 13, 2000 2:54 PM
To: Keely Wachs

Subject: Event - Secretary of Enengy
Impartance: High

The Secretary of Energy says he can come out there if the event = on 1025 or 10/22. | know you alresdy sent oul inuites.. and |
knoeor this is not ideal.. but unfortunately, this is what | can offer. If you don't move the date of the ewent, Jonathan will come,

Thanks!

Sonia Taylor

Loan Programs

115 Department of Energy
1000 Independance fve., W
wiashington. [ JUsss.

room: [

<.
i€l
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From: Carlos Aguiar

Sent; Monday, June 07. 2010 9:12 FM

To: ‘andrew [ : D= DuFrane; John Woolard; Joshua Bar-Lew: Charles Ricker;
Keely Wachs

Subject: e President Visit and Renewable Energy/Climate Change

Cormact we saw it in the news hare. Oil snill angst

Carlos F Aguilar

snontsource Eneray/Tel. [N c- I

From: Andrew Dyer

To: Dana DuFrane; John Woolend; Joshua Bar-Lev; Charles Ricker; Carlos Aguilar; Keely Wachs
Sent: Mon Jun 07 14:06:51 2010

Subject: Fw: President Vigit ard Renewable Energy/Climate Change

Fyi = neply from the US Ambassadon. The Presicent cancelbed his bip e ower the weekend due b U ongoing ssues in
the: Guif,

But, books like Jeff is out there pitching for us. MELF = Nationsl Business Lesders Forum here in Australia -
woww. N DIE.COML. au

AD

—— Forearded Message —

From: "Bleich, Jeffrey L

To: Andrew Dyer

Sent: Mon, June 7, 2000 2:21:54 PM

Subject: RE: President Vist and Renewable Energy/Oanate Change

Dear Andrew,

Thank you for the nice note and matenials, and congratulations on the DOE loan approval. | just gave a talk at
the NELF on U S. investment in this technology and | agree that there is a good deal of information to share
between our governments. Fm somy that I'll miss you July 5-7; Diane is cormect that I'll b on the road then
But | co hope we'll calch up soon.

All the best,

Jeft

From: Andrew Dhyer

Sent: Frday, June 0<, 2010 10:22 AM

To: Bleich, Jeffrey L

Subject: President Visit 2nd Renewable Energy/Cimate Change
Dear Joff

1 trust this email finds you and Becky both well and thal everyone is now setfled in and enjoying our country
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Just foldowing up from our recent discussion in Ballarat - | think thers is a lemific opportunity with the Fresident's proposed
vigil 1o Austraiia for him Lo pomote to our Prime Minister and others the very direct action the US Governmaent & Laking 1o
facStale investment and action on large scale renewable power generation

Trhe US Federal DOE lnan guarantes programs, coupled with the investiment tax credit grant programs, are enabling
companies fike BrightSounce Energy to confidantly proceed with projects beyond a scabe aver contempiated before to
dolver refable solar poveer o the US power grd.

Mot on'y are ihese actions bulding crtical assets to underpin the fure sustanabeity of the US, they are also cresting
newy industias, employment and Drnging in significant foreign investment into the US.

Australia is still =nuggling to get such projects off the ground, amid times of uncerainty with ETSICPRS, the RET and
changes lo resources rent faxes. el much cou'd be leamed and achieved by adopling similar programs 1o what the
‘Obama adminisiration has pul in pface. such as the DOE loan guarantee program, creating the ability to progress a wider
paoritolic of propects in paratel

Here iz the ink to the recent announcament by the US DOE regarding the conditional approval of a SUST 4bn loan
guarantee to help finsnce the BrightSource Energy hvanpah project, a 400MW large scale solar thermal plant located in
the Mojave desert

fiwnve 2n OO NEWS/ 867!

Alst_ | have sftached the recent press release announcing a further SUS150m of capital rassed by BrightSource to help
devaiog addiional projects and assist with its overseas expansion into makeis including Australia. & major component of
ihese additions! investiment funds came from Alstom, a glotal provider of power systems and services, based in Europe,
and futher direc! evidence of confidence in both the environment created in the US for renawsble projects, along wilk
confidence in the BrightSoue mensgement team and execution ability.

Oaher key investors in BAighiSource include Chevron, Google and Vaniage Point Vénture Pariners. Bechted is the:
setecied consiruction lirm for hvanpah and s an eguily imvestor in Ihal project. Further information on Brght Source can be
found at www brightsourceenergy.com

Let me knoss i this topic and the offer o chare S best practices with Austrafia could be worthy of discussion during the
Presidest’s visit here and if we can provide more details o support the Briel. The Australian Government has certainly
indicated s strong desire lo see projects of the scale of lvanpah be developed here and BrightSource woulkd be delighted
to develop/suppont such projects in Australia if the right mechanisms are in place.

Look forward to catehing up again st some stage soon. | will be in Canbamra nest on July 5-Tth, but understand from
Diane you will be in the US. Hopefully we will be able 1o find anather time either in Canber-a or Maiboume.

Bes! wishes 1o you both

Aoy ﬁ
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From: John Woolard

Sent: Sunday, Decamber 20. 2003 8:37 PM
To: ‘smchec] NN - =h.s Bar-Lev
Subject: Re. BiightSource

Sure - 3pm pacific works for me but could do earlier if it helps. Jw

----- Original Messsge -----
To: Jashusz Bar-Lev; John Woolard

SeNT: Sun Ded 28 11:39:43 2ody
subject: Re: BrightSource

Do u guys have tine this aft for a quick call?

From: Joshua Bar-Lev
To: Steve McBee; John Woolard
C<: Angela Becker-Dipps Matt Brown; Gabe Horwilz; Je
Sent: Sun Dec 28 12:36:33 2889

Subject: Re: BrightSource

Markey

Do all of you think we should have vantage point Insist on a mig with chu or silver or
rodgers? Should john or I try to fly out for something similar? Looking for some game changer
but perhaps we've done all we could. Is de shut down by the snow or is there some impact we
could make? Joshua

Sent using BlackBerry

----- Original Message
To: John Moolard; Joshua Bar-Lew
Cc- Angela Backer-Di

; Matt Brown

; ave rorwst: [ < "rkey

Sent: Sun Dec 28 @9:87:45 2889
subject: Fu: Brightsource

From: Steve McBee

Sent: Sundsy, December 22, 2009 12097 PM

To: Ward, Stephen (Bingamanj); 'Simen, Bob (Energy)’; Carr, Michael (Energy)
Subject: BrightSource

auys, hope you're successfully digging out of the snow!

1
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wanted to let you know that the BrightSource application appears to be moving apace at OMB
and has a fighting chance of getting over to DOE in time for consideration in front of the
{RB (responsible for final approval) in time for their last meeting of the year on the 22nd.

DOE 1s another story. We are hearing that despite a strong push by Silver, Spinner, Rogers
and others internally, the process is getting sideways by any number of bureaucratic hold ups
and that there is now real potential for conslderation of the project to slip untll next
year,

At this point, the end game gets entlrely to the Integrity of the LPG program. If the
project slips, not only will the groundbreaking slip to 2811 but the strong likelihood is
that the project (st this polnt the largest solar project in the world) will be redeployed to
thina as any further delay at this point will strand capital =and long lead assets that have
already been acquired based on an initial deadline by DOE for approval/mon-aporoval by Labor
Day. Hot only will this bs a huge blow to the US competitive position in this market
vertical, but project collapse means the loss of the thousand-plus construction jobs

assoc fated with the project and compromises PGE and So Cal Edison from meeting their state-
based RP: reguirements.

ANYTHING you guys would be willing to do with DOE in terms of moving the process would be
deeply appreciated. We believe the project stands on its own and are prepared to accept
whatever decizion the DOE makes. Koy for us iz getting 3 decision made so the company can
move forsard or move on.

I kmow you guys are super busy and that you don®t have a stake in the outcome - but I know
you have & huge stake in the integrity and rellablliity of the program processes. I thing in
that respect this project represents a threshold moment for the program given its visibility
in Silicon Valley and the broader clean-tech industry.

Any inputs you'd be willing to provide tomorrow along these lines to the DOE would be hugely
appreciated. Tuesday (the day of the CRB wtg) represents the end-game so tomarrow 1s the
last chance for input. Will give you a holler tomorrow to discuss directly.

THANK YOU wvery such. You guys have been awesome over the past several weeks on this matter
during what I know is a super busy time. Best, Steve

steve mches president

- I ©
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wWeshington, DC 20094

Wl MOBEESTRATEGIC. COM <hbbp://www. mcbeestrategic, com/>

Email secured by Check Point

CONFIDENTIAL BSE 060171



From: Roger McDaniel -

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 10:43 PM (GMT)
To: jim MeCres'
Subject: RE: RPS

As Jonathan requestod. Ul dmft something explaining the RPS issue

Roger MicDanicl
Connctor
Limated States Depanmimenl of Eme i

To: Silver, “Winsers, \I._I[l‘-_.n. Barwell, Owen'
ez Omess. ru.liog,,. ScDamiel
Subwect: RE BPS

) i Credit Commmines pre briel on Agua. Went well. RPS meting tomamew s fine. The pre-boel 1 was

1o s of $2 on
Agua on Monday aficmoon in advance of the cumenily scheduled Tocs next week CRE.

MIATES LLC

e '-.!.Il_\-\. l I

Subjenn: Re: Rr'\

I poe brief is For agua. 1ps tamps. since without. its not fast rack. Let me know and Il have i rescheduled.

Jomathen Sahver
Exccutive Dinecior
Loim Programs
LS. Depantment of E

Ce: Oimess. Chais
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Sent: T Nov 16 16,3430 2010
Subyect: Re: RFS

There was a pre-baief of 52 scheduled for next Mon ofiernoon. Will work to pull something topether on RPS and 1o revieiv the Aldy
work

Fim
Zers via BiekBerny by ATET

| Mesnagmnns

From "Sifver. Jonatban® _ﬂﬂi o gon >
Date- Tie. 16 Nov J010 1677

to [ . << [ < 1 Doe Gon~: Barwell

Chaci 1 b b g -
Ce Otoess, Chns it Hig. Do G

Sahéert Rec RPS

T o e corty e el toabons e el tamciaeine

Do noi =i a baicfing

Let's o o senr phoce that explung the me sioe i mone detadl To the eaemt we cn cite one of the peafects aldy nazd, so moch the
botber.

Fomlcn Silver

Excoutrve Director

Lo Progerms

U5 Department of Encrgy

e rgt RN MRS

From jim McCrea

To: Sibver, Jomtban, Winters, Matthow; Barwell, Owen

Coz Oness. Chais

Sent: Toe N 16 15:51:24 1010

Sahsect: RE RPS

b s pretey semple. Agme Calionte B 3 good excemple. The total subsedy s 56% using 5% For RPS. IF we dedust 5% and add 16% we
A 3 i T and do pod meer the 3% Gt treck mqoirere s As to the ments of 16%: we ke no chee of the vabue of the RPS ond
heliove thal it varics. from s o stfc. projec) o prosgect. ote B s @ boge Fime sank (a0 oy 1o develop such vabes. Tio e, the B
tesck process is comsuming sieni fican man boors ad expense and is ot viclding any benefin.

16% & o very buge momber hat plins hovoc apunst o wandond e Tressny 13 imposing. Funher, o presumes that the project and
therefore. the develaper is gofting the henefit Tn fact, 1he henefit o the RPS pots spread smnmd and the deveboper, at best. locps only
aphece ol it The rest of the RPS beneli goes (o the uiility, the mte peoers and other panies. | used fo see e same question in
leversged koo where evervone seems bo think thet the kveraged keise oquity got o ton of te besefiis. In fact, levemged lease oquity
= competitivedy bid and the bulk of the tax bepefits are transfemed to the seller in the form of a lower imglicit mte for the francing.
Rame 1hing lappens with RFS

O a rebated topic. | have heard nothing from Jod roday and do not know whether we are on a (st rack process of 501 o A
Calieme. Kelly is asking that we sot op a bricfing but it & my onderstanding from the pare of the WH meeting thar [ was in thar fast
track wondd not inchade am: bnefmgs 1 do not nwant to 22t o brefing and i doing so madvententby concede that this is ol st imeck
Hemee. | 3 holdine ofT on respondins 1o OMB

I s ey vl gt comnemmatioen i wee e omn e Pt trch g shomth, Lbezre will be no nzsaom (o expect a CRB o ke place mex
Toesdas

Jum

Tames © Mol rea
JAMES MoUCREA & ASSOCTATES LLT
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Zubgect

We e going bo need o anly e the 6% crédil subsady work thal aldy did
Can vou all po
Sther
2 DireCton
Loan Prograins
US. Department of

i somc prcliminary thoughts togothor and let's sit down tomomos and pall together a plan of stiack.

JM_00152717



From: John Woolard

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 5:09 AM

To: Jack Jenkins-Stark: Joshua Bar-Lew; Natalie Schaafar; John Mulligan
Co: Astrwer Haubenstock: Dan JudGe

Subject: FRe: DOE UPDATE

Fully agres - ceramany 100 5000 has more downside than upside. Seems (ke we have goad momanium. JW

From: Jack Jenkins-Stark
To: Jashua Bar-Lewv; Natalie Schaefer; John Mulligan
Cc: Arthur Hauhenstock; John Woolard; Dan Judge
Sent: Tue Mar 08 19:52:02 2011

Subject: RE: DOE UPDATE

While | sgree that a ceremany can help drive things forward, | think such a ceremony next waek is premature. | think we
can get the same impact by starting the planning now and working with the DOE next week to drive 3 ceremony either
the last week of March or the first week of April. This insures things are done and doesn’t expose us for not being able
to deliver equity on time [much less the debt] and also keeps the distraction factor down for all participants. | also think
that a ceremony next week is patently political and that a ceremany after the TR is extended will play better for all
constituents. | know that these arguments can be flipped in the cther direction, but all in all, would strongly suggest we
not da it next week and instead target the last week of March,, but with planning to start next week.

From: Jenhua Bar-Lev

Sent: Tueesday, March 08, 2011 3:35 PM

To: Natalie Schaefer; ‘Gabe Horwitz'; John Mulioan

Caz Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; John Woolard; Dan Judge; “Umanaff, Adam’; "Bemie Toon'
Subject: RE: DOE UPDATE

Thee third weelk of March s 3 revess week; politically its better to do it nest week and take a victony lBp even BEFORE the
opes are satisfled. if its so pro forma to get the cps done the following week, and if deal team seems to be willing o dose
before all oos (which is what | thought you had said earlier), then wihy not let a signing ceremony of some kind "drive”
this home o it becomed inevitable.

From: Katahe Schaefer

Sent: Tuesday, March (8, 2011 3:30 PM

To: Gabe Horwitz; Joshua Bar-Lev; John Mulligan

Cez Jack Jenkins: Stark; Arihur Haubenstod; John Woolard; Dan Judge; Umanaff, Adam; Bernie Toon
Subject: RE: DOE UPDATE

Personally | don't think you want to have a signing ceremany untll averything k= said and cone_we don't even know if
we will sign nost woek at this point yet or not- all depends onowhat is happening with the government issues, sign, close
AND initiate funding when ALL CP's are met by the end of March.,. (37 week 21

Mote — 1 have another concern | jist discussed with Orrick [our equity counsel}:

MRG met with Sitvar last waek and was told by him: DOE will be ready by the 17718, but fts "0K” if equity is not, we
don't rood to fund until you arg ready,.... with 3 separate message to Tom Dowle from johin {or fack??) that said — we
MUIST CLOSE by the 18™__this is this mis-messaging that peaple get confused about and | find myself having to explaln
away the differences and sensitivities here to timing and what issues impact the various dates {[running out of money vs.
govt shut down and los3 of appropriations)

1
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From: Gabe Horwilz

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:15 PM

To: Jashua Bar-Lev; Jobn Muligan; Matalie Schasfer

Cicz Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Haubenstod; John Woolard; Dan Judge; Umanaoff, Adam; Bernie Toon
Subject: RE: DOE UPDATE

Yo — it can be organized and having W suggest it iz 2 perfect avenue. Key iz whether DDE wants a big splash to tamp
down the dowmarard pressure as a result of the G report and solyndra or if they want to just churn these out with mucdh
less fanfare. Howewer, we should definitely lean into the option.

John can further reference the Hill mestings/conversations we have been having and note to Silver that there is interest
fromm senior keaders on the Hill to take 3 victory lap along with the WH on this and have a colkective talking point for both
Obama and the entire Adminstration 1o use in the midst of unrest in Libya and need for further demonstration of
domestic power.

From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 6:15 PM

To: John Mulligan; Natalie Schaefer

Cex Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Haubenstodk; John Woclard; Dan Judge; Gabe Herwitz; Urranaff, Adam; Bemnie Toon
Subject: RE: DOE UPDATE

What about the “signing ceremony” that we've been discussing. May help drive this to dose. Is it feasible to have some
form of signing ceremony even if cp satisfied in the weeks after? Could that be organized? Would it be appropriate for
JW to call Silver to suggest it? loshua

From: John Muligan

Sent: Teesday, March (8, 2011 3:02 PM

To: Natzlie Schasfar

Ce: Joshua Bar-Lew; lack Jenldns-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; John ‘Woolard, Dan Judge; Gabe Horwitz; Umanoff, Adam;
Bernie Toon

Subject: Re: DOE UPDATE

The quick response to your second Q is that there is some momentum around another short term cr getting done
late next week. 1T that happens, it would Iikely be another ~Zwhs and a bridge to longer deal. Things still Quite
fluid and well have a better sense as this week progresses Will obviously monitor closely and keep this group

updated
Jpm
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 8, 2011, &t 546 PM, "Natatic Schaefer” | NNENGNGTNTNGNEEEEE -

In my mind — Deal team does not need to be there. . we arc on track to wrap up DOE Financing
next week as | describe helow= with 3™ party cps and deliverahles outside of our contmol to
come.  Whethar or not you have mestings next week 15 independent of the work to close — |
think the only reason for a meeting is if we are finding them stalied in OME or signing off on
litigation —that is my I cents
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My last point is one that has 1o do with getting guidance from you on the status of the CR and
budgert discussions o make certain decisions on signing the loan guarantee and paving facility
fees in advance of a full closing {and subsequent funding)

May be best to comvene on & call at some point - [ don’t think today

From: Jochua Bar-Lev

Sent: Tuesday, MU&MIJRH

To: Natalie Schaefer; Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; John Wicofard; John Mulligan; Dan Judge;
“Gaba Honwitz"

Cc: "Umaroff, Adam’; Barnie Toon

Subject: RE: DOE UPDATE

Nat. nice news, but 1'm not sure | understand your last sentence helow in caps. Can you pls
explain

We just had a poiitical meeting and concluded that it is prudent for JW and possibly others o be
m D pext Tuesday. We are working on mitgs with our key senators. and with the VP and WH
offices, and of course with Jonathan Silver, and possibly others. The goal of these meetings is ro
either zav 1) not done yet. what is holding us up and we need your help to bring this home 2) it
looks good. cannat thank you enough or 3) a vanation | don't think we can atford NOT to have
1iis meeting scheduled (uestions — shouid deal 1eam plan to be there and park there until
finished? Should JJS also plan to be there? Who else should be there? Should JW call Silver and
say 1 will be there next Tuesday and we're going 1o et this closed”  Other ideas?

Is this like the Stanley Cup finals. seventh game, overtime, or whai? Joshua

From: Natziie Schaefer

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 1:46 PM

To: Jack Jenlons-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; Joshua Bar-Lew; John Woolard; John Mulligan; Can Judge;
‘Gabe Horwitz'

Cex Umanoff, Adam

Subject: DOE UFDATE

Just got off a series of calls with DOE: Key Takeaways are POSITIVE:

Meeting in
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They are working (o gef a meeling sel up omomrow afleroon with Key peopie at DOE {Silver,
Cesian, Schuliz. Ken's boss. others) to listen 10 our messages on litigation with PC. They think
this will be helpfisl (DLTH!)

Litigation Memo and Update

The PC memo update we prepared and sent was helpful THE MESSAGES THEY ARE NOW
SENDING ARE POSITIVE. THEY ARE GIVING US EVERY INDICATION THAT WITH
THIS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION WE HAVE PROVIDED, THE MEETING. THEIR
OWN ANALYSES, TITEY ARE GETTING MORE AND MORT. COMFORTADLE:. MY
SENSE 1S WE ARE HEADED TO THEM GETTING THERE BY ENXT WEEK TO DEEM
WE HAVE SATISIFED OUR CP TO CLOSING ON LITIGATION. NOT CONFIRMED, BUT
IT IS THE SENSE I AM GETTING OF WHERE WE ARE HEADED.

Presemtation: Got their attemion. They are moving, acting

TIMING: We are continuing to work towards a 3'15 DOE Financing docs closure date, with
moving to closing loan funding or having as many cp’s met as possible by 3/18, fully
recognizing that many 3™ party agreements. consents may still be trickling in the following week
or 50, 2s well as final agreements. cenificates ete. We may find purselves in a dilemma next
week with wanting to close because of the CR issues and budget issues with the governmens, pay
the facility fee, but not fund (until we are ready on all fronts), IF WE ARE 1) CERTAIN WE
HAVE NO MORE RISKS/ISSUES ON LITIGATION HOLDING UP FUNDING AND 2) WE
ARE WORRIED ABOUT WHAT 1S HAPPENDING WITH THE GOVT AND LOSS OF
FUNDS | need to refy on all of vour gov't wizzes on this one to make a fair assessment later
this week  [DOFE also needs to assess if this s even possible from an inter-agency perspective

In any event - that is the quick update. much to do and T need to run, but happy to discuss later.
Adam- Anything to zdd?
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From: Natalie Schaefer

Sarnt: Thursday. January 07, 2010 3:56 AM

Tao: John Woolard: Jack Jankins-Stack: Dan Judge: Ismel Kroizer:
& Joshu Bar-Ley

Subject: RE: Key paints Iver meeting

See below fros Jack and T TH CAPS (WE ARE TN & CAR TOGETHER)

----- Original Message-----

Fros: John wWoolard

Sent: Wednesday, Janvary o6, 2010 4:3% PH

To: Jack Jenkins-5tark; Dan Judge; Israel Erolzer; 'sm:be_‘,— Joshua Bar-
Lev; Matalie Schaefer

Subject: Key polnts for Silver meeting

Flease add your comments:

‘GENERAL NOTE: YOU WILL SEE COMING SHORTLY IN AN EMAIL FROM JACK A LONG LIST OF
DELIVERABLES AND ACTION ITEMS (INCLUDING A PARSONS REVIEW OF THE NEW PROJECT
STRUCTURE) THAT WE CONFIRMED WE MUST PROVIDE WITH DOE TODAY. THIS WILL AFFECT
TIMING OBVIOUSLY FOR A CRE MEETING. NOTE THAT WE MUST GO BACK THROUGH CREDIT
COMMITTEE. STILL NEEDS TO RUN THROUGH OMB AS WELL. YOU MAY ALSO WANT TO REMIND
JONATHAN SILVER THAT HE MISSED THE WHOLE DISCUSSION ON PHASING AND "COME TO JESUS™
MOMENTS THAT KELLY AND JIM EXPRESSED (POLICY FOLKS)

NOTE ALSO THAT WE CONFIRMED WITH KEN AND DOUG AND RICK JENMEY THAT NO ONE SEES THE
NEED FOR ANY MATERTAL CHANGES TO TS (MAYBE JUST A FEW CLEAN UP ITEMS - BUT NO DEAL
POINTS) GIVEN WHAT WE HAVE DISCUSSED OVER LAST 1 DAYS.

Clarity of process - what are the next steps? We propose:

Meet pext week to resolve all outstanding fssues. DOUG CONFIRMED MEETING FOR WEDS AND
THURSDAY OF NEXT WEEK. AUDIENCE AND AGENDA TO BE CONFIRMED BASED ON NEXT FEW DAYS
OF GETTING THEM INFORMATION THEY REQUESTED. MIGHT WANT TO TELL JONATHAM (I AM
GOING TO DO THE SAME TO DOUG) THAT THIS IS A PERFECT OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY ONE ELSE
WITH CONCERNS TO COME AND JOIN THE MEETING

When do you go to CRB?

What else 15 peeded for complete package: SEE MOTE ABOVE. ASK— SCHEDULE CRB MEETING NO
LATER THAN JANUARY 28. CREDIT COMMITTEE SCHEDULED BY JANUARY X....COMMIT TO DEDICATE
ALL RESOURCES NECESSARY TO GET THIS DONE IN JANUARY. THEY CANT KEEP SPINNING
WHEELS. SOMEONE NEEDS TO DRIVE THE PROCESS WITH ENOUGH POLITICAL POWER WITHIN
DOE.

who is on the CRB? What are their key issues? Can we schedule a meeting to talk to them
(OR THEIR SECONDS) directly if they have issuss?

what are the big risks? Have we resolved major issues? Who else should we brief face to
face?

REMIND JONATHAN WHAT WE TOLD DOUG TODAY: CANNOT CLOSE SERIES D UNTIL CONDITIONAL
COMMITMENT IS RECEIVED AND QUR FUNDS SITTING IN ESCROW WILL EXPIRE JANUARY 29.

why get this done:
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BSE has many large equity Lnvestors who have followed this process since July, signed a
binding termsheet to inwest in december,and the only P is the DOE lgp termsheet. If not
resolved, US projects that were negotiated In goed falth based on DOE representatlons are
unfinanceshle, company will imsedistely move all eFforts overseas and US solar thermal
markst ls effectlively dead. OTHER MESSAGES: JACK BELIEVES THE RISK CONCERN RESIDES AT
THE MOST SENIOR LEVELS (CRE MEMEBERS). DONG, DEAL TEAM, JIM MCCREA ARE NOT RAISING
ISSUES, THEY ARE TRYING TO BUILD A CASE TO SUPPORT AND COUNTER THE CRE MEMBERS
CONCERNS.

JOHM — WE SHOULD PLAN TO GET ON A CALL AFTER YOUR MEETING TO DISCUSS NEXT STERS AND
PERHAPS TAKTNG ADVANTAGE OF YOUR BEING IN DC TO MEET WITH SOMEONE ON HILL?
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From: John Woolard

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:51 AM
Tao: Kris Couriney
Subject: RE: Please schedule the following calls:

Fros: Kris Courtney

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2818 11:88 AM

Te: John woolard

subject: RE: Please schedule the following calls:

strategic partnerships? Is there any subject matter I can offer up?

————— original Message-----

From: John Woolard

Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2008 11:38 AM

To: Kriz Courtney

Subject: Please schedule the following calls:

Jim Rogers - Duke - Duke - Brightsource relationship - Ivanpah Investment Jonathan Silver -
Tvanpah Update and DOE issues Mike Brume - Sierra Club - T left message B1ll Ritter - loss
urgent, can be further out....- Brightsource wisit to Israel - follow up on canversation from
sundance/VPve
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From: John Woolard

Sent: Sunday, May 1 i

Tao: Jonathan sibver

Subject: e Mourtain bécig

Great ride - glad to do again tomorrow.....see you at your panel. Jw

----- Original Message -----
From: Silver, Jonathan <Jon.
To: John Woolard

SeNT: SUn ¥ay 1b @5:51:13 2ol
subject: Re: Mountain biking

sorry, just saw this. Would have loved to and have my stuff, but didn't know what the plan
was and am on a panel this am.
Temorrow an?

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.5. Department of Energy

tonathan. s1lve

Fros: John woolard [

To: silver, Jonathan
Sent: Sun May 16 88:11:52 2018
Subject: Mountain biking

Are you biking this am? Blke Is ready and tires are pusped.....
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From: Asffwr Haubenstock

Sant: Monday, March 21, 2011 945 PM

To: Biack, Steve; Scolt. Janea

Subject Update and new ssue

Artachments: 831 511-PWLAcknowledge_Request POF

Steve amd Janea- first, many thanks for your assistance in supporting the DOE Loan Guarantze progess. |
ursderstand that the DOE has come to a positive resolution on the ssues that had been outstanding. and your
Ieelp. whong wilh Fack's, no doubt contributed o that result. Unfortunately, ancther issue has ansen due o
FW5's issuance of the altached leiter. which injects a new unceriamiy- more mingr than those we had been
dealing with, hut still something thet rust be addressed  Jim Abboit is seeking to coordinate with FWS in
California, but [ would lik= te talk with you when you have ¢ moment about the appareat discennect between
BLA and FWS Thanks, as ahwvays-

Arthur
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From: Jobn Woolard

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 5:56 PM
Tao: Kris Couriney
Subject: FWV: Jonathan Silver

Please update ] silver contact info below -

----- Original Message-----
Fros: Joshua Bar-Lev
sent: Tuesday, December 28, 7089 7:18 AM

10: Jonn woolard; *sacoec N : °20eckerdippaan-

subject: Re: Jonathan silver

I saild we needed an appt today while you are in town. I think you should call asap and demand

a mtg. Unless others disagree. I was very explicit about needung to get this out this weesk.
s & 15 RSERENNN :ox 1> RN, croi1 15 jonathon,silve A

Sent wsing BlackBerry

----- original Message -----
ard

From: John Woo
o: Joshua Bar
*sbeckerdippma
Sent: Tue Dec @8 B7:11:52 2009
subject: RE: Jonathan silver

' me e

I can come to where you are if he is there all day and we can grab 15-28 min in the hallway -
that’'s really all we need. Otherwise, if he has left, I can place a call with his office
again and try te schedule a meeting this afternoon. W

original Message
From: Joshua Bar-Lev

sent: Tuesday, December 83, 2009 6:16 AM
o 'sacl:ee_; 'abecker‘dipp:an_, John Woolard

Subject: Jonathan silver

Grabbed hin here at seia and told him situation and need for extreme expedition.

He was unawmare, to put 1t bluntly. He will “look Into it right away™ and get bDack to me. I
asked for stg today with all of us.

shocking to say the least, that this not (apparently) on his radar screen. Joshua

sent using BlackBerry
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From: Wilkins, Frank]|

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 6:34 PM
To: John Woolard

Cc: Udi Hedman

Subject: Re: Tex Wilkins Retiring from DOE
lohn

Pwould like ta thank you for your suppart of C5F at DOE. Your meeting with Secretary Chu convinced him to include CSP
In his SunShot inftlative. C5P would be in much worse positien relative to budget negotiations had we not been included
in SunShot.

We just had a meeting 2t SMUD to discuss an analysis being done by Paul Denholm, NREL, the goal of which is ta
determine the value of thermal storage. Included in the discussion were CAISD, CPUC, CEC, utilities | PGE, SCE, SMUD,
S0GE, APS), and CEERT. Udi Hellman represented the CSP industry and | want to thank you for enabling him to take on
that role.

Lidi can fill you in on the details of the meeting, but the main outcome was that the CPUC and utilities are anxlous for
the results of the snalysis. They sre aware that storage offers benefits, but st present they have no way of quantifying it.
They agree that LCOE is an insufficient metric when evalusling solar projects. | agree. We need to give therm bhe better
metric.

I'vew this as a very impartant study and hope that it will be supparted by the C5P industry. | hope Udl will be able to

keep the industry informed of the study's progress.

Thanks and good luck in getting lvanpah built.

Tex

Sent from Blackberry

From: John Wookard

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2011 03:25 PM

To: Witking, Frank

O b wilkin

Subjact: RE: Tex Wilkins Retiring from DOE

Sarry ta bear vou are leaving, but it must be a relief to let go of that Blackberry — it was a pleasure to work with you at
DOE = hope you can find seme time to visit vanpah on your travels. Best, lohn

From: Wilkins, Frank

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 1:33 PM
Cez e

Subject: Tex Wikins Retinng from DOE

| 2m leaving DOE after 32 years, naarly all of which was working or solar energy.

| became interested in solar energy while in high school, so getting the job at DOE was a great oppartunity,
Being able to spend 32 y=ars at it is 2 dream that came trus.
1

CONFIDENTIAL BSE 057548



There is part of the job, howsaver, that was not in the dream. | will not miss the grind of budget
development/defense, the three hour daily commute, or being pluggsd into a Blackberry 16 hrs a day. On the
other hand 've enjoyed working on the technology and halping gulde it through the ups and downs of publie
policy. Fve enjoyed, and will miss most of all, working with people here at DOE, at other agencles, our National
Labs, and indusiry. Many of those, as do |, lock at renewable enargy as important 1o the Nation's future and
view the work more as a mission than a job. It's bean challenging, rewarding, and fun {even with tha upsand

downs).

i am grateful for having had the opportunity towork with ezch of you. | hope to find = way of staying
connected to concentrating salar power, so cur paths may cross again. After July 29 you will be able to reach
me at Tex. Wilke

Tex
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From: James C MeCres

Sent: Monday, July 12, 20010 4:07 PM {GMT)
To: Don Bennctt' I
Subjeci: Barons Aricle

Well that was a lousy article. The Solyndra going concem opinion is not viewed as a big deal nor was it
unanticipated. | don't know much about Solyndra but | do know Abound and their discussion about a nephew
was a cheap shot. It was also news to me! As far as | am concemed, that ransaction passed an its merits as
the best structured solar transacbon (far better than Solyndra) and if we wera gaing to do anything in solar
manufacturing, it had to be that ransaction. Don'l pass that one and the proper response would have bean lo
reject all soler manufacturing transactions

Jim

James C. McCrea

ﬁHEi McCREA & ASSOCIATESLLC

Wiien, C 7
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From: James C MeCrea

Sent: Monday. Julv 12, 2010 5:42 PM{GMT)
To: Brizn Oakley
Subject: Solyndra article

From Barons. Uglyl

D_[' CURRENT

Our T(;agﬂiuck President

= © | MORE ARTICLES BY AUTHOR(S)

Solyndrn, o key o White House's green-energy policy, pulls puhlic offering due to an
anditor's fear that it might nol remain a going concern.

WHAT ROTTEN LUCK! IF THE Oval Office were a $hip, the Créw would be forgiven for suspedting that 2 Jonah was on
board. Look at a partial kst of calamities thus far in the USS Obama's voyage: The Chicago "not” Olymipecs; gate-
crashers Michaele and Tereg Salahi; the STET billion economic "where's the stimulus” package, the 530 billion-and-
counting BF ol spill; four-star General "Loose Lips® Stanley McChrystal; Sobyndra_

You've never haand of Solyndra? That's stranga, because it was supposed to be the comerstame of Obama’s vaunted
green-enargy future, but now is a king-size political embarrassment. Salyndra, recipient of a $535 milian Department
of Enengy loan gearantee, last month cancefled a 5300 millicn bitial pubdic offering becawse auditar
BricewatarhouseCoooper said s operating losses and negative cash Mow raiss doubts about its abiiity To continue as a
going concern. Qucht

It gets worsa for Obama, When he toured Solyndra’s Fremaont, Calill, factoey in May, he gushed that the company was
“izading the way towand 2 brighter and more prosperous fotore ®

MORE EMBARRASSING, SOLYMDRA was the first recipient of a2 loan guarantes under the dual auspices of the Recovery
Act and Title XWIT of the Energy Policy Act of 3005. The Department of Energy noted the loan guaranbes was the first
i had isssed since the 1980s. On Sapt. 4, 2009, the day of the award, Vice President Joe Biden crowed that it was
"part of the unprecedented investment this Adminkstration is making in renewable energy, and exactly what the
Recovery Act is all shout.” DODE Secretary Steven Chu called it “part of 8 broad, aguressive effort to spark & new
industral revolution that wnll put Amencans to work, end cur dependance on foreign ol 2nd cut carbon polluton.®

To borrow the words that Biden us=d on snother auspicous oooasian, it was-a big 62 *%! desl,

Taxpayers are on the hook for $350.5 milion—73% of the foans. Some observers guestioned the wisdom of the
government’s ceal from the start, saying the company wias an inefficeent, high-cost producer

Chu announced the Solyndra guarantes within 60 days of taking over the DOE, which in hindsight seems rather rash.,
DOE spokesman Stephanie Muslier $aid a8 ceedif-review board run by DOE Deputy Secretary Danied Paneman
recomimended it The panel indudes the department's deputy secretary of energy, undersecretary of energy;
undeisetelary for SCence, Chied inancal offices, general cownssl, senior advisor 1o the secretary for the Recovery
Act, plus Chu's chéef of staff. They now must decde whether Seiyndra will get an additional government-guaranteed
oan of $469 million to partiaky fund the sacond phase of TS FAClory expandion.

Solyndra rased 5175 millicn in aew debt from existing investors after withdrawing its [PO. But If Solyndra faiis to get
the now loan guarantoe, it will have o difficuit ime finishing the second phase, in which case *, we may not be able to
grow our business, realize the benefits of econormies of scale or satisfy our customer requiremants,” it says in an
Securities and Exchange Commission Fling. Solyndrs spokesman David MiBer was considerably more optimistic in an
e-mail Thursday, daiming, “Sotyndra’s viability s not in question” and that “the $175 milllon provides ampie lguidity
o cover near-lem cath needs; and over the ong run we sxpect o seek additional capilal through ather financings,
which may includa an PO
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One of Solyndra’s biogest stakeholders is Argonaut Ventures L. ts majority owner is Okiahoma il billonaire George
Waizer, who was a "bundler'of campaign funds for the Obama-Biden campaign. This maans he coltected contributions
and sent tham en masse to the candidates. Kaker e-mailed us an emgphatic “NO”™ whena we asked if he played any rote
in the pursuik of the loan guarentees,

In Novemnber, Chy appointed venture capitalist Jonathan Siver to overses the DOE's loan guarantos program and its
Advanced Technalogy Yehicles Manafacturing Loan Program. Silver had been a managing partner at Core Capital
Partners in Washington, Coincidentally, one of hs colfeagues there was Tom Wheeler, arobher Obama-Biden Tund
tumdiar. Sthver s supposed to help Uhu acoeferate loan reviews. According bo 2 November press refease, "Silver will be
feLpansinle for STANMNG the programs, and [sading origination, analysis, and neagtiation, 25 well a3 managing the full
range of the Department’s alternative energy investments.” The DOE said Siver was unavailable for comment.

WILL THE EXTRA LAYER OF bureaucracy help Chu protect taxpayers? Well, this month, the DOE awarded foan
guarantees to Abengoa Salar, part of Abengaa, & Spanish putfit whose U5, shares {ticker: ABGOYY trade in the pink
sheets, and Abound, & Colorado-bazed photovoltasc-film maker.

Abengos Solar got $1.45 hillion in quaraniess o build plants in California and Arizona. Tis profits depend heavily an
subsidies from the government of ecenomically troubled Spain.

Aboymd Solar received a S400 millon grant to ramp up praduction of cadmium teluride phatoveltaic panels. Mere's a
canodance: Auss Kznjorski, nephew of Pennsylvania Demoecratic Rep. Paul Kanjorski, is 2 marketing executive at
Abound, which got 2 $3 milion federal grant in 2008, He previously had been a princigal of Comerstone Technofogies,
which got 39,2 mitlkon in sarmarks from Kanjorski and then went bankrupt. & spokesman for Abound says Russ
Kankorski had nc roic in the lean-guaranteo negotiations

Let’s hope for the sake of American baxpayers thal Dbema's rolicn uck changss soon,

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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From: MeCrea, Jim (CONTR) <Jim McCrea [

Sent: Wednesday, March 7. 2012 12:38 PM (GMT)

To: jimm

Subjeci: FW: Cash Flow Chronology

Attach: Abound Solar - Cash Flow Chronology 03061 2¢. ppx

From: Framtz. Dncad

Send: Wekinenkny, March 07, 2002 75515 AM
To: MoCrea, Jim {CONTR)

Sabgest: FW: Cash Flow Chenology

Ao foewarded by 2 Bole

Drved (i Framtz
U'S Depanment of Encrzy

Dhirecior,Loan e Office
Office: Fx: |
David Frantz|

—Oniginal Message—

From Muachuke, Frnces

Sent- Toesday. March 06, 2002 4:17 PM

To: Kanffman, Richand: Richandson. Sasan: Kim. Dong: Wright, Margam: Frante, Denvid: Hurlbat, Brmdon
Sabvect FW: Cash Flow Chronology

FYl

Frances:

Franees | Nwac ol

Dhrecior

Portfolio Management Division
Liun Programes Office

US Depariment of Encrgy

1000 Independence Avenme SW
Washinzton. DC 20383

Direct
Abob
Fax

e i) s e

From: lanik, Kathcrine (Rt

Sen- Toesday March 06, 2002 308 PA

To: Bamzil Cuen

i Nwachubu, Frances, Flmsenbann, Micloe (CONTE ) ‘ree NG
Subwect: Cash Flow Chromodogy

Hi Onen -

Per the discuessome 28 Rk Conumitioe yestonday . please (ind atiached a shide presentation with the iformation requested (o1 as we
interpected lhe fquedt)

Phease 01 us koow i vou would like w discss

Kird Regands
L%y
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Rt Sk
Eenior Ponl Mlamager
Poniolio Management Division

ok
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From: jim McCrea -

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2011 1:24 AM (GMT)
To: Winters, Matthew” - [N H Doc Gov:
Subjeci: RE: Quantity vs. Quality

Gather there is some sort of fire drill about how we are all about quantity and not quality and that POTUS has had to be
saved from us by the other agencies. Coming up in a3 meeting between 51 and POTUS tomorrow,

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

To:

Subject: e uak by

From: Winters, Matthew Wﬂzrq.mmv;
Sent: Wednesday, February U2, 3

I'm actualfy not sure what you're referming o

From: jim HcCrea <
To: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Wed Feb 02 20:05:17 2011

Subject: Quantity vs. Quality

Presume that you are in the midst of that exercise. |am working chained to my desk this evening. If you need anything

don't hesitate to 3

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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From: Jozhua Bar-Lev

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 9:19 FM
To: John Woolard: Arthur Haubanstock
Co: Krig Courtney

Subject: RE: what about a letter from Darbee?

0k; 1l start draft lattor that you would send to him as “model” after you talk to him.

From: John Woolard

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 12:44 PM

To: Joshua Bar-Lew; Arthur Haubenstock

Cc: Kris Courtney

Subject: RE: what about a letter from Darbea?

We have asked them for a ten, and | think we should hold him in reserve — but what | might want to do is use this as an
excuse 1o approach Ron Litzinger, the new CED at 3CE, to ask him to write a letter. it actually helps us elevate the

relationship and educate him on lvanpah = which is good for us.  If you agree, lets start drafting and while | am on plane
please have Kris schedule a brief 10-15 min call with him tomorrow. W

From: Joshua Bar-Lew
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 11:35 AM

To: John Woclard; Arthur Haubenstock
Subject: what about a letter from Darbes?

‘Woeuld be casy to adapt what we already have. But you would need to call him first. Joshua
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Sent: \Io-'chk Deunﬂe-' 14, 2009 12:18 AM (GMT)
To: 'Colyar, Kelly' _ ncmxfcv_
Subjeci: RE: BrighiSource

0K Understood. Just needed to be clear. Hear rumblings on the other side that everything is back to where
it was three months ago before Credit Policy held everything up. That gives you a sense of the potential for
mixed messages!!

Jim

James C. McCrea

iAHEi McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
Wilto T 0S8ET

Pho
Fax
fmmecr

From: cor, o
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2 12 PM
o yrmcor S oo [

Subject: Re: BrightSource

Hz can't sct fhe soript hore. our job to deliver the objeding mossage

eene COrigimal e
Fromy lames C McoCres
To: C r. Kelly: boak
Cert: Sun Dee 13 19080
Sabject- RF- RrighiSownce

o and [ wane 1o be sune that undenstand exactly the messuge that both you and Jonatben want delivered. This one is pretty
where we are. Perbaps, you mj

BOCOMPAnIc neu-z or 1h:: MCSEAEC Wom'l b-: a..-:urﬂc

wmaae Civegrmal Messans

From: James C McCrea

JM_00122652



To.Cobar Kty ookl I
Seni: Sun Dec 13 18:51:348 2009
Subgect: RE: BrightSourcs

Al some point. before that cocurs. vou. Brian and § shoukd char wo make sure that Brian and 1 heve clear direction from you oz 1o how
Vi Wi W appeosch this raesacton io lght of s vwists and nenis.

Ay serse shont oot he means by nsng the some son of approach as Vogtle?

:CREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
I

CT {6897

i 1

From: Cobyar,
Seni: Sonday, Docember 13,

—— Omiginal Message —

Fromi Sitver, Jonaihan

To: Schultr. Douglas: Frantz. David: Colvar, Kelly
Sent: Sun Dec 13 15:42-36 7009

Zabeect: Re: BrightSoame

Grzat. Let's all book up tomomow o plan the sime sort of approach we uied with vogtle
I

Jomsthan Sibver
Exccutive Director
Loan Programs
L5 Depariment of Encry

.H.\m:kur.smu_

Fromv Schuoliz. Dongles

To: Silver, Jomuban, Frantz, David: Colvar, Kelly
Sen: Sun Dee 13 13:05:39 2009

Sabject: Rie: Bright Soame

Kelly, schedule sownds good and in rerms of geming things out we should be good
0 baokcs are primted and was planning 1o dictribute on mondsy momang

Term sheet and paper went to preston at treasury st friday moming

Thamks.

Doung

wenas Ovigimal Mgssage -
From: Sikver, Jonathan
To: Frant:. David. Cobvar. Kell
Ce: Schulrz, Do
Seni- Son Dec

1228401 200

JM_00122653



Sulwect Re BriglaSouce
This simply nocds 10 get done:
Fommthan Sthver

Executive Direoiod

Loan PMograms

115 Depanment of Energy

]
From Frantz, David

To. Colyar. Kelly - Sibver. Jonuathan

C: Schuitr, Douglas

Sere- Sun Dee 13 1000650 2007

Zabsect: Be: BrightSounce

Dowbt monday will work a5 we are pressed ko gei the MEAG BOOKS out. Ths is ihe prioay!

Frome Cobvar, Kellr

To: Silver, Jonaiban

Cc Frante. D, Schaltz,
Sern Saen D 13 090247 10 2009
Sabjeor BrighiSoonce

Gaven where we are on Vogile and the competing demamnds for time with vanoss stxkebolders. | supgest the foflowing schedule on
BrighiSource

1. OC books distribuied ML T COB Monday.

2. Tenm shect and credit paper cmaikad to Preson Atkins (Treassry ) NLT COB Mondmy

3. Credit Commaites Fridoy

4, Trested Seconds Fraday

5 O Fridig Mdondin Ty food it wp. it dom't waimt 10 Tosc their focns an Vingtle mnl har's frmished

6. (RE Do 22

JM_00122654



From: Silver. Jonathan c]lrml.ll'm.n.ﬁil.w_-'
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2010 11:23 PM (GMT)

To: Westerheim, Ove <
Ce: Franiz, David <

> James € MeCrea <

“orrigan, Richand
¢ Kim, Dong <[ -

Subject: RE: Quarterly Compliance Centificates

This is 2 good beginning and 1 look Forward to our kick-off discussion
et winele, bt as a frame of reference, these deals can blow up and
melt down with a single quarter (particulary the “smaller”, innovative
omes ) amd wihen they do, we could have huge losies on our hands. We need
o discuss how and what we are going to track. at what critical
imtervals and bow

1 want o sed up some kind of early waming system as well that will
signal s when certain things are swinging out of covenant {even if they
el there yet) and we also need 10 figure oul bow 1 involve 2
technical tcam who can go out into the fickd and ndspendently review
the technical progress being made {or not).

1 know everybody on the Hill and in the Admin is focused on getting
deals out the door and we are new starting to do that, but, believe me,
the noise will be moch, much krger. if one of these blows up.

J

Jonaihan Sikver

Executive Director

Lioan Programs

US Depantment of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, 5.W.

Washington, DU 20585
e IR

email: jonathan silver NN

wemmal Jriginc] Mgt
From: Westerheim, Ove

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2
To: DL-CF-1.3: DL-CF-1.4 ATVMLP
Subject: Quanterty Compliance Cemtificates

Al

As we move Fonsand with transactions into documentation and closing
(MNondic, efc.). please be sure to include a form of the amached
Cuarterly Reporting Certificate as part of the decumentation and
borrower obligations. The concepl s we get one quanerly delivery rom
each of gur borrowers addressing all reporting requirements, cross

emencing the covenant reporting sections of the defimitive
documentation. incleding nelevant financial covenants (rather than
pievemeal defiverics without comext). The ferm also prowides for the
mchsion of key performance meirics. ' We doped the artsclved fonn
i For the Solyndra ransaction. but we shoald be
deals.

Thanks and ke me Enow il you have any guesiions.

Regarnds,
e

JM_00253282



i Loan Guarsntee Program LS.
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From: MoCrea, Jim

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2001 12:19 AM (GMT)
To: iimmecre
Subjeci: FW: US Geothermal

From: Barwell, Owen

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 7:19:10 PM

Tor Hurlbut, Brandon; Winters, Matthew

Cc: Silver, Jonathan: McCrez, Jim; Richardson, Susan; Hodges, Sven;

(¥Brien, Meghan

Subject: Re: US Geothermal

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Brandon, | was just on the phone with Kevin and co. They are going 1o send cver revised #5 50 we can re-run cashilows,

I would still like to confirm that we: need to close on fiday moming though.

Cheers, Owen

Owien F Banwell
Chief Operating Officer
Loem Programs Office

riment of Energy
l

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

To: Barwedl, Owen; Winters, Matthew
Ce: Siver, Jonathan; McCrea, Jim
Sent: Wed Feb 1§ 18:59:57 2011
Subject: Re: US Geotharmal

I hear we are changing parameters at last minute and will have to do a notch?

From: Barwell, Owen

To: Huribut, Brandon; Winters, Matthew
Ce: Siver, Jonathan; McCrea, Jim
Sent:WedFeblﬁlsﬂ'ﬂZOll
Subject: RE: US

Brandon, what “stuff” from OMB? Are approved cashflows at risk? If we do not receive approved cashflows from OMB

tonight, then we da not have sufficient time to close by Friday and therefore dasing will roll inta next week. Cheers,
Owen

JM_00300911



From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 5:47 PM
Toe Winters, Matthew

Ce: Sibver, Jonathan; Barwell, Cwen; MoCrea, Jim
Subject: Re: US Geothormal

At wh let's discuss frst thing tomormow - heard some stuff frem omb we need to sort out
From: Winters, Matthew

To: Hurfbut, Brandon

Cc: Siver, Jonathan; Barwell, Owen; McCrea, Jim
Sent: Veed Feb 16 18:42:31 2011

Subject: US Gegthermal

Mow that we know POTUS is not going to make the Solopower/USGeo announcement in Portland on Friday —
and we are instead going to announce Solopower wfChu and Wyden at 4:30pm tomarmow — the question is
what do we do with USGeothermal

With appropriate pressure applied on OMB, this deal could still close on Friday. However, if we do not apply
pressure, it could slip to next week. if we continue to teli them that we need io close the deal on Friday, then
this could force them 1o address the cutsianding issue — which is a programmatic issue = other than en the
back of this transaction.

Question is: Should Owen continue to tell OMB that this transaction needs to close by Friday?

Thanks.

Matt

Matthew A Winters

Senior Advisor, Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

{o

{c

JM_00300912



From: MoCrea, Jim

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2001 3:14 AM (GMT)
To: jimm
Subject: FW: POTUS/LFO

From: Hodges, Sven

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 10:14:12 PM

Tor Barwell, Owen; Frantz. David; Richardson. Susan; McCrea, Jim;

Winters, Matthew, (YBrien, Meghan; Marcus, Christine; Fox, Lucian;

Cnampietro, Bonme, Stull, Janice, Brown, Cynthia; Tyler, Susan,

Lovd, Rick: Klein, Kim

Cc: Silver, Jonathan; Hurlbut, Brandon

Subject: RE: POTUS/LFO

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Thanks, Owen. As per our discussion a few moments ago, the USG deal team will target a close on Wednesday [2/23).

From: Barwell, Owen

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2011 5:26 PM

To: Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan; McCrea, Jim; Winters, Matthew; Hodges, Sven; O'Brien, Meghan; Marcus,
Chrstine; Fox, Ludian; Giampéetro, Bonnie; Stull, Janice; Brown, Cynthia; Tyler, Susan; Loyd, Rick; Klein, kKim
Cc: Silver, Jonathan; Hurlbut, Brandon

Subject: Re: POTUS/LFO

Al

| just talked wiBrandon. No announcement is required on Friday for USG, so please stand down folks to a pace that
Tangels nexd week for closing. OMB is doing the same.,

Thanks everyone for stepping up to the challenge - our "can do™ attitude is awesoma.

Cheers, Owen

Oween F Barwedl
Chief Operatng Officer
Loan Programs Office

us i of Energy
(
(]

From: Barwel, Owen

To: Franiz, Devid; Richardson, Susan; McCrea, Jim; Winters. Matthew; Hodges, Sven; O'Brien, Meghan
Sent: Wed Feb 16 17:15:51 2011

Subject: RE: POTUS/LPO

Y1, | hawe left wimails with all CFO staff, and also Christine is calling fobks at home/cell phones too 50 we have a POC for
the transaction on the budget and a/c side.

JM_00300819



From: Barwell, Owen

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:41 PM

To: Isakowitz, Steve; Johns, Christopher; Lovd, Rick

Ce: Franiz, David; Richardson, Susan; McCrea, Jim; Winters, Matthew; Marcus, Christine
Subject: FOTUS/LPO

StewsfChris/Rick — no action, just FYL. we shall be working closely with Bonnie, Cindy, Kim and Susan to get US
Geothermal to cdose on Friday for POTUS visit. Let me get with our team and then | shall give them a call to get
organized. Cheers, Owen

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2011 3:34 PM
To: Franiz, David; Richardson, Susan; MoCrea, Jim
Cc: Winters, Matthew; Barwell, Owen

Subject:

See below. POTUS will be in Portland on Frday (that is a close hald) and would like to announce both deals
So. you will not be surprised o leam that OMB has cleared bath.

We need to get our work done on US Geothermal. | realize it is unfair. Life in the big city.

Thanks! This will be a great week for the program!

Jonathan Silver
Exacutive Director
Loan Programs

US Department of Ener

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:32 PM
To: Silver, Jonathan

Subject: FW:

From: Ericsgon, Sally C. [maite:Sally_C._Ericssen@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:28PM

Toc Hurlbut, Brandon

Subject:

We're 99% there. 50 go ahead on both and tell them we're good to go.

Check with your folks. We're hearing that USGeotharmal will not close until Monday; we're done with it_

JM_00300820



From: Frantz. Dovid [

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2000 11:14 AM {GMT)
To: silver, Jonathor . <<
Subject: RE: Drafi UniStar Status Language for Rod

at it for sometime now-

David G. Frantz
US Department of Enargy

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Salurday, June 26 2010 9:36 PM

To: “Emmo Frantz, David
Subject: Re: Ciraft Ul r Status Language for Rod

This is good. Thanks

Jonathan Siver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

From: James C MeCrea <jfimmecreal D
Toc Silver, Jonathan; Franiz, David

Sent: Sat Jun 26 19:53:05 2010

Subject: Draft UniStar Status Language for Rod

Here is a shot at it with the intent of explaining why the process is sufficiently complex that it is nat yet
compleled, and in faci, may lake some lime o complele.

Draft UmiStar Status Language

DOE has completed iz analysis of the UniStar transacton for a condibonal commitment. Howewver, this is the
first step leward a condiional commitment. The DOE analysis is sent to OMB for review and approval of the
credit subsidy cost range and to Treasury for required consuliation. While that process is underway with both
agencies, DOE recenves and responds to numerous detaled guashons as the other agencies camplate their
raviews. The procass can surface policy issues that require high lavel discussion among the agencies and
perhaps with the White House depending on the nature of the issues raised. Once OMB develops a view of
the transaction and all of iis elements 50 that i can take a position on the credil subsidy cost recommended by
DOE, DOE and OMB must address any issuas before OMB will spprove risk and recovery ratings for the
transaciion at which poini, the cash flows can be prepared for the calculation of the actual credit subsidy cost
range. Only upon receipt of the approved credit subsidy cost range from OMB and compiletion of the
consuliaben with Treasury can DOE take the transaction to its Credit Review Boand for a recommendation to
the Secretary that he issue a conditional commitment.

| trust that this explanation gives you a better sense of the approval process and why it takes some time to
complsts the procsss.

Jim

JM_002068447



James C. McCrea
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From: MeCrea, Jim

Sent: Tuesday, Og R3]
To: jimmcores
Subjeci: FW: Quick question

From: Winters, Mafihew

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 4:47:24 P
To: McCrea. im

Subject: Quick question

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Jomi-
in lonathan's absence, | have about one hour to write the first draft of & memo 1o the President describing our program, the
interzgency problems, and our proposed solutions (no peoblem, nght?). | may reed you ta be on standby for the next couple hours

as gueshions come up. if you're available

son of Credit Subsidy 30 & layperson {the Preicent) could

3 o wie Far e & 1-2 sentende desc

First fave

undersiand it? Thank you

Nt

Matthew & Winters
Senior Advisar, Loan Programs
it of £

JM_00186532



From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Sunday, October 10, 20010 10:51 PM (GMT)
Subjeci: Fw:

Before [ ip his head off just for being & puiz. can your team take o crack at a technical answer to this. Thanks
]

Cigry oremtes am mbsmmabornl incadent and 15 oompletedy oblivious, You camt make thes stuff up,

Jomsihan Silver
Execuine Dhreciorn
Loan Programs
U5, Department of Enengy

—— Omigimal Messase ——
From: Mas. Al

To: Sibver, Jomilzan

Tz Aldy. Joszph E

Sent: S Ot 10 182706 2000
Sabjeot: Re:

Jomeal e,

Win does the cureent 2
hedpifnl.

angemenl create problems for EDF? A bener understinding of wiw (his 15 a problem For EDF would be

Alex

g Sam Ot 10084237 2000
Sabgest

Alex, Joz.

Here 15 8 boef outhne of how we wonld propose to resobve what sppears to be the one rematmng isswe. My sense is that this will work
for them

Backgroaimd:

i n Feidn 1% Legely acoepiabile to EDF
* EDF imercsted in larger, comrolling stake in UniSar. 5o ina position 1o decide onfaccept torm shoot
= EDF wkes excepion in condsiion precedent language tving required PPA prices 1o NERA hMarket Repon dated Febmany 2006

Onverview of approach
= Model msed w gencmse cish Nows for credit subsidy costs utiltzed NERA prices
= D Service Coscroge Ratios ¢ D3CR ™) belter defime credil qualily of wramsaclion and rely on many (motors in addiion power

prces
+ Tving impact of requined PPAs and other Eactors in model 10 DSCRs is more robasst than requering specific power prices
= Entire debate i about an cstinee of crodit subsady cost {TCSC) whish wilt be recalcatated for finad scone o closing bised on

Al 0 e e ke 15 incarly oo vess in the Deune

Ohppociunsiy

« Elimi

fing the proiee kegnaae whech creates pmblems for EDF emshics project io procecd ANT prodeets USG o mone effectively:

Froposal

JM_00172415



= Use DSCHES Mom DOE Base Case moded 1o et crodin menics for immasction such o ey aich wisstever praciog is in sgquined
As

PP:
= I for oxamphe, PPRAS comabn ke priving, other aspocts of trnsaction would roquis angrovment o maiaio s Jovel of
risk 25 measured by DECRs

Proposcd Eanguag:-
LF TV i0 Term Shees. Secton 20 jex i) degnd review requined)

{1 & power purchass sgrcemoni oF agroome s for Gty poroent af the Project’s clecimcal ouiput. (STRIKE LANGUAGE INSIDE
PARENS: a2 o price mo kower than the boise case prices specified in the Independes Consaltint Maret Report by NERA dated
Febnmry 5. 2010), and having 3 tern & kst a5 long a5 the term of e Guamnteed Loan, from an offakes or offtikers having un

i celomeni grade ciedid raliog ADD THE FOLLOWING{ile “Boguired PPAs™. Alker giving elfect o the Required PPAs {a) e
DSCR a0 the end of cach 6 month penod derng the repoymen perod of the Loun Facilises = projected to be expaal to or greater than
157 1o 1. (bj the svemge semi-anmeal projected DSCR following the projectad Project Completion Date through the Matrity Date of
the ECA loon is equal 1o o greater than 2.0 o |, ond (¢) the average semi-anrmnl projected DSCR following the prajected Project
Comgletnon Debe through e M Dale of ihe DOE loan & egeat b o grester o 220 60 L oexch cse, ciboukdod warg e
Base Case Projections a Fimaecial Closing and 2= sgreed o by the DOE with input from the [E.)

Wi boliove this works |1 addresses the odf concomand koeps the project tiod to the pricing which fecks in the repayncnts cogability
Lk voe oo w bt wo thiink

§

lonathan Sihver

Executne [hrector

Lo Progrims
U5, Depantment of Encngy
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From: James C McCrea -

Sent: Monday, January 4. 2010 2:43 PM (GMT)

To: ‘Willer, Bill

Subjeci: RE: More on NINA/CPS. Geis Real Ugly

Bill —

Thet mekes sense o me. [ am down in DC this week and will stop by or see vou al the ST Mecting. 1 have some indo 1o pass on o
Tim

James C_hcCrea

----- Ongimal Message
From: Mifler, Bill |
Seni: Monday. Lamsary (4. AM
Te: Corrigan, Richard; B

[ X James C MeCres: b o, Termence; Anghede, Kimberkey: Sprow, Joha: Omme, James;
Fitepainck. Tumodky m:unm dracver
Suboect: RE. More on NINAJCPS, Gets Real Ugls

1 il vl with Denid § from CFS befone the }mi.d\:. The hasic
r s theut apy ofs for our progem are applcani-specific, and

oach the request from CPS below in the week befor

just cumos if vou have made

the e Bolickey sessomn and peo s
ume is rekaxing and erpovable. Thank:
Dravid

Bill.
Pursieni to our discussion this moming this moming, | would like for

JM_00080223



vou bo explose with vour and your nuezenent al DOE w detennine
il we were bo sell cither a par or all of our inlerests in STP 3 & 4 4o
E |

ity would be ¢l

ible for POE loan gamntees.  Thanks ||la':t'.;n:.'.

David Jungsn®

As background [ had potten a similar call from David Joneman while [ was
oul of Uhe ofTice and delfemed o Bill

I sale might be pessible but an
couple of pESoRs

It woudd pud DROE e v kow and pesation wiils
"

ehi ihe Tres An
by Govemor Richandson

Happs Mew Year!

Rictend Comigan
Senior r
Deparment of Enengy
Loan Guaranies Program

Termenie Anghede

5. Cects Razal Llghy

A follcs <tll inicading to poon sde commenie o the form shoel ssucs
It jodn ?

From Lnmcs Mgt
Sorw: Mordey, Dacer o i
To: Ball M 3 TR

Kimberley .ul_szl_'( um_lgun- wehand 'T. Anthom Speow *
Bice, William: Ovme, Jumes: Fitrpatrick Tlnmril_r_b_uh'._u—

i
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.
Subjest: om . Gels Real Ughy

Pani ad spoted this story amd memioned it The CPSNINS litgation
5 gerung reatly usly as the sioay below shows. The concein | e 8
that the nembeoms s so crormons that i bogin to make it hand for ther
1o he 2 senl L by smllor mmbers. The words from the
new CPS Acting GM are rather harsh. While they are intended for public
comrmmpon. they do fanve comeuences

Web Peted 12202009 1200 ST

CPS socks 852 billioi in STP danmges

Top of Form

Bosom of Form

Rocommend

g iFwwn oy samsnion oonrmesboal_mews TFS_socks 32 balleon_in STP

_ damsges. tml=

“Mipivew mmﬂnwyhﬂ_ﬂws‘ﬂﬁ_mh_i:_ﬁ!hn_ in STP
_damases himi= 1

By Anion Caprrio
-:l_nthw W SR conenkil s oomentiD=809T2 T - Expivss-News

CPS Energy and s poriner traded high-dolber blows Werbnosday i the
emwing legal battbe over the mackear project.

MNuchear Innos siion Morh Amenca CPS Energs s partner, clasmwed San
Antonic’s ntifity was i breach of contract and should lese the hnndeeds.
of milltoms i imvested if it didn’t opree soon 1o keep fundmg the

deal

NINA. which ks 3 mxclear development joint venture betwesn NRG Encrgy
and Toshiba Inc., wade the sccassbors i a noporms e Wednesdiy
aftemoon o 8 bweuit CPS fibed carbior this momb.

Hours later, CPS shot back with pew allegations against NINA, NRG o
Teshuba the project contractor

In cour documents. CPS chimed the companies ergaged in "frandulent.
defamutory and illezal combuct” to "manipulste projeet costs for their
eolboctine benefit *

CPS svdead fhe comrl o amaird f i Towst 532 hifhan in damages

“The: messags | wan v semd NRG and NINA is thar we are mod secken.”
CPS Acting General Manager Jely mne LeBlanc-Burfey said Wednesday mght.
“A basineds sohiteon will bemeli both, the soomer we gt oot of the
couts the berter: Bun make no mistke. | am not aftid of having this
issue resotued in ihe Courns.”

MRG cpobesnzn Devviad Kmox sasd the compemy hacdn't bl enowgh time
‘Wedneodny pight 1o comment on CPS' allegations.

MINA Pressdend Steve Winnsaid earfier in fhe day that Bes compony also
prefemed to sefibe the bnvsuil quickly oot of coun so it could

el with 1he development of two priposed reciors ol the South
Teszs Projoct
'!thﬁthm:nlnmhmmmn-nﬁnlzmﬁewmlshhca

50 hution that sliows the project 1o 2o fans ard and the sporopriane
lomz-term decisions 1o be made by CPS." Winm snid. "Our goal right now
10 gl 10 2 nepotited outcome % guickh o oae e
Cﬁ'mdkgxm&suﬂnﬂﬂnchpﬂuﬂﬁﬁw rmhmd
iy partncrstp wil koul img therr fnll

The ciay -owned wtility alkso accused NINA. NRG and Toshiba of a
“comspiracy™ by huming CFS inio the project ie help fimncs i and then
“engamng in 3 coonfusmd public effon 10 dissemise Filse
informanion abowt TS Encrgy for the purpose of ousting CPS Enemy ™
“His (Winn's) hestory has becn =spent on Wall Street, and | don’t wang

i 1 e the impession he cancome o San Amonio, Texas, come 1o
Commmeroe Street. and sefl this comemumity. a bill of goods™
LeBlne-Bordey sand.

Tn its lawswit, CPS askod ihe court to clanfy its nghis if it pulls

JM_00080225



oul of the progect

Winn said the agreemenis between the companses are chear and "thal they
(P35} bose ovenvthing.” NINA chakis CPS has “blockod the approsal of
several pending purchase enders™ thar are critical of the project and

fakien other steps 1o sl the projest

NINA abeo oonbamdod Sen Amonsd's indec bshon on wiheter i will 3y in
the panjoct put it in joopandy . It asked the coor o declame COF5

acnmlly bas withedrmuon from ihe progect, whtdeh CPS dended. and oo longer
Thad amv ownership or the sbiliny 0 reeover the ppproximeately $300

L0 il spend

MiNA charpod that CPS "ongomg vacillation® pet the project's
fedemd lean guammtees of rick. Such loan grarmbess are thowght b be
encial fior mackexr projecs batae of the billsens of doltars needed

il e Tt Uhead Wl foberad o cominsnt Dosalt issuad 3 perimil b budld

a rac e plant since the 1970k

The federsl govermment approved $18.5 billion in Joan prammtees. and.
soccording to recent sttements from Vice President oo Biden's office,
o b s thise meemmbens e s o popjecs

The South Texas Projoct is o6 a shor Lisi of four that could reeeive

the gowastees. Bt Wens said it had Billes from (st 1o s20ond becanse
of the debsys, snd sooan coold f2H fo thind

Thot move. he said, could prove Faal

I weo donft rsobve this soon, we msny oot noed o rsolve i a oL
Winn saud

Lefibsmr-Burley smd thar U758 wis 10 coninet with the Emergy Department's
loan geammece office multiple tmes: since Dec. 13 and informed it off
CPS nmwesabie, whach calked For meaking a deciston by maidd-Jansiny

U ncbersranading thet schedude. they ke not indicated that we have
placed any consideration ot nisk ™ she soid

CPS spem or appeoy o spending aboar $375 mallson on e peogect 2o far
I it =ty s in that mumber woald jump to $1.2 billion befon: the
schedulod 2012 constraction begins. The sltimste cost of the project wis
srill umdmewn and won't be set wmil then

Toalsiha wa expected to deliver an officind cost estimate next week
LeBlnc-Burdey soid hor sinf would ver the estimasz and present it fo
the public in mid-femary when it makes a reoommendstion sbout San
Antonsc’s roke i the mcizar 2 vpanson

CPE” bogrd and the City Conrctl wookd have the fimal sy

A prolimmmony: cost apdiie reccnilby abitamod by e San Antomio
Espiross-Nows pat the totad cost of the projoct a8 §18.2 billion. That

wirs aboul 55 billion more thon the iy said the progect would cost

o GO MRty adetings 1his summer

LoBbamc-Bordey sid that the mmber wis an informad cstimate providod
e boand for plamming purposes and mod the offctd mamber

Sk selon said she believed the enclear project i valuablbe sscer, bu

it mizht ot be fzht for San Antomio.

“This parmcakar deal remaies fo be ween,” she <nid. “Thas paricular
project will be cvahmted on its merits. and it may mot be the best
opporumiy fof s communiy. ™

Jim

N C. Mooy

JM_00080226



IRS Crecubar 230 Disclosure: U.S. feder] i advice inihe foegoing
message [rom Mifbank. Tweed. Hadley & MoCloy LLP is not intended o7
wiien 10 be. wid comnot be wid, by any persan for e parpose of
avoiding tox penalties thor may be imposed repanding the mpsactions or
mmtters addressed. Some of that advics mEy mmmmwn

ik pE o Bk g of it O AEmes add:

withn the moaning of IS Cirmlar 230, mowhich casc vou should sock
advice bosed on your part from an independornt fax
advisor.

This ¢-rmail inessags moy conkain legilby privileged dmdfor confidential
information. N you are mot the imended reciptentis), or the employes
o agcnl respoisilde for delivens of this messape o U imsided
resipEen(s), vou sre herehy notificd thet ary dissemimation,
mmmmmhgnfﬂnsmlmlsﬂmh prohibited.

I vou berve roceived this message inommor, please immedmtely motifiy
i seanden annd deboter Hhis e-mend msessanee Proun vou conguien:

JM_00080227
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] Gmait - Amything new
— *
Gmuil —
Anything new

peter O'Rourke < [ - Sat, Oct 8, 2011 2l 6:36 AM
To: Morgan Wright < I

With all that fun stuff?? How's winters

Y'ou s2e the spinner slories on cnn.com?

Peter ORowke
Peter O'Rourke < I Sat, Oct §, 2011 at 9:03 AM
Tor Morgan Wright <

Wiy is Dave freaked?

That sounds fike a plan at l=ast

Peter ORowrke

On Gct 8, 2011, 31 807 AM. Morgan Wagh: - -

Sl & bit in S Everyone 5 aculely aware of the issue. Susan says Dave is Feaked out and Last
night Branden asked if | would ba COC and Katl mowe up to Poneman'’s ofice and overses Dave fo
minimize his responsibilities. Sound fsmiligr?

They're canfdent they can get a real new director shodly. | sctually think this could work for & while
SICE dniryOne's eyes ane wide open.

iCubed tewt rinden)

Peter O'Rourke <IN - Sat, Oct 8. 2011 at 10.03 AM
To: Morgan Wright <

Yikes.

Peter ORourke

On Oct 8, 2011, at 2:33 AM, Morgan Wright <|INEEEGEEE - ote:

| think it has become apparent to him that he doesnt hawe the confidence of the team.

PO_02293



From:  James C McCree [

Sent: Tuesday, Mav 25, 2010 2:22 AM (GMT)
To: ‘Silver, Jonathan' I hq doc gov
Subjeci: RE: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

| don't have to say anything. There is another response going out late this evening on Abengoa that will take it
from 93% complete to 95 or so percent. | will simply send that to everyone.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

 r——

From: Silver, Jona
F 6 P

Sent: Monda
Toe
Subject: Re: Follow-up quesbons re: Geothermal projects

If I did. | changed nry mind

| have to believe they asked to cut the kst because they must have an inkling that's this is over the top.

Don say | asked you to send it if you've: already sent, just refine or add 3 question and sand it over Saying its updated
Then send 1o everyons

Jonzthan Sibver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U5, Department of Enemy

Ta: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Mon May 24 22:02:03 2010
Subject: RE: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

| had asked you about that lazt week and you had said to leave the ‘White House off the Abangoa responsa. |
would be glad to add them.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_00076956



To:
Subject: F

I nalicad that they hawve shrunk the email kst Lells be sure our abangoa nesponsas and these go to the full Bst.

From: Silver, Jonathan Wmm.m]
Sentz Monday, May 24, 2
]

: Follow-up quesbons re: Geothermal projecs

Jonzthan Siver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

.5, Department of Enemy

From: James C vecren

To: Sikver, Jonathan
Sent: Mon May 24 21:48:47 2000
Subject: RE: Follow-up guestions re: Geothermal progects

| don't know that forum well enough to have a fair view. | keep going back to ask the question of why all these
questions are necessary 1o approve the credit subsidy cost range that we submit? Perhaps we send the
questions and responses on these three deals to the 7' fioor and tell tham that in light of this support fram
OMB/Treasury, our maxamum monthiy production will be capped at 3 deals. 'We simply do net control our
destiny. | parbculary loved the gquashon about lessons learned from the DOE s geothermal lending pregram of
the 1970°s and 1980°s. We are using lessons learmed not from that program but from commercial geothermal
lending in the 1990’5 and 2000's plus the state of the knowiedge about geothermal has advances significantly
since that time. Would you want to make decisions based on 1870's down well data technology or from
current doan well technology? | think that we are gaing to have some fun answering that question.

Jim

James G MeCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Sier, Jonathan (- - coe cov]

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 9:35 PM

re: Geothermal projects

I wonder whether we should put together 8 package of these and the sbengoa questions to shere with orszag at the
thursday meeting.

Jonsthan Sikver

Exetutive Director

Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Encgy

From: James C cCres <

To: Silver, Jonathan
Sent: Mon May 24 21:07:33 2010

JM_00076957



Subject: FW: Foliow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

Theze just amved from OME & Treasury. Thought that you might want to see the level of questioning that we
are facing. Some of these questions are not bad questions but they are way in excess of what is needed o
establish the credit subsidy cost. The questions are getling more and more rigorous and going further and
further into re-undenwniting the transactons. Most are not bad questions bul OMBY/ Treasury seems to think that
it is serving as Credit Committes and CRE all rolled into ane. If this level of questioning keeps up, we will
definitely have to cut production.

i

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: McCrea, Jim (N : 1o Doz Gov)
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 8:33 PM

Subject: FW: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

From: Saad, Fouad P || GGG o ror covi
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 8:33:05 PM )
To: McCrea, Jim; Frantz, David
Ce: Colyar, Kelly T, Camrell, Kevi s, Richard A ;
I o 1rcas ¢ ‘o treas. gov;

[ mrenee 20 do.Ireas gov;

d@do treas gov RS 4o treas. gov

Subyect. Follow-up quesiions re. Geolhermal projecis
Auto forwarded by a Rule
Thank you for the materials and briefings you provided to us last week on the two geothermal transactions. Please find
attached follow-up questions from OMB and Treasury regarding the Blue Mountain and US Geothermal (Meal Hot
Springs) projects.

i you have any questions on these, please let us know.

Regards,
Fouad

JM_00076958



From: MueCrea, Jim 'i-fjll Iy Do Gow™

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 1:17 PM (GMT)
To: jimmeerea |
Subject: FW: Credit Subsidy Cost for Title XVII Loan Guarantees

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 9:16:33 AM

To: Comigan. Richard: Frantz, David

Ce: McCrea, Jim; Hulihan, Terrence; Whitcombe, Nicholas
Subject: RE: Credit Subsidy Cost for Tide XV Loan Guarantees
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Mo emasils on this please.

Let’s get together to discuss
Chiris is out today. | can do something after 2pm.

Jonathan Silver
Exacutive Director

Loan Programs

US Depariment of Energy

From: Cormigan, Richard

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2000 8:44 AM

Toe Silver, Jonathan; Frantz, David

Ce: Mclrea, Jem; Hukhan, Temence; Whitcombe, Nicholas
Subject: FW: Credit Subsicy Caost for Tithe XVII Loan Guarantees

MEI called last night and indicated they plan to release the attached whitepaper and cover letter to the White House and
to selected members of Congress. They wanted to know if we had any objections to or comments on the study itself
that they might incorporate into the white paper. They are looking for 3 response fram us bn the pest day of 50

| had already orculated a copy of the letter to lim, Terry and Nick. | reviewed it 3gain |ast night 2nd except for 2 few nits
| do not find it objectionablz and, in fact, it incorporates many of the arguments that we had originalty advanced in the
earky rounds of discussion on subsidy models. The approach they are recommending, which when distilled to itz essence,
argues that different types of credit dasies have different drivers that should influence the risk profile and the pricing
for that risk.  This approach is consistent with the methodology other USG guarantes pragrams use for their credit
subsidy calculations [OPIC, for example, has at least 4 subsidy madels for different project types and sizes).

Lat me know hiva you 'woidd hike to handle this, but | will not go back to Richard Myers until | have heard from you.

Rchand Comigan

Semior Adwisor
Department of Ensngy

LLoan Guarantes Program
1000 Indeperdenoe Ave, SW

JM_00207138



Washingion, DC X585

Mational Interest Advanced Solutions, an 1BM company

From: MYERS, Richard (maitoJJone o)

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2000 10:04 AM

To: Sikver, Jonathan

Ce: Frantz, David; Cormigan, Richard; “Joe Hezir'; KASS, Lesle
Subject: Credit Subsicy Cost for Titke XVII Loan Guarantees

Jonathan

[ : A ¢ 5 concerned ahour @ number of ssucs

azzocurted wath the credir subsidy cost of Titde XV loan guaranrees. Speafically, we are frusmrared over the tack of
parency associared with the process of developing the credit subsidy cost; and we are concemed abour some of

Eey assumprions and inpu » fault and e

Cilculator to cstimate crodit su

wvery pike —wsed i Hve Credie

achesl, »

t subsidy ¢

In the letier 2
whibe

¢ a mumber of steps 1o improve the mansparency and accunc
: calenilared. Alse
s thee redevant hiestorical dat obabilities andd recovery niies For profects b
projects chgible for Tide XVII loan guarantees. We hebeve rhe g5 s the White Paper
the assumprions employed by the 10E and the OMB to caloulare credir subsidy costs. We suspeer the

assumpnions on defaulr probability and recovery rte are aither unrealisac or lack a factual basis, which inflates the
calouhition of credir subsidy nd the level required to compensare the federal government for the risk

taken in pro

of the process by
'3 White Paper prepared by NER thar

rtached o5 in advance oo

o

the nucleis power

e dueestnns about

T FOUT VI ©
worthd welcome s

f the Whire Paper, W

Wi approceane your conssdemtion of these rocommendano
¥ ommerts on ir hefnre

e ros e the Whare Paper withoa |
we distnbute 1t more broadly.

obwwarly

ny

£ well Tre e beoenchs wnshy yowm oifive: nesd week vo dscuss nexi sieps.
Regands - Richard

RICHARD | MYERS

3., Dbk

This electronic message transmission containg information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The
information is intended solely for the vse of the addressee and its use by anv other person is net authorized. If
vou are ool the intended recipient, you have received this communication in ermor, and any review, use,
disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If vou have
received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electromic

JM_00207139



mail and permanendy delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure mmpiinnce with
Tequirements imposad by the IRS and other taxing aullmmles. we inform you that any tax advice contained in
this ication (including anmy k 5) s mot ted ar written 1o he used, and cannot be used, Ffor
the purpuse of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any la_'lpm_vc: or {it) promoting, marketing or
recommending o another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Sent through outbound mailwise com

JM_00207140



oty rd Gmad - Baacan

Gmail e
Beacon

peter O'Rourke < [ - Tue, Nov 1, 2011 at 5:02 AM
To Morgan ir -

Af least corping’s mass kept # 8 pretty small story. You speak with Dasid K7

Peler ORowrke

Morgan Wright <| Tue, Nov 1, 2011 al 5.23 AM
T Peler ORowke <

First smart thing they did was fila &t 2pm on Sunday during football on a holiday weekend

i did talk fo Diawd. Wasn't quite as pointed as you thoughi. He has a bug aboul SunPower and taiks io Sieams
staf occazionally. CVSR came ug in one of thase talks. Mo intention of participating in a hearing of anything
How you doing? Bored yet7?

T

Mot too bored. Having some inleresting (aliks

PO_02302
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Gmail - Follbseas to bright sceme

Gmail —

Follow-on to bright source

Peter O'Reurke < Thu, Apr 12, 2012 21 6:55 PM
Ter Jonathan Siber

Subject: RE: Brightsourca cancels FO

1"s not public knowledge yet but First Solar will b2 closing its plants in Germany and Vietnam and shuttering its
Chio facility for at least the nexd 3 years. | think they're going to hawe to ghe back some of thelr German grant
Oy .

Peter O'Rourke < Thie, Agr 12, 2012 a1 5.58 PM
To: Jonathan Siver

W's worth discussing, but | think it remains very attractive. The difference is that tax equity is for projects not
corporate inance. The first solar projects still will perform, and o the te will SHI Rt their retums

The bigger issue is that with bightsowrce and now this, there may be some interesting larger acquisition
opporiunities. A broker dealer could kecifilale. It would be nice to hawe the mezz fund in place,

| hawe a pariner in china who callad today about brightsource

Peter ORourks
On Apr 120 2012, al 8:44 PM, Jonathan Siber <_ wrobe:

Wow. Te industry is fading apart. You think we should rethink the timing on the tef?
Whiat makes ks want 1o 0o tax equity, ghen what Ed said, in this kind of enveonment?

Jonathan Silver

On Apr 12, 2012, at 3:55 PM. Peter ORourke _ wrote.

Subject RE: Brighisource cancels PO

n Gemany and Vietnam and
ng to hava lo give back

E's not public knowiedge yel bul First Solar wili be closing its plant
shat Cthi y for af least tha necxd 3 years. | think thay
some of f

Jonathan Silver <| Fri, Apr 13, 2012 at 10:50 AM
To: Peler ORourke <

PO_02322




T2 Gmaid - Followeon to bright scune

Of course, but only if people conclude that they should do the projects in the first
place. Who does projects with 2 dollar gas?

Jonathan Silver

From: Feer 0mourve <

Date: Thu, 12 Apr 2012 20:58:06 -0400
Subject: Re: Follow-on to bright source

Peter O'Rourks = Fri, Apr 13 2012 at 11:07 AM
To: Jonathan Siker

Gas prices are a bil of a double edged sword. Makes doing renewable projects more afordable on aggregate. as
overzll ulility costs are lower bfc of gas prices. There's obuoushy the counter that wihy would utiities pay for
renewables. But that's |argefy driven by things like RPS's - even with gas where it is now, there are s1ill plenty
of solid PPAS out there.

Al of that said, without the ability to do projects, | dont believe thera is any GB. Mot sure if you view the same,

apart, it's the corp market thal's crashing. Projects are still happening — Brghtsource, First Solar, etc___. But we
could have a huge pullback on TE and still there's a big gap neading 10 be filled.

Fm around to discuss if you want to.

Also, have an update from Plowe — he's trying o come up with a compromize solution, given swentualities on how
he leanes the Bark

PO_02323



From: MeCrea, Jim (CONTR) f--rq Hg Doe Gov>

Sent: Wednesday. March 14, 2012 12:24 PM (GMT)
To: JrmmRCread
Subject: FW

From: Froner, David

Seni: Wedneshay | March 14, 2002 8: 24060 AM
For: MeCrea, Jiem ORI

Subjoct FW

Auto foreunded by a Ruk

Yl

Duwid G. Framer
1% Department of Enesgy

otk o pari-tioees o person wiili o shodl kemure so T, bot T hove Been ivobved enough to Feel some of vour pain abow the obuse direciad
0 s s Ui of Stheeis on M profesiaorlam and imtegnty of 1 pedpic.

I didnt watch the hearng Bévanse | was od the s egquity semicas so | den't know the coetest of Alkson's remarks. | did bear From others thal
e genecpally dnd e exeslient job m defending o mmnber of pomes, meiuking sshondinston, From his repert. Allizon is symputhetic w the neel
s e ke sl Tc el gt sagppuont mermapemsend of ihe rwll'nliu el s b (1 wis s revonnmiemdaion | Hemee, T sl be caneiil
ook b0 indey doo muach mio his o
it will b Fifficult w0 mitract an 1ot
porifolic

However. et me resed the uresenipt and if T feel that b= comments are ot of Tine. 1 will ell him ahen the Sscretary and T spenk with him an
Tharskry

I cokd comdont. § Koo, Tl T e termible Tor D aikcks oo LPCY aod T will slw s respecl the fusm Foc il sicsifioes o misison al is as
ampostin G ot counlry &5 s g o maltiey dows

achand

Frantr, Duvad. Ka
Suhiect

A you miry know, working st L0 1= quise possibly tovoe 1o s career. 15 am 1emse | struggle with evers day. Herb Allizon's comments to
the Senate todas thet quu iy stallf are pob abtreeied o work all L1 becanse of he possihle fener of te program: shounld be completely imsulting

to siafl [t emplics thel cuoremt =il i of low quality. Nodhingless than a complete apolegy or clanfication is in order - quickly

Nick Whiscombe

JM_00532657



From: James C McCrea

InCcTeal
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 427 AM (GM

To: 'Colyar, Kelly' <Kelly Colyarg
<boakleyid
Subject: RE:

the Cortumstanies. Concluseon is 1

Tam hesded 1o bed, The alanm 15 garly o 1 won't meke (he '.‘I'.genl

Jum

m swee 10 will get rougth. Just reviewed the revised version of the CP deck
hly speculative

James C. MeCrea
MES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

—Onginal Messago——
From: Cobvar. Kelly [ b
Sent: Sundsy, December
To: James C McCrca: Brian Qﬁ.l‘\
Sabgect: RE

We ey lave one dissenting voe (hold theat o
this will get rough

—Omiginal \k‘-se.Ec——

ln L'llr-lhla.
Sabject: RE

L agree with Brian, both regandimg the paper bag and the equity

IR CSIONs.
This is a difficul and thin tamsaction. it may be d

the tight sequenc

Jim

Fasten vour sestbell,

Foult 0 mise
equity and plemy of potential for things io go wrong especially given
g | think we make the isswes clear and let them do
what they wand 1030 Just Gactousl s unemdotoml 25 you saul el
Cenainby. the political stakes appear 1o be rather hight 1HF

s © MeCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

el il Mesxage
From: Brian Oal key [l

Seni: Sundry. D..unh.‘r 13
To: Cobvar, Kelly: James € M

Thet is a fdr assessmen.

1 thaimke thee: Suarmmery works under

JM_00122643



Subwect: RE

bicathing i & papt bag o
comfort in the fc that mest o

B Oabkley
Scully

----- Ornginal Message—-—
From Cobyvar, K

hat do 1 have 1o bose. | will take the lead

o1 R T ot
Lo Sondkyy, Decemiber 09 i3] PM
'lo (ohar clby: ‘Brian Oeakley”

James C McCrea
TAMES MoUREA & ASSONCTATES LLT

eIl NS ——
Fromc Cobvar.
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 10:27 PM
To: James C MeCrea: Brian Oakley

Sabhgect: FW

Fupealulyd ghes el

gl Mcstagieme—

From: Sibver. Jonathan

Sent: Sumday. Dw.‘..unh'r 13, 2009 10:26 PM
To: Schubiz, Do

Cc: Cobvar. Kelh
Sabhgcct

n come e me first thing omormow moming. | woubd like o review
lh brighi sowrce schodule and soc if then: is any chance o all of

JM_00122644



eiling il imo this week's orb. 15 we did, and it got spproves, poms
could discuss both il and vogik togetier. Big play for the gp

Lat's iy 10 tonch base anvand 8. Kelly, join us if vou Gan

Fomathan Siiver
Exaculive Difectiod

JM_00122645



From: jim McCrea < iin:m:u:u:r;:'é_é-'

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2011 | AN (GMT)
To: "Silver, Jonathan -
Subjeci: RE

SWIP is a very usefl example of bow we heve been "saved”
DOE Gate 2 subminal BB 63% pre completion 73% post completion credil subsidy ramge 4. 45%-8.90%,
OAE approved Gate 2 BE- $5% 75% CS0C mnge 7.05% - 11.19%

DOE
ol 1

sbianal # closing BB 65% 75% Thas subminad was approved by OME withour change and resulied tn a credin subsidy cost

James C. MeCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Sabject: Re:

To: Sibver. Jorathan
Send: Wed Fels 02 20,053 04 2011
Subgest: RE

Well. that is icing on the cake! Lot me know if there is amything 1 can do o help. However. [ have to sy that T have mot been saved

James C_ McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

——Chnginl Message——

JM_00339030



To: pamsmesia

Subjent

Fire diill oo hoaw 00 show the Guealdy (201 vol ks thaat we

don't know what we arc doing and they

off our woik for ch's mig with potes omorrosw . Pobus hears fom b
o svving, him from us.

Jomathan Sihver
Exicuine Dugcion
oan Programs
5. Department of E

JM_00339091



From: James C McCrea
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 20049 12:22 PM (Gl

Toz Roger McDamel' . 'Don Beanett’
Bernard P. Roesch

Subject: AREVA Update

| got an @-mail from David Schmitzer late yesterday which contained the fallowing:

You may have heard that the DOE is now lgoking to take this project 1o the credit committee at the end of
Oclober, not Seplember, and Areva has been so netified (happened while | was out of the office). Areva still
wants to pursue an aggressive schedule so we should proceed with speed to be ready for a September
Board in case we get called.)

In discussion with him, | ket him know that this was the first that we had heard of ihe delay. |t appears that this is
largely a political dec:sion which relates to the continued effort by the DOE to grapple with the USEC matier. At any
rate, these knds of issues take piace above us and should not infiluence how we do our work other than impacting
the schedula that we are on and for that, we take guidance from David a5 he has given | think that David is right to
ake the possibility of 2 September CRE meeling senousfy. Although Dawid did not mention it, AREVA's SBoard
meebng has not changed and | suspect that there is 2 real possibility of high level pressure (perhaps even above
Sam Shakir) being put on the DOE to meet the Saptember imetable. | think that Dawid's inlention is to be ready if
that occurs and to not be put in 3 position where he and Team Morth is then the problem or the axcuse for not being
on the September CRB.

By now, you have all seen Daad's e-mail exchange from yestenday with AREVA re the Weds. meeting next week.
Here is what | believe is on lap for next week and how we should approach it
«  Tugs: David wanl to really scrub the CRE presaniation and to get & into largaly final form to the extent that
is possible. We also have fo address the |E drafl and our views of the AREVA markup of the terms sheet
We shouid get both the IE draft and the mark up this week. Roger, Don and | will be al DOE next week. Al
this point, my view remains that il would be betier for bothy Bemard and John te work from their offices and lo
be paiched i as appropriate. The concam | have is that thers will be scenanos that need to be run of credit
anaiysis and research that wili be much more effectively complsted with Bemard and John in their offices
rainer ihan ai the DOE
Weds: Tenn shee! negotiations with AREVA and their counsel
« Thurs: AREWVA afforl will be catch up on things that are still outstanding. | suspact that there wil ba
gdditional work on the credit paper. Roger and | will still be in DC however, | am tied up most of the day in
meefings with NINA, CPS. JBIC and NEX] as that project kicks into high gear,
& Fn: Thers may well be another term shee! session with AREVA.

Severzl other points:

= We are going to nesd o incorporate the Parsons view of the worid into the model assumptions. Ve may be
able to get that information entirely out of the Parsan's report but | suspect not. We should on the Fri call
with Parsons, alart Parsans of that effort on our part and find out who should be the Parsons point of contact
as guestions arise. Bemard may be chasing this stwff down by himself on next week and in doing so, it will
pe imporiant to keep detailed notes on the model changes for discussion with Reger and the rest of the
team.

« |am thinking that David Schimitzer s likely to have a geod number of questons aboul the varous cradits,
espacaly AREVA that may result in addibonal ressarch or modification to written sechions to address these
guestions. We should be ready for this effort

John — Could you et us know wheres you stand on the AREVA cradit analysis and when we might see a drafl of it
David inquired as to your status on that piece which puts some pressure on us as a team fo work throwgh a draft. |
told hirm that we had fasked you wath the offtake contracts first and that you were deep in the midst of the AREVA
work curently.

Johin — Could you prepane an overview paper on the offlake credils summanzing the results of the work thal you and
Don have done? | think that would be helpful.
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All - We should review as soon as possible {which may mean over [he weekend as il will in my case) the oiftake

credil analyses lhal John and Don have prepaned and circulals our comments. My lhoughl is thal responsibility for
addressing the comments is Mely to fall on John and lask will be on his plate for next week as well

All = As ransactions go to the credit committee, OMB and CRB, they undergo review from Kelly Colyar (Acting
Director, Credid Policy) and her stall. Kelly is also the one who lakes the ransacbons through the OME process.
John and | are working for har a5 reviewers on some transactions cumently. As part of that process. thera will likaly
be a bunch of questons and interaction with the team that Kelly has assigned to the AREVA transaction. That team
includes Brian Oakley of Scully Financial and & woman named Rene=. | am not sure of her last name which from
her e-mail might be Sass. | also am not sure of her affiliation but think it might be Scully as well Al any point, |
wanted 1o alart you in case you get calls or a-rmall from Kelly, Brian or Renes as responding should be a prionty in
orgar o keep things on track. Plaase copy both Dawvid Schmifzer and me on any e-mails

Don - | have reviewed the ETC wiiteup thal you prepared and have no sssues with i Would you be comfortable
wath { being shared with Dawvid? | think i would be important for hirm o see the extent of the ETC issue at this time.

All — comments or thoughis? Anything | missad?

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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From: James C MeCrea <jimunccreaia
Semt: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 3:07 AM (GMT)
To: L. bq.doe.gov

Subject: RE: pew manufac

ver, Jonathan' <

the EOP achicve any objectives at nll

oan perils.

: rather than helpi
Ihat pon dec

Agrneed re ¢afl diven. Unforunascly. his

siomes hawe L

Fu bew view is that a i
nm
James C. McCnea

JAMES McTCREA & ASSDUIATES LLC

terest i "his beam”, forgetting that we

v Opigimal Message —

From: James C MoCrea <ji l|--|u.':w--\i_

3 o befiewe that Jeff 1s a5 much of 2 problem as the rest of them ower there. They re :
s % b0 winether we are able 1o meet our o pry Tequinements por whetier we help advance the stiritegy moreasingly being

Fammess . BfeCres
JAMES McCREA & ASSOUIATESLLC
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Fyi
Jomathan Silver
Exccutive Director
Loan Programs
U5, Department of Energy
[ T
From: Licbman, Jefirey B. < || o o0 o
Toc Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Tue Jun 22 21:36:51 2010
Subject: RE: new manufacunieg solicitation

Tazed om a quick read, | dont think this works, Ul have my folks
Joclk at it carefially though and then get back 1o you with a considened
reply.

From: Sibver, Jonathan e
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, ?OIQ‘HBPM

Toc Lichman, Jeffrey B.

Subject: new mn-l'acmi-‘lgmi:ixhn

Jedl,

When we spoke about the new manufaciuring soficitation in the principals
meeting rwo weeks ago, Peter indicaged that he was comfortable with it
going cut the door as loag as we did not permit the spplicants to
“double dip” by uzing 48 money a8 part of their equity contribution. At
kmw:mhmm:mm:utwcdaixm
credit under Section 1302 of the Recovery Act, should not be permitted
o apply fior 2 kan suarantes under the new solicitation.

We've now looked at this Sswe in detail and, not surprisinzly . there
are some challenges with that blanket spproach. We can definitely still
achieve what Peter wanes (o double dipping by applicants in the new
solicitation), but I'd like o sugzesi 3 modification to the "blanket
apprmach™ for a number of ressoms.

First, we should be clear that 43C is 2 tax credit that accorecs to the
benefit of the Sponsor {and, if applicable, other equity investors) only
if amd when they have mxable income to he offser by the enedit. It
does not result in any cash to the Borrower, and dioes not in amy way
offset ar redoce the oblipation of the Sponsotfequity Evestors to make
& sulsstantial equity investment i the project.  Nor does DOE take the
potential receips of te credin into accoent in-any way in ks credis
amabvsis, of rely on its receipt for any fuure performance.

We have, in M slready Esued conditional commitments for projects
which have qualified for 8¢ credits. In no cane, does the DOE analyvsis
rely on the d8¢ in determining the prospect of repay ment o the
capabifity of the various parties to fulfill their obligations.

Similarty. & number of imnovative iechrology applicants that ore already
well along i our process Eave ako qualified for 48C tax credits, We
wonbd fike to avod onsistent eatment of potentizl candidates for
foan gramntees based on techmology or timing of the solicitation.

We all agree that we sheuld not permit double dipping from both the 48C
b credit and the Joan guarantee program. However, there s a few
blanker approach that schieves these ends withowt frusrating progeom
zoals with an camrizhe ben on applicants who have quatified for the tax
eredit.

JM_00073547



Consistent with Titke XVl DOE policy and the Final Rule applicable w
Section 1703, the drafi Commercial Technology Manufacturing Solicitation
mequines ihat the face value of the debi guarantesd by DOE be Hmited to

e myone than eighty percent of wial eligible peoject costs. We would
propese applving the 0% cop o the sum of the amount of the loan
guarantee PLUS the value of the expected 48C tax credit. For this

purpose, applicants would be required to providie DOE with an sccepiable
computation of the valve of the expected 480 tax credie. his way, we
eliminate the VALUE of the double dip, while not prohibiting projecs

that qualify from receiving the tax credit

We considered mumerous other options on how (o address this issue,
including: { 1) reducing the amount of the loan guarantes that DOE would
wlherwise be prepared o offer at fnancial close by the pet present

value of the amount of the tax credit benefits; and (2) requiring the
borrower {or the project sponsoe(s) - either directly or by injecting
equity into the borrower) to make a mandatory prepayment equal to the
amound off 480 tax benelis received i any year during e erm ol e
loan guamnice. Neither is as simple. efficient or cost effective as the
approach we are suggeding, Importantly, what we ane proposing has the
added adventaze of being easy to calculate with little room for
confusion.

If you and Peter are comfortable with this. we are ready (ond eager!) 1o
bwnch.

Thanks,

Jonathan

Jomathan Sibver

Executive Director

Loan

LIS Department of Enerzy

1000 Independence Avenee, 5.W.

'III II |I' i‘I‘
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
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From: Julie Stewart <stewartjulie
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 PM(GMT)
To: jim MeCrea <Jimmeerea @ [ NGNG0N-

Subjeci: Re: SWIP- Fasi Track

Wow . discouraging for the SI0s/10s and staff” 7 And I'm trving not to get discouraged, by remembering the
manirs "am fust & consultant”

Guess that is one way (o pet what vou want _ the only transactions that will get done will be the gramis which
was advocated as the best program. even though it does not meet the goals of bringing innovasve energy
prociucts to the market. 7 Someone will be able to make them selves look like the hero, that they are brilliant

(==

SIGH!

On LAI9Z0109: 16 AM. jim McCrea wrote:

Basically, they are going to fight us on transachons if they don't meet these critenia. [ That
means that not much is likely to come through the process. [ We will now declare victory
at Credit Commuties approval, support the interagency process as best we can, hope for
an quicoma but not count on it and then, when someone needs a photo op or the
applicant screams foud encugh, an occasional transaction will be spit out into a
conditicnal commitment. — | know this is a harsh comment but it is also realistic
unfortunately.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA 8 ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Julie Snewarrlﬁ_m:a&m_n:u_e_
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 3:02 A

To: jim McCres
Subject: Re: SWIP- Fast Track

Soare you sayi hat Treasury and the WH is now saying if the SMI or the TRR is within their fase
track limits, the deal is dead?” I'm shaking my head in .:Llsbcllci

<I-[if !supporiLineBreak NewLine}--+
<t end_ir']-
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On 11/1972010 7:33 AM, jim McCrea wrote:

Wiell, Treasury and the WH has set the screen so tight for fast track that aimost none of
the transactions we have locked at to date would get through so it is useless. [ Then, on
top of that, they insist that the same criteria will be the criteria by which they judge
ransactions . Don't expecl to see many conditional commitments coming soon!

Jimi

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Heimert, Kimberly [maitto:
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 1.:

To: ‘jmmecreat BN ‘St L w_
Subject: Re: SWIP- Fast Track

Actually_. | did bring up the concept of fast track . Forgetting that it was only intended to help get to
conditional commitment, nol closing. | guess | was hoping that ther second bite at the appée would be as
efficent in thal instance as their first 5 suppased 1o be

.4

Fromm: jim MoCrea <fimmer

To: Heimart, Kimberhy: Julne Shewart -cstewaruuheﬁ'- renee Sass <rsacs 7 [N -

Sent: Thu Now 18 23:32:11 2010
Subject: RE: SWIF- Fast Track

Kimberly —

Exactly and | know full well that vou have been. 1 | did not think that the idea that you
could take weeks off the process was coming from you given your experience!!!!!

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: McCrea, Jim [maitto: [z a Dce Gov)
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 6:32 PM

To: jimmecrea &/

Subject: FN: SWIP- Fact Track

JM_00152014



From: Heimen, Kimberly

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 20106:31 37 PM
To "stewartjulieE | Stamos, John
Cc "sashulmands . "'mmele, - Hammel-Smith, Carel,
Moatgomery, Joseph: McCrea, Jimy:, ‘zass I
‘grazianci@ . Mele, Raymond
Subject- Re: SWIP- Fast Track

Auto lerwarded by a2 Rule

| have been through the dosing process hwice, so know the process in detail.__

From: Jule Stewart <stewartiuied [ IINEGN-

To: Samos, John

Cc: Heimert, Kimberly; Stephen Shuiman <sashuimane - Ray Mele 2 j
Hammel-Smith, Caml; Montgomery, Joseph; McCrea, Jim; Renee Sass i
‘Graziano, Joseph A" <grazanoj IR ; Me'e, Raymond

Sent: Thu Nov 18 18:27:15 2010

Subject: Re: SWIP- Fast Track

All -

I checked with Jim and the fiast track process is only for those transacticn entering into the approval
process to get to conditional commitment [ It can not be used for closing transactions. | As those
that have gone through a closing already can tell us, it is quite detailed with OMB and FFB {down
to the penny type of detail ). = Any questions, please let Renee or me know

Thanks-

Jube

<!—if tsupporiLineBreakNewLine]—
_|en|ji|']__}

lie Stewarc

HEfice

rractor - Loan Guarantes Srogram

of Energw

N | :tooarcbulled
On 1171872010 9:47 AM, Stamos, John wrote:

When: Thursday, November |8, 20010 10:00 AM-10:30 AM [GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canadal
Where: 48-127 [301-903-9177}

MNate: The GMT cifset above does not reflect daylight saving ime adjustments,

D

| have bocked the room,/phone number for 10:00 ° 11:00 each Thursday, in case we have to go beyond 10:30.

'We will use the sttached lendar for 3 discussion on the timirg for getting toclosure on SWIR-S

JM_00152015



From: Julie Stewart <stewargulic NG
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 7:24 PM (GMT)

To: Fridell, Monigue < a hg doe.gov>; Renee Sass
<rencesassit = Jim MeCrea <jiimmecreaid [ [ AR
Ce: Leong, Alvin <[ hq-doc.gov>

Subject: Be: Merchant "prnimes” presentalion question

Monigee

There currently o nothing schedabed but il and when there 5 10 5 anticipated to be with the Seconds. Jim can elaborase fuether on iy
expeciod timims.

Renee and | have been working on a PPT for this which we hope to bave ot to the: [arger sroup shoethy
Hopefully this ke tha vacation of yours does kappen.

Julie

———dbriginal Mesiage——

Firom: Fridell, Moniges

To: Remec Sass

Toc "Julic Stewan’

Toc Jim McCrea

Ce: Leonz. Alvin

Swhject: Merchant "primer” presewtation question
Lent hum 23, 2000 5:03 PM

Credit Team,
B vou have 3 sanse of when'lo whom we are supposed o make thes presentation on meérchant planisPIM, per R Edwands’ reques?

I omly mrvk hecamse T e oot between 630 mnd 7/8, 30 Fm not sore iF we would hove fo do the pn-nrn:nlirm Pebsre T owt o past o]
el is given political green light fo he presented to CRB {date unknows af this writing).

Jim. besically, do | oeed to worry about this now or not!?

Nomicues

Julie Stewart
Credit Consnlzsnt

JM_00207308



From: MeCrea, Jim (CONTR) <[ 11 Doc Gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 23,2011 5:10 PM (GMT)
To: jimmmtt@'_

Subjeci: FW: Sage

Fromi Frdell M

Sent Tuesday, Avgust 23, 2011 10943 PM

To: Shikamy, Ane. Winsers, Mamhew, MeCrea, Jum (CONTRY, Crowell, Baud

Sabject: RE- Sape
Auto forwarded by 2 Rule

Thit it shocking mews o me. The project team has been killing stsedf For weeks 1o get this déal imo the credit approval process.  The

cliznt was informed a0 00 am oy thot we were baunchang ingo (b credis approvid process.
T shemlel be med that 10 e due (o Sage's kobley ing eflorts that LGP bhas $170 millon imailable for 1703

Fleaze ndhvise what Tam snpposed 1o tell the client and wis 1. Sibver shonld advise Senator Franken at 30 pm when they speak.

——Onginal Mes=age——

Froa Shakam Ann

Seni- Tocsday . Avzast 23, 2001 1250 PM

To: Crowell. Hrnd, Winters. Manhew, McCrea, Jim iCONTR)
Co- Fridell, Mowicpue

Sabgect: RE Sage

Fm tpoping in the SIO for the projoct, Momique.

——Onginal Message—0

From: Crowell, Brd

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2001 1243 PM

Toc Winders. Maithew: McCrea, Jim (CONTR)
Co Slubarmy, Ann

Subgect RE: Sage

i we've wold Sage stherwise, then we need w cormect thar asap.

U rugial A

From Wimlers, Matthew

Seni: Tuesday. Avgus 23, 2071 1238 PM
To: MoCrea, Jim (CONTR)

i Shikamy. Ann: Crowell. Brad

Sabgect: Sage

Pleunie: o NOT sennd Sage ko Lhe inferagray néview prociss

We are NOT sending 1703 progects over for review - as we have not et wdentiified the critenia that wall be nsed w select them,

JM_00388805



From: James C MeCrea <jimmecread [ NGB

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2009 12:33 PM (GMT)

To: ‘Don Bennett' <bennconsi - ‘Roger McDaniel
<popermodaniel

Subject: RE: ete warmanty

wangered zboul ETC. | think that we will nesd to addréss it in the term sheet We

that 15 & place holder that flags that further due dilkgence s being done. Cne

small for the sze of the warranty, and | suspect that is what we WI| conclude, that
ng f ETC doas nat put up an LOC to suppont T | avvait

makes i far 15 that we ar .rg our analysis, prapanng tha ferm
has really ¢ d. I the corr reial finance world, this tran sacton
would not be ready for real fr-u"cng discussionfterm sheet preparation for al least a year

Jim

Jdames C. McCrea
JAMES McCREﬂ ASSOCIATES LLG

From: Don Bennett [mailio:benncon

Sent: Toetdy, September 01, 2009 8:11 AM
Te: James C. McCrea; Roger McDaniel
Subject: ete wamanty

Afer spending most of yesierday analyzng and thinkeng abous ETC, | think I'm more concerned, rather than less so

We need to fnd out exactly the name of the ETC enbty that intends to provide the warranty. In the ariginal application
fgrm, the term ETC and Ennchment Technology Company LLC both ere vsed, but ) 3w nathing of a US-based
subsidiany

You'l see why I'm concemed a litthe iater with my ETC credit wnite-up (based salely on a review of the past thres annual
reports, wiich is the only info that 've been able fo uncover so far). ETC is not a lange entity in itself, and seems fo
oparate thiough 6 geagraghically separated LLCs. one of which s US. By nol large - | maan 5 MM ewros of equity, 16
MM susros net income. 210 MM euros of property and equipment, & at consolidated level. Subsidiary info i3 not divulged

1 thank we'dl want to think sbout the size of the warranty compared to the financial capability of the ETC holding company
a5 well a5 the US subsidarny.

I'mwritng up the credit repart this morming. will have guestions directly related to that, as well as some thoughts an issues
refatad to the waranty and our berm sheet (This strikes me as something that is worthy of discussion in a berm sheat - |
hope it's not oo late to consider points like this. If its a probiem, | would say ®'s another symgtom of @ progess that's
overly and artificially nushed )

So treal thes a5 an early alerl and let me know il you have any further insights, or anything additional that | should be
thinking about in thes regand

Oon

JM_00125848



From: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR) < _s_.‘?i:q.dut:.gnlp =

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2012 8:32 PM (GMT)
Toz him MeCrea® <jimmecreaid
Subjeci: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Commitiee Heanng

Got it. Thanks Fml I'm just swimming in these right now. Appreciate the feedback.

From: Jm McCres [ma-lto:J-'rrmccrea@-

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 4:30 PM

Toe Toenniessen, Annda (CONTR)

Cc: Wright, Mongan

Subject: RE: (FRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committes Hearing

Annika —

Hot sure | have the answers o these. | don't know what 51 had in mind with respect to a ssif paid program
that would also stimulale the most innovative projfects. Parsonally, | am a huge fan of saif pay and not a fan of
fully appropriated credit subsidy cost as making the Sponsor responsible for some level of credit subsidy cost
keeps them focused on the nsk that they are frying te have the DOE bear as it feeds back to a credit subsidy
cost. Absent that feedback loop, some apphcants may be somewhat indifferent to the risks that they are
seeking 10 have tha USG take such as from figher leverage, lower debt sérvice coverage, longer fBnors, etc
Howaver, | don't spaak for the DOE en this topic and the viaws expreszed are solely mine as an interastad
observer

| would note that the reference to 368 of appropriated credil subsidy may have been correct at the outsat of
1705 {nol sure) but a chunk get publed to fund Cash For Clunkers and when all was sald and done, as | recall
we weie working with about 2 25 or 2.5B of appropriated credit subsidy for 1705, | don't think that the 568
reference was aimad afl ATVM but | could be wreng. in respolnding, we might want 1o nicely but the facts on
the lable. Morgan would have the details

Re the Bilbray questions, | don't know much if anything about the criteria that we will be using to select ameng
the spplicants for the S170MM approprizte cradit subsidy. Morgan, who has been involved in the discussions
is likely 1o have a befler sense of how to respond to those questions

Jm

James C. McCrea

MES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
From: Teenniessen, Annika (CONTR) [t | N o.doe. o]
Sent: Moncay, April 02, 2012 4:07 PH

Toc "Jim McCrea'

Ce: Wright, Morgan

Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committes Hearing
Jimy,

Any inpul you can give on these would alss be greatly appreciated. P'm not sure if they are within your
purview. | understand that I'm throwing a lot your way so if you respond by end of day Wednesday, I'd

JM_00529228



appreciate it. Let me know if youl can't provide input on any of these

Senator Murkowski

04 Arf aclean-energy forum hosted by the Washington Post last year, you stated that "we can design a
program that is actually seff-paid and still stimulate the most innovative industries.” | was particularly
nterested in your reference 1o 2 self-paid program, which is not what the stimulus bill's Section 1703
loan guarantees relied upon. As you know, thase loan guarantes applicants were granted access ta 56
billion appropriated to cover their credit subsidy costs.

04a. In hindsight, do you believe that credit subsidy costs should be self-paid?

Ala  DOE does not believe that these projects would have moved forward as quickly, and many would not have
moved forward at all, without loan guarantees and credit subsidies. Several factors, including the long term nature of
the financing required, the sire of projects, The limited cagacity of the credit markets, and the economic terms on which

financing, if avallable at all, would have been provided limited these projects’ abillty to secure private capital, That result
wonild have been inconsistent with the Congressional intent of ARRA

Q4b. Do you think it was wise to apprepriate $6 billion in the stimulus to pay for appiicants’ credit subsidy
costs?

Adb.
Qdc.  How would you design a self-paid loan gearantes program?

Adr

The Honorable Brian Bilbray

Q2. Wiah imited funds available, does DOE anticipate pricritizing applicants who are willing to forego credit
subsidies in order to maximize the total amount of loan subsidies?

Al

Q3. Inthe independent consultant’s report, he identified a category of loans which were inherently low risk,
Will the Department use category risk (e.g. projects backed with a PPA) level as a criteria to help
expedite applications? What other criteria wili be considered?

Az

From: Jm McCrea

Sent: Monday, April (2, EIZ 10:52 AM

Toz Toenniessen, Annda (CONTR)

Ce: Wright, Morgan

Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing

JM_00529229



| was planming to do total 1603otal 1705 project cost (not DOE loan).

Jim

James C_ McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR) [mai
Sent:z Monday, April 02, 2012 10:49 AM
To: "Jim MaCrea

Cc: Wight, Morgan

Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR. Committee Hearing

Thanks, lim,

| copied Morgan here. | think the approach we should take is to answer what we can from a DOE level. For example, we
can't answer for the states and should just say that. For the last quastion, traditionally we do not say what the project
cost is for specific projects so you can just provide the average across all 1705 projects.

Thanks,
Anmika

From: Jm McCrea [ immcreai

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:33 AM

To: Toennkessen, Annda (CONTR)

Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2002 SENR Commities Hearing

No problem. | can pull that tegether, likely tomomow. See some comments embedded below. Y'ou might want
to check with Morgan on these points

Jim

James C MeCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Teenniessen, Annika (CONTR) [maitte: | R 2o.coe.oovi

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:26 AM

Toe jim McCrea”

Subject: FWw: QFfs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Commitiee Hearing
Importance: High

Hi lim,

Hope you're doing well. We're working on a slew of QFRs right now and Morgan thought you could answer the

JM_00529230



followng coming from Murkowski. Let me know otherwise. These are technically due Friday and we need ta get them
maving through concurrence. It would be great if you could answer them by end of day tomaorrow.

Thanks,
Anniks

8) ADDITIONAL SUBSIDY

Accerding te a memo wrillen by administration officials Carol Browner, Eon Klain, and Larry
Summers in October 2000, “Project sponsors for all power generation projects under the 1705
program have indicated that they intend to claim a 1603 grant once they enter into service.”

How many projects ultimately selected by DOE for Section 1705 loan guarantees have also
claimed a 1603 grant (or will be eligible to do so before the “Placed in Service’ and "Begun
Construction” deadlines of October 1, 2012)?

Noissus Call look at the project maternials and pull this together.

What is the total government subsidy (federal and state) for Section 1705 loan recipients,
including 1603 grants, in dollars? Please provide this on a project-by-project basis and as an
average across all projects.

Can provided expected 1603 par DCE records. Don't have good records on stale level subsidies and don't
know how o get that

Whal is the total government subsidy for Section 1703 loan recipients, including 1603 grants, as
a percentage of project cost? Please provide Lhis on a project-by-project basis and as an
average across all projects.

Can provide for 1705, Don't know what they mean for “total govemment subsidy” as this can sometimes
mnclude depreciation, atc

From: Parker, Tanisha

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 7:18 PM

To: Toenniessen, Annda (CONTR); Winght, Morgan

Ce: Owen, Lil; Green, Angela; Crowell, Brad; Secreto, James

Subject: FW: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Heanng
Importance: High

The due date is noon, Friday, April 6.

From: Parker, Tanisha

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 7:03 PM

To: Toenniessen, Anndka (CONTR); Wright, Morgan

Cc: Owen, Lil; Green, Angela; Crowell, Brad; Secret, James

Subject: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing
Importance: High

Attached are questions for your office’s response from the above hearing.

JM_00529231



Your office is responeible for drafting a response, obtaining the proper principal officer
signotf (within your office), and for coordinating appropriate concurrences with DOE staff
and program offices. Concurrences must be obtained from €1, GC, PL and CF, and any other
office that is mentioned or that owersees a program activity that is referenced in a QFA
response. All concurrences must be listed on the concurrence trailer and obtained prior to
submission to CI-see the attached sample. SMote: IF the concurrence requirements are not
met, the QFRs will be returned to LPO for concurrence completion.

If an assigned question does mot fall within the purview of your office, please inform me
immediately via esall and suggest the appropriate offlce for reassignment.

Please provide your responses to me w/cc to L1l and Angela by noon, Wednesday, March 28,
2812,

Thanks in advance, Tanisha (6-1562)
Attachments:

1. QFRs 1n MS Word For copying
2. Sasple Forsat for QFRS

JM_00529232



From: beakleyi [ NG

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 20011 1:37 PM (GMT)
To: iim McCrea <jimmecrez @ [ NGNGB
Ce: rsass

Subject: RE: Draft Powerpoint Presensation

Themks. Well incorrporas / address he panes. CGiven the pumber of solar PY firms in the sysizm Id be pood fo kave some

more selective colenia. Ston s far worse and vl it's still moving along

|
BE Daft Powerpoim Presentation

| ran theowgh thes. mede some changes s red and added a bunch of comnse s

= o comnplctchy ammspiring fmansaction. There is just pot o compelling story on it and mothing in the presentation gises yon a
than 1his 15 neal a8 opposed to completehy wishiud thinkieg. IF | were on Credsn Comaninee, no way would | vone for ks ome, |
know whal 1o do abowut thal biet e mon: | e of this space. (e less T like it @nd [ hased it 1o begin with! (1

Jumi

Fams C. MeCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

——Cmginel Messasp—

Fromy haakley i sculbycopital com [meiliocho:
Sen: Momkny | famery 10, 2001 9]
To: jim McCrea (nmmes e [ D
Co rassa

Subvect: FW: Dl Powerpoint Presentation

iL

re i the Latest powerpoint. Generally, we're m good shape and will have a dmfi fimel paper 1o you iomormow. Unless von see
somzthing ths abwems v, we shonld be okay for Wodnesdin

Repands.

Brian

——Orizinal Meszage—
Fiouny Gherse. Enailid [
Scni: Mondsy. Jamary 10 .
To [ | <oz, Avin Stephens, Scoti. Mike Ratlif, | = Soss Chon. Matthew

Sabierr RE Dyaft Powerpoint Prescntation

Renee, Brian

Frned attached e first set of commentz. Twill comb the PPT agaim and proevide vou wth additiona] comments if any, thanks
Regands.

Emilio J Ghers:

Sermor Investment Officer

Lioam Craramies Program
U'S Deprartment of Energy
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m’mm e
—=—Ciriginal Mg
Froin: boaldey

Sent- Morday . lamuary 10, ‘|r
To: Leonz, Alvin

All

Please: (ind attached the drall cvisolidated prescimation for Solopower.
There are a few bracketed tems: that renmin to be addressed

For editing purposes, [ suggest highlighting changes in a differemt color
b e oomsolidabe oommeens on o end

Themks,

EBrian

JM_00320979



From: MeCrea. Jim <[ Doc.Gov=

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2010 8:47 PM (GMT)
To: JImmecnen)
Subject: FW: can u help answer?

From: Westerheim, Ove

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:47:22 PM

To: Hurlbut, Brandon: McCrea. Jim; Silver. Jonathan: Arigbede. Kimberfey:
Richardson, Susan

Ce: Omess, Chos

Subject: Re: can u help answes?

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Yes, on Monday.

e

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

To: Westerheim, Ove; McCrea, Jim; Silver, Jonathan; Arigbede, Kimberiey; Richardson, Susan
Cc Otness, Chris.

Sent: Thu Jul &1 16:35:15 2010

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

Have we heard from Treasuny?

From: Westerhaim, Ove

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:24 PM

To: McCrea, Jimy; Siver, Jonathan; Hurlbut, Brandon; Arigbede, Kimberley, Richardson, Susan
Cc: Oiness, Chirs

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

fim beat me to the punch, but that is the case. The estimate reflected the finite nature of the orders for tha receivers bo
complete the Solana project ony

e

From: McCrea, Fm

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:19 PM

Tor Siiver, Jonathan; Westerheim, Ove; Hurdbut, Brandan; Arighede, Kimberley; Richardson, Susan
Ce: Otness, Chiis

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

The wobs are permanent if the market for the progduct 5 there but Abengoa Solana itsalf is not an on-going market.
Eresumably, follow on projects from Abengoa and others will make use of the production capacity allowing the jobs e
be retzined . Further, the existence of the production capacity and the in-place, trained workforce makes it easier and
cheap 2 ng in the process of making the jobs long term and permanent. At the same time,
the Sodana project heips demonstrata the technology which also increases demand having tha same impact on the
manufacturing jobs

JM_00204543



From: Silver, Jorathan

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:07 PM

To: Westerheim, Ove; Hurlbut, Brandon; Arigbede, Kimberley; McCrea, Jim; Richardson, Susan
Cc: Otness, Chirs

Subject: Re: can u help answer?

This rasas mone questions than @ answers What happens after that year? The question was about permanent jobs

Jonsthan Siver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.5. Depariment of Energy

From: ‘Westerheim, Ova

‘To: Hurlbut, Brandon; Arighede, Kimberley; McCrea, Jim; Richardson, Susan
Cc: Otness, This; Siver, Jonathan

Sent: Thu Jul 01 14:33:40 2010

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

an from thes morning. for the Sechotl recelver plant, the Selang project will employ
ary for the Abengoa peoject

00U QR e

Hegards
O

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 9:19 AM
To: Westerhein, Ove; Arighede, Kimberiey
Ccz Otness, Chris

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

Great — thanksi

From: Westerheim, Ove

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 8:49 AM

To: Hurlbut, Brandon; Arigbede, Kimbeshey

Ccz Oimess, Chinis

Subject: Re: can u help answer?

Both figures are per annum. It is 70,000 homes per year and 475,000 tons of greenhause gases avoided per year.
Led us know if you need anything else

Regards,

JM_00204544



From: Hurlbut, Brandon

To: Westerheim, Ove; Angbeds, Kimberley
Cc: Diness, Chris

Sent: Thu Jul 01 08:42:00 2010

Subject: FW: can u help answer?

s you help me snswer the 2 questions below for the President’s speech?

From: Oxhorn, Elizabeth A. [m:-‘wﬂm.w]
Sent: Wednesday, Tune 30, 2010 7:19 PM

To: Hurlbut, Brandon

Subject: can u halp answer?

From: Keenan,

Snrrl:WuI-n:r.lqr June 30, 2010 7:18 PM
To: Owhom, Bizabeth A,

Subject: RE: summary

Hey, one thing on this = and an answer tomomow is totally fine = do you know the timeframe for these numbers? 70,000
homes per year? 400,000 tons over a decade? Etc.

Once completed, Solana will have a capacity of 280 megawatts and s expected to provide clean, green electricity to
power 70,000 homes, while avoiding over 400,000 tons of greenhouse gases.

JM_00204545



From: jim McCrea <jimmocreal

Sent: Wednesday, December 1. 2010 1:37 AM (GMT)
To: Julie Stewart’ n'.tm\arqunc-u_
Ce: ‘Renee Sass’ <rsassfi —>

Subject: RE: STP update

I heard at dinner that Temry had informed Paul this evening that Crane is also trying to see the VP

We also chatted about contingent equity and | agree with your position. As Paul and 1 discussed, it is
not really a hquidity issue. Rather it i1s a credit issue given the weak credit. | told him that we had
tried real hard to gat an LOC for Darling (1/2 of the Sponsor group in Diamond Green Diesal) and
could only get a segregated account for 27% of the equity contribution. In the absence of a LOC, |
have told everyone that | will simply adjust (the work | use if "whack™) the credit subsidy cost. in
DGD, that has no impact on the Sponsor but | told Paul that | have no issue making a similar
adjustment to NRG!!

Very helpful summary sxcept t=for the part thal seems to have somehow been translated into Grask
or Russian in a couple of paragraphs!

i

James C. McCrea
MES McCREA & A CIATES LLC

From: Julle Stewart [maiko:stewartjule
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 8:1
To: "James € McCrea’

Cc: Renee Sass

Subject: STP update

Jim -

Renee and | wanted to give you an update on STP and would like to set up a call for tomormow to discuss
First, we understand that David Crane of NRG is coming in to meet with Jonathan regarding STP next
Mooday. The deal team is in the middle of the negotiations with NRG regarding the contingent equity
requirements ias a result of the new EPC arrangements) and they will be prepaning a briefing for Jonathan,
Apparently, NRG 15 coming in so that they “can avoid the problems of Unistar on the Credit Subsidy Process™
and there is a concern that Crane is also here to negotiate key outstanding points in the Term Sheet (which are

discussed below).

8 —

Regarding the negotiations, as we see it, there are cumrently two key issues.

- the amount of contingent equity {"Overrun Equity Commitment™) required; and

- the timing offsecurity for that commitment and for the Debt Service Reserve ($800 million, 12 months)
At

The onginal contingent equity w2s 3 "o be negotizted” amount of up to 3500 million, We looked at it as $300
million to fill any holes in the EPC at Closing; NRG fooked at it a5 spmething they would have tried to

JM_000&81650



otiate 1o zero as the fnal pricing of the EPC was locked down.

DOE’s advisors have very different opinions of the new EPC arrangements. Thie lawyers think it is worse than
the original EPC, the IE thinks it is okay Thus - their views regarding Lhe required amount of contingeént equity
are not on the same page

AQE crapsd e vepotatnove By aoxuy gop 315 hiddeov, ey oes Paosd ov tns totak
pebuyTiov 1v T At of RoBiaog poop e opepvak EFTY avd voT 1@eivy ovio agouys oy oTsp
$axTopo w e vee ENIX. Iney nawe oivie Aoosped sip ook o 31 fiuoy foced ov Buohimnos
peasova Like Inueso pervteniov.  The rationale for the $1 billion has not been fully laid out in & way
which we think is fully supportable and, obviously, gets influenced by the various negotisting positions of
NRG.

Dur Credit message to the team has been - we are not agrecing or disagreeing to 1 billion, but we have
communmicated several imes that the justilication for $1 billion has to be stronger.

Timing .
Tns dpot Aopt of T 10oue affpssoen tne oyt TNOT IV HOGT Yadeo, Tns fuvdivy of avy goat
oceppuve wiil Pe Aatep (Vot sapliep) 1v The OVETHUETION TPoyEas avd cthao thaxt tne Acft
Eeponye Peoepoe iovat vesbed vvink Xounheniov, However, while we agree that the potential funding of
these amounts s not required until Tater in the process, we do need an assurance that these funds will be there
when needed (since 5074 of the equity will be NRG credit, which is BR-) Az with any equity abligation, we
believe there needs to be an investment grade guarantee or LC in place

The deal team is trying to find selutions such that the $1.8 billion (31 billion of contingent equity and S800
million of DSR) does not all have to be in place al Financial Close, because the Sponsor is saying that it will be
to costly for them and nuins their returns i it is required to be in place at Financial Close. We are not sure
whene we will come out between the deal team, NRG and what credit is comlonable with.  We are trving 1o
wrk with them and be creative, bul today 1old them that we believe that 2t Financial Close, there needs (o be
secunty of at least 31 billion in place to cover these two obligations (and that the balance can not go below 3800
million). A BB- credit is not good enough to secure this obligation. An LC, cash or an investment grade
guarantee is needed  If this level of support is not in place, then the Risk/Recovery of the Analysis of the
trensaction will be impacted significamty.

We reminded the deal team that they should negotiare the best deal they can, and then bring it back to Credit ta
rate. However, we are all irving to keep the deal as strong s possible, so that the curment rating of BB+ 6lves
remains Mat or goes up, but does not go downa As [ explained, it we don’t have LC’s for NRG's contingent
equity commitments, we will then have to look at those obligations as BB-. Theoretically, the risk of a higher
credit subsidy rae should influence the Sponsar to want to strengthen the deal, not worsen the deal

Overall, we just want you 1o be informed of the issues as they currently stand. We believe that on the timing
issue, requinng an LC or Investment Grade secunty for at least $1 billion is very justifiable; however, the
owverall rationale for the 31 billion of contingent equity may nced more work (both to show Credie that it 15
encuigh and to show NRG that it is not toe much).

Talk to vou tomomow

Renee and Julie

Julie Stewsrt | Contrascter — Loan Suarantes Frogram Office
United States Department of Enecgy

JM_000&81651
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From: James C McCrea

!J 0 | I a!' !!l”:

Sent: I'I-urs,dn\ July 15
To: ! _rbhq doe gov>; "Frantz, David
ihq doe_pov>. "Richardson, Sl..idn <
q doe gov>
Subject: RE: Principals Meeting

Hewe o5 one which we should think about bt wideh we maght conclode 15 i for thes ome b aither foe discussion o the fomse,  The
calculation of crodit iLtsd\ coston |63 tmnsactions s very comples and difficult wsing the OME mandsted methodology. Wi
|t [AAYE Nows e .rlu,lr,llll\ toss ey dhuam i ',|1|,Lt'\|!|'__, propect gl Mows, Lile ozl b Jot
asier |FueJJsL pul the |l'|.an, i e el mnd Bt i plug aned Claig to ihe CSC forw 1605 irmmsaction. This would over estimate
the S0 grivemn that the 605 cash flows ane inhementhy fess risky bot so what. That averstatement woold be worth it for the simplified
caboubition prscess and would help build us a ceshion of szgregme C3C imnsaction by trnsaction

e i3 that it gl well reopen 3 can of wormes, Trger “policy® debate about 1603 with Treksury idouble dippiog) with all of
wming before o bime duck. 10 might be 3 lot bever o tackle something of this mogninde before a fresh OMB director.

D
that

hum

James © MeCrea
JANES MoCREA & ASSOCIATES LIC

—Ongimal Message—
From Sihver, Iﬂr\1rhn|
Sere: Wednesdoy I
To: Frant: David. ||.|.u|urr.=u-. Rickardson. Susan. Sewand Lachlon
Sabgect

There will be one more principals mig with <hu and orszag before he goes. Neod our agenda iems. Things. that can be sobved in a mig.
Bviamala twines solicitation and 48¢
e ™

fomothan Silver

Executive Dinschor

Loan Prograns

US. Depariment of Energy

JM_00071760



From: MeCrea, Jim <[ G i) Doc Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 4:39 AM (GMT)
To: Jimmocrea’;
Subject: FW: Abengoa - Final DOE Responses —OMB and the Recovery Rating

From: lsakowitz, Steve

Senmt: Thursday. June 10, 2010 123906 AM

Tao: MeCrea. Jim

Subject: Re: Abengoa — Final DOE Responses —OMB and the Recovery Rating

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Thanks. Jim. ¥We cught to consider how we might break this logjam. For example, what if we had 2 blue rbbon review
leam come in o assess the quality of our process and based on the review get OMB to let go

Steve

From: Mclrea, Bn

To: Isskowitz, Sieve

Sent: Wed Jun 09 23:48:52 2010

Subject: FW: Abengoa — Final DOE Responses --OMB and the Recovery Rating

Steve —

At CRB teday we had a brief discussion about what is going on with OMB and the recovery ratings. The e-mail at the
bottom shows what they give us on the oredit subsidy cost anafysis and the way in which we are forced to respond and
document our differences. Red text is our rebuttal. They simply do not seem inclined to be bound by the agreed upon
process but rather want to put a heawy and arbitrary thumb on our risk rating and our recovery ratings. Abengoa is one
of the very few where they did not want to downward 2djust the credit rating that comes out of the Internal Risk Rating
madel which we strictly apply. There is no grade inflation in the risk and recovery scores from Cradit. Our Recovery
Ratings are almosl withoul bon adjusled do d. i rather astounding thatl the DOE Credit Leam wilh an
averzge of 25 years of energy project finance and heavy duty credit experience can so consistently be wrong and the
adjustments required to correct our work are abways downward.

Tha process of docementing things as we did in the e-mail below = essantial because another thing that happeas all the
time is that OMB compares one transaction to another in a search for consistency. i we do not challenge their review of
Abengoa but simply accept the 45% recovery ratings, whan the next transaction come along that is worse that Abengoa,
we will be at 407 and comparative consistency to Abengos will require that. It is truly a humbling experience for the
entire Credit team. We have never in our lives been so wrong and done such cons:stently poor work! AREVA was a
shocking wahe up call on Credit Subsidy Cost. There was absolutely no overlap between the DOE credit subsidy oost
range and the OMB range. In fact, the iow end of the OME range was more than 52 million higher than the upper end of
the DOE range and since they lowerad both risk rating and recovery ratings, the OMB range was wider than the DOE
range. Thelr work simply cannot be justified and does not withstand even modest scruting. At some point, espedally on
a 1703 transaction that must withstand public scrutiny, GAD and or the Hill, poaded by an irate applicant, will have a
field day and no one will be able Lo defend credit subsidy cost results because the agreed upon process has been thrown
out the winda and an ad hoc arbitrary method is used to adjust the DDE numbers which are prepared strictly by the
mandated process,

If you have questions, please kst me know.

JM_00212340



lim MoCrea
Senior Credit Advisor
Loan Programs

LS. Deirlmen: aF{nEriv

From: McCrea, Fn
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 12:49 AM

To: ‘Cotvar, Kely T." Frantz, David; Kittel, Matthew; boakiey o [ TR - cococ IR

Ce: Saad, Fouad P.; Siver, Jonathan; Poneman, Damel
Subject: RE: Abengoa — Final DOE Responses

Kelly & Fouad

DOE has run the cash flows for credit subsidy cost purposes using your methodology and will present
those Credit Subsidy Cost numbers to CRB tomomow. However, this does not represent DOE
agreement with your spproach and methodology. As you know, DOE and OMB spent significant
amounts of time dealing with the Recovery Rating Matrix and the 55% base line recovery rating was
the result of that intense process. The model was specifically intended to make it very difficult to
noich up, hence the requirement in each tab for an 8.0 or higher score for a 5% nolch up.  Likewise,
the model was equally designed o avord arbitrary notching downward by requiring & 2.0 or lower
score for a -5% notch. We do not think that it is appropriate that either agency start making arbitrary
notching decisions outside of the model methodalogy given its history and the interagency
agreement. All of tha DOE recovery ralings have been generated by the sirict application of the
maodel and DOE will not accept the validity of recovery ratings not generated through the strict
appiication of the model However, as siated above, for the purposes of the Gate 2 credit subsidy
cost we will use the cash flows generaied using the OMB values of BE/45%/45%. Althouwgh you did
not specdy, DIOE assumes that you intended to convey to us an OME view that the recovery rating
was 45% in bolh the pre and post completion periods

Qur spacific responsas are ambedded in the a-mail below in red and bold as is our practica,

As a result of some computer issues, the required cash flow files as well as the amortization schedule
referenced in response o Technical Questions below will be sent shortly attached lo a separats e-
mail

fim

fim McCrea

Senkor Credit Advisor
Loan Programs

UL, Deﬁentei tnetiy

JM_00212341



From: Colyar, Kety T. [maifto: [ omb.200.90v]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 11:11 AM
To: MeCrea, Jim; Frantz, Davad; Kitted, Matthew: mamy@_ antheny.curcied | N

Ce: Saad, Fovad P.

Subject: RE: Ahengoa - Final DOE Responses

Jim/Dave,

Thankes for the additional information on the Abengoa Solana project. We appreciate DOE's effarts to address
these questions. DOE's responses have largely addressad most of our concerns. However, | wanted to follow up
on a few items so that we can closs out the Gate 2 estumate far this project. Specifically, OMB suggests the

fodlowing:

DEFAULT RATING
ObIE concurs that DOE's proposed default rating of BB is reasonable at thes stage. However, the current
conditions in Europe and potential changes to the Spanish renewable energy subsidies warrant ongoing
monitoring given the project’s rellance on Abengoa 5.4 for the parent guarantee. haterial changes in the
parent company or European market more broadly may require an adjustment at a later stage. We look
forward to discussing the ourrent status with DOE prior to cdosing.

DOE agrees that ongoing monitoring of Abengoa S.A.'s financial situation should be
conducted and revisited prior the closing. DOE would {(and will) do this in the
ordinary course as this is a normal part of the DOE continuing due diligence between
conditional commitment and closing,

RECOVERY ESTIMATE

L

Contractual Foundation: (NOTCH DOWMN 5%) As DOE notes, in kimited recowrse finanding, a project’s
contractuzl framework and foendation of the financing represents an important considerztion for a

lender. This is partoularly true under a stressed siteation since the lender may ondy look to the
project”s cashiflows and other collateral pledged for satisfaction of the obligation. In the case of
Abengoa, the specific nature and structure of the project warrants consideration

As oompared with a typical project finance structurs, the Leversged Leass structure introduces an
additional layer of compleaity with the inter-relation of the project contracts, which increases the
opportunity for misalignment among those contracts, The structure akso reduces the overall
transparency in the project. Rather than looking to one entity for executing DOE's step-in rightsin a
workout situation, DOE would need to look to the various contracts and obligations of two entities,
corplicating, and in all probahbitity delaying, recovery in the event of 2 default. Further, in the case
of Abengoa, many of the project contracts are with company affiliates which limit the degres of risk
transfer and could reduce recoveries under = default situation. Each of thess factors individually
warrants consideration. We propose incorporating both through a single notch to “contractual
foundation” in tha recovery estimate.

DOE does not disagree with your assessment of the transaction structure and
its attendant complexities, However, as you are well aware, by design, the
Recovery Matrix does not change easily based on one to two specific
attributes. While the items outlined above will lower the score under
“Contractual Foundation,” we do not believe these attributes will result in a
downward notch under this category and therefore such notching will not be
substantiated by our agreed upon methodology.
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2. Sponsor Fauity Contribution: (NOTCH DOWRN 5%) Whele we agree that the overall capatalization of
the project meets the basic requirements of the program, the compasition of the equity
contribution warrants consideration. During both the pre- and post-COD phases of the project, the
sponsor has a limited equity contribution in the project {10.4% during construction, 15% pest COD}.
Both DOE and OMB agree that under a default situalion, the interests of tax equity and DOE as the
senior lender would lkely diverge. While the tax equity contribution may be necessary to finance
the project, the Emited spensor equity contribution should be captured in the credit subsidy
estimate. Consistent with other categories, OME proposes a 5% notch for this factor.

DOE notes that there is not a tab in the recovery matrix called “Sponsor Equity
Confribution” and therefore, it appears that OMB is proposing an arbitrary
notching that is not consistent with the agreed upon methodology. Is OMB
proposing fo revise the recovery matrix to add a new tab?

TECHNICAL ISSUES

Per gur conversation Thursday, we look forward to seeing DOE's propasal on language te include in the
term sheet to bound the potential cost of 3 modification. As we also discussed, It would be helpful to
see the analysis DOE conducted in developing the revised cashilows so that we can get develop a mutual
frame of reference for how conservative the revisions are along with the baseline assumptions that
would be induded in the estimate (per A-11). | think we both agree that avoiding appropriations risk is
the best outcome. '‘We appreciate DOE's efforts to date to develop an appropriate path forward, i we
need an additions! call this week to close this out, let me know.

As we discussed, DOE believes that the Term Sheet language as currently written
will avoid the need for a modification. The change in the amortization schedule
post LLCD is contemplated in the Term Sheet and will be further detailed in the
financing documents as part of the closing process. As we shared in our jast
correspondence, DOE believes that the average life limitation of 16.3 years
effectively limits the cost of the option to change the amorfization at the
Leveraged Lease Commencement Date,

With regard to the analysis supporting our assessment that changes to the
amaortization schedule will not resuit in an increased cost to the government, DOE
has conducted further analysis. DOE will run the Gate 2 subsidy utilizing the
amortization in the attached Excel file. This amortization schedule results in a
post LLCD average life 21.6 years which is 5 years longer than the average life in
the current model that is before OMB. To the extent the final financing documents
and commitments reduce the uncertainty related to the reoptimization of the
amortization schedule, DOE intends to revisit this issue as part of the Gate 3
process.

Thanks again for the quick turn around on responses. Please let me know if you have any questions.

From: McCrea, Wm [nﬁum;‘m.mﬁm]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 6:59 PM
To: Codvar, Kelly T.; Saad, Fouad P.; Carroll, 1. Kevin; Mertens, Richard A.; Lyberg, Sarah A.; Stein, Nora; Frantz, David;

Westerhsin, Ove: Archede, Kimberiey: Kim, Dong; Gorman, Pazick; onn .a-shbum@*; Kitell,
Matthew; ‘boaidey T | 20thcov.corcioD IR ; #/dy, Joseph E.; Browner, Carol M.; Ericsson, Sally
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Preston Atkins ( NG do treas.gov);
Subject: Abengoa — Final DOE Responses

OMB, Treasury & FFE Collaagues —

DOE is pleased to provide its final responses to the two sets of guestions that it received from you. DOE has
now provided 100% of the necessary responses. As before, revisions are highlighted in yellow and include
[REVISED]. In this response DOE has responded to tenm sheel guestons 25 and 28, revised and amplified
its previous response to term sheet question 28 and amplified ils response to term sheet question 30

Paula — | beheve that | have the full complement at Treasury/FFB per your instruchon.

Jim

lames C. McCrea
Senior Credit Advisor
Loan Programs
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From: MueCrea, Jim -i_ll Iy Do Gow™

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 8:53 PM (GMT)

To: i:.mmcrn:-a'ﬁ“_

Subjeci: FW

Attach: Treasury consultation memao. doex; Treasury Consultation Talking Points.docx

From: Sibver. Jomthan

Send: Towsidoy, Juse 29, 2010 45251 PM
To: MoCrea, Jinc Franie, David

Auto fomanded by a Rule

You asked for a se1 of these an the brown bag wday .

fomasthan Sihver
Exerninie Do
Loan Programs
US Department of Enengy
1000 Independ

be:rigon DC -

20r
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OVERVIEW

The Lean Guarantee Program (LGP) is requirad to consult with Traasury on all loan
guarantas Iransactions. Treasury, principally through the small policy shop in the offica
of the Assistant Secretary for Financial Markets, has taken an increasingly expansive
wvigw of the largely undefinad requirement for consultation, As a result, Treasury
consultations (wihich aften mirror the work OME does) are causing senous delays in
maving loans through the approvals process. Treasury's review now rivals OMB's in the
time it takes to complele and the intensity of the review. As maore and more projects
move through the systam, this delay is only likely to get worse

CONSULTATION REQUIREMENT

Under Section 1702 of the EPAct of 2005 the Secreiary is empowsred to make
gusranmtees "._.on such terms and condiions as the Secretary determines, after
consultation with the Secretary of the Treasury..” The Final Rule in §603.7 on
Programmatic. Technical and Financial evaluation of Applications, states “Concurrent
with iis review process, DOE will consult with the Secretary of the Treasury regarding
the terms and conditions of the potential loan guarantee.” and §609.9 (d)(4) states that
prior to, or on. the Closing Date DOE will ensura that “The Department of the Treasury
has been consulled as to the terms and conditions of the Loan Guarantee Agreement ”
No further elaboration is provided.

BRIEF HISTORY of THE DOE-TREASURY CONSULTATION PROCESS

in October, 2009, the onginal loan guarantee team met with senior management of the
Federal Financing Bank {FFB) to design an appropriate consultation process. {The FFB
is the agency at Treasury that handles all the cash flows for the (oans.) By mutual
agreement, the LGP began to provide Treasury/FFB with copies of the credit paper and
term shest for each transaction and followed that up with a conferance call o answer
any guestions. Treasury then sent an email stating that the consultation reguirement
had been mel. This procass tock about an hour for each transaction

Beginning n Q1 2010, al OMB's request, Treasury/FFB began for the fiest ime to
attend the full briefings that LGP conducts for OMB on each transaction. As a result, the
Treasury team began reguestng additonal matenats. (Later, Treasury stopped
attending the OMB mestings, a da-linking that has generally been helpful to the LGP,
but requasted their own brafing. )
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Currently, at Treasury's request, we deliver the full package of materials that we deliver
to OMB to 13 different individuals at TreasuryFFB, including:

1) cradit paper

2] briefing presentation

3) term shest

4) transacton financaal model

5) independent engineer's report

6) market consultant’s report

7 rating agency credit assessmant
8) LGP internal nsk rating workbook
) LGP recovery raling workbook.

This package is followed up with a full brisfing subsequent to which Treasury/FFB now
issues the LGP a set of written questions much like the questions LGP receives from
OMB. LGP replies with detailed written responses

Winere Treasury determines that thers are poiential policy concerns (and, to date, they
hawe had concerns on nearly every project), Treasury staff, and often OMB and the
MEC, get involved. Further briefings and discussions ensus.

Once the policy discussions conclude (and there is no timetable for that), Treasury
issues a notice of consultation. These notices now come heavily caveated and recent
notes have required DOE to re-consult if there are matenal changes to a ransaction or
about specific topics Treasury finds of interest. (Note that there is no legisiative or
statulory language that authorizes or requires a reconsult) The dialogue with
Treasury/FFB does not have an agreed upon timeline and can take an extended time

RECENT EXAMFLES

The following are examples of recent issues surfaced by Treasury which have had a
significant adverse impact on the timing of LGP transactions:

Abengoa: Treasury debated the use of a traditional leveraged lease transaction in spite
of confirmation by DOE's outside counsal that the transaction was standard. {Similar
leveraged lease structures have been used 10 finance many large scale power plants,
and many of the features which Treasury objected to-are used to finance the majority of
the large commercigl arcraft in the US commercial anation fiset ) For a long time,
Treasury pushed for the LGP to obtain 2 Private Letter Ruling from the IRS, despite the
fact that the [ast PLR issued on a leveraged lease transaction took pisce in 1991,
Treasury later “allowed” the transaclion o proceed with a “will” opinion, which will
reguire some level of restructunng of the ransaction in the final documents before such
an opinion can be obtained
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First Wind: Treasury would not provide the FFB spreads required to calculate the cash
flows and final credit subsidy number in & timely fasheon, which caused the company to
miss @ unique announcement opporfunity. Treasury spparently has instituted & new
policy emanating out of the Assistant Secretary’s office that requires FFB to calculate
spreads, gel them approved by the FFB board and THEN be re-reviewed by the palicy
team in the Assistant Secretary’s offica.

New Manufacturing sofictation: Concem ower “double dipping” by permitting an
applicant 1o oblain a 48c grant (a tax credit provided after, but only afier, a company is
profitable) has stalled release of the solicitation There is a simple sofution to this issug
which LGP has suggasted but which for reasons that are still unclear, do not appear to
assuage Treasury.

There are many, many more examples,
PROPOSED ACTION

LGP and Treasury should enter an MOU which defines Treasury's consultative role.
Specifically, Treasury should ensuna that LGP has completad its work in a thorough and
professional manner against a checklist of items to be mutually agreed upon. Treasury
should review the credit paper for potential policy items but does not need, and should
not have, access to any other matenals and should have 3 business days to surface
any potential policy issues. Absent a finding that there are legibmate policy issues,
Treasury will be deemed to have been consulted. There will be no further consultation
post the initial review
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From: John Woolard

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 9.07 PM
To: Nataliz Schaefer. “Steve McBee'; Jack Jankins-Stark; Joshua Bar-Lev
Subject: RE- Bobby K. please read.

5:45 should work

Fros: Hatalie Schaefer

sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2089 1106 PM

To: John wWoolard; STeve ®cBee; Natalle schaefer; Jack Jenkins-stark; Joshua par-Ley
subject: RE: Bobby K. please read.

Great- when should we smove our McBee call to?

————— original Message-----

From: John Woolard

Sent: Tuesday, De , 2009 1:95 PM

To: Steve McBes; brightssurcesenergy. com; Jack Jenkinz-stark; Joshua Bar-Lew
Subject: F: Bobby K. please read.

Isportance: High

Just got scheduled with Chu at 5:15 today for a call - W
————— original Message-----

From: Kris Courtney

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2009 12:02 PH

To: John Woolard

Subject: Bobby K. please read.

Isportance: High

Call eobby when you have 3 moment.

He spoke with Caral Browner, who spoke with DOE and DOE premised a call back te you/BSE
within 24 howrs. He also spoke with Ed Markey. Wants you te call him so he can brief you.

3
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From: James C McCrea <31 II:I:LEL'I'E:!."E"_I.:'-'

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2010 10:28 PM (GMT)
To: 'Sandra Claghom' <sandra claghomig)
Subjeci: RE: First Wind - Fitch

Been in meetings all day induding pre brief of Dep Sec cn AREVA and Abengoa and then AREWVA stuff that
just finished. My 8PM Shuttle got canx and | am now on the 9PM. Between you and me, OME is really really
wondering what the heck is going on on FW and sending somsathing over with that caveat is a huge issue. JS
can't figure why we can'l get the docs done in the next couple of days so thay can be given to Fitch. Heis
heading to a meeting on Monday with all of us to address thal. | may call in or | may come down. Time not set
yet but will be PM most likely.

Monique overdrove this and the OME concem is now at the Lisbman (Deputy Directar) level. Jonathan has
told them clearly that the FW ball 1s in the DOE courl. Sending that Fitch report over will kill us. My fear is that
FW gets put on the agendsa for the first meeting between meeting in a week or so between Chu and Orszag a5
they sit down bi-weekly to referee the relationship.

More 1o come over the weekend.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Sandra Caghorn [maitn:sandra.claghorn R
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 5:37 PM

To: Jam McCrea

Subject: First Wind - Fitch

Hi again-

The letter came in today with a big caveat that Fitch had not yet reviewad the financing docs. Monique
called and asked what to do [bacause T hadn't bean clear earlier, I guess...). Anyway, we decided that it
was imporlant Lo explain exaclly whal docs need o be subslantively negolialed before we submil Lo FFB.
With that in mind, I'm going to prepare a spreadsheet outlining in general what terms are in what
documents. Monique noted that we don't want to send the Common Agreement and assume that we are
“done” when the Sponsor Guaranly, the Collaleral Agency Agreement and Lhe Security Agreement have
not yet been negotiated. Monigue noted that they have anly negotiated the Comman Agreement and will
be negotiating key docs "right up to the night before closing”.

Anyway, in the interest of bridging this communication gap, I will send you an outline of which terms are
in which documents and we can hopefully then all agree on which docs need te be substantively
completed and reviewed by Fitch before we an submit to OMB.

Thanks again-
Sandy

Sandra Clagham
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Credit Consultant
LGPO / ATWM
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From: Roger McDaniel <rogermedanict [ NNGNEG:

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2010 4:19 PM (GMT)

To: Anthony Curcio <anthon aJri:iq'gE_-', Brian Oakley
ety o I

Ce: Jim MeCrea <jimmecrea? | NG

Subject: OMB scoring

It is wery possible that the OMB approach could result in a lower C5C than the approach that we are working on. Here's
an example, using First Wind {583 million project loan, 528 million 1503 tax grant koan):

Our apanaach

489 mm project loan, 18 years, BB rating: Subsidy cost of 1.7% = 51.5130 mm.

$28 mm 1603 tax grant loan, 5 years, A rating: subsidy cost of, say, 0.4% = 50.112 million
Total subsidy cost of 51.625 million,

OMB approach {using the correct rating for the 1603 tax grant loan]

Be-amortization of 1603 tax grant loan loss = 50,112 million.

Resulting adjusted project loan: $89.112 million.

If the minimum DSCR has not changed “materially” (soe below), the credit rating should not change, so the subsidy cost
wonild e LTH x 589,011 million = $1.515 million,

in this example, the OMB approach has 2 credit subsidy cost that is about $110,000 lower.

“Material

One element of the complexity of OMB's approach i their notching. For example, if the minimurm DSCR after re
amortization is between 125 and 1.35, they would reduce the rating by one notch, But if, say, the minimum DSCR was
orginally 1.30 and the adjusted minimum DSCR is 1.27, there showldn®t be any notching. Even accepting their approach,
it's not the resulting minimum DSCR that should be considered but the change in the DSCR. IFthere’s not a material
change in the minimum DSCR, there should be no notching even if it's a low minimum.

Of conprse, the minimuem is only one part of DSCR analysis. It's more impartant in some projects than others. In many

projects, the average fpeoperly construed) will be maore important, and in some projects [eg., ARFVA) IF's the sensitivity
cases that are more important

Roger
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From: James C MeCrea 'Ejiuum.'cn:a-i:f-'

Sent: Friday. June 4, 2010 4:19 AM (GMT)

To: ‘Roger McbDaniel' <mgermedunicl (] - Brian Oakley’
Subject: FW: USRG Interest Rate

Attach: FIPP Interest Rate Caleulation xisx

Hoger —

Unless someone Shows Me an amor in your calcs {which | doubt there is), | am in complete agraamant with
you Thes is exactly whai Treasury and OME were asking about in their attempt to see what was happening
within Hancock when the Blue Mountain fransaction got placed in fheir managed funds. Therefore, wa know it
is on their radar screan. Bloom is another axample (contral of IPO pracaeds) that it is on vady high leval radar
SCITENS

The second paint that = worth making and kesping in mind s thal we see 3 lot of very quantitative paaple at
OME and Treasury It is reafly only a matter of ime before they figure out some simtlar form of analysls. This
@ 3 logical resuit of them mulling owver gquastion as they are already doing. If they come to their

i and we have not controfled fhings, there will be hell fo pay, up to and including putting all transactions
old bl fhengs are sorted out.  In shord, fhe nsks assocated with procesding with iransactions struciured

such as USRG are pretty high

Al

i am copying Brian on this as | wowid like him o review your methedoliogy and comment on it. That way there
is 2 greater prospect that we have caught any methodologica! emmors and issues. | recegnize that at least Peter
and Morgan ase prefty insensithve to the concerns that you and | have.  However, their insensitivity ks a resul? of
not having had to deal CMB, Treasury and the WH which has in tum allowed them to continue to waar
ther commercial worid biinders, the binders ch we have all kad painfully fpped from our hesdsl

Jim
JamesC.McCrea

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Roger McDaniel fmsﬂn:mgermcd’mier@_

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:18 P

To: "Jm MoCres’

Subject: RE: USAG Interest Rate

-

Thiz may not be spacifically your responsibiiity, but your antennae are the most finely tuned, so you should be up on this
issue.

| had a call on this subject with Peter and Morgan this morning, with Jonathan dropping in. | don't want to be
oversensitive 1o this issee, and | would appreciate your views, but here's a brief summary, using the rough allin rate of
7% guoted by USRG (spproximatedy T+350) and the T+150 quoted by Hancock for Blue Mountain guaranteed portion:

Il you unbundle 73 using T+« 150 for the 805 guaranteed piece, LSRG will get T=1100 for its unguaranteed piece. They
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are propasing Lo Turn this plece into 2 first-lass position, so we can probably get close enough 1o justify the rate as
subordinated deby, although | still expect OMB/Treasury to react.

Here's the rub that | have identified but that our audiences may not bring up:

Since we guarantee B0% of the total, we'll be guaranteeing T+350 on 80%. But the AAA holders will onby receive T+150.
The extra 200 bp goes to USAG, and that's what get it to the 1100 bp spread. So far, so good.

However, since that extra 200 bp Is guaranteed, part of USRG’s 1100 bp s guaranieed.

When | unbundie the 20% USRG share, Iget 13% of it covered by the 200 bp skim [assuming T+150, since it's
gu=mntead).

That means that on the 7% that i really at risk, USRG gets T+2000 [sic].

{13% @ T+150 blended with 7% @ T+2000 = ~T+1100 bp}

T+ 2000 is in the mesghbarhood of 2 24% coupon.

My concern iz (2} 24% for even a subordinated debt position is awfully high, but Jonathan and CRB may not ask my
opinion, and {b) i a number that high becomes known, it will be very hard to defend to CRB, OMB, Treasury or the
White House. Jonathan may choose nol (o present this analysis, but he certainly needs to know about it and o know
what the answer is if someane asks.

"Il be putting together 2 summary of this that will attempt to be understandable. I'm trying for tomorrow.

From: Roger McDaniel [ mailto:

Sent: Wﬂh&!da!, June 02, 2010 9:25 FM

To: “Peter O'Rourke’; Fm McCrea’; Morgan Wright ([ NG a.do=.00+)
Subject: FE: USRG Interest Rate

In anticipation of our mevting tomos row morning, | have attached a spreadsheet on my point 2 below. Here's what |
found, using Jpproxmate Blue Mountain numbers [approximate, because | assumed annual amortization rather than
quarteriy].

In Blue Mountain, the 80% guaranteed interest rate is assumed to be 5.49% (assumed 3.54% T-rate plus blended spread
of 1.95%). But because only 1.50% of spread is assigned to the AAA-rated guarantesd portion, part of the unguaranteed
portion is effectively gusranteed. Il we allocate a guaranteed spread of 1.50% to that portion, the remainder (Lhe
portion really at risk] has an effective spread of 3.82% [if my numbers are right}—cell F58 on the Blue Mountain tab of
the attachment. The nominal unguaranteed spread was 3.75%, so that's not much of a bump to be concemed about.

But with USRG"s numbers, the story is more dramatic. As | mentioned below, if the blended rate is 7% and the
guarantead rate is T=150, with a 3.54% Treasury rate {Blue Mountain assumption), USRG's unguaranteed spread [s ower
1100 bp.

But that's not the end of the story. If we do the same analysis as. above and DOE is guaranteeing a blended rate of 7%
on 8% of the loan, about 537# of the 20% unguaranteed portion gets the excess of the guaranteed interest rate. |f we
assign T+150 io that pay stream, the ining 43% gets 3 tokal interest rate of 24.4%, for an effective spread on
USRG's dollars at risk of almost 21% (USRG tab, cell FS9).

We can justify a lot, but numbers like that ste hard to get over. And | would not be surprised If USRG had sxamined a
calculation much like this one.

Roger
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ﬁum:f:gum:h‘deﬁ_[nﬂn:mmmmb@_
Sent: Sunday, May 30, 2010 2:21 PM

To: ORourke, Peter; James C. McCrea

Subject: Re: USRG

Py weiting from Cape Cod. at Jeast.

| may not be in DC this week unbess needed for CRB or the |7 Nloor bricfing on this. so please let me know
when you get a sense of when that briefing 1s likely to be scheduled.

Two other thoughts:

1. 1 dida't ask USRG-but neeant to-how they expect to finance small projects efficiently when no one ¢lse is able
to do so. In fact, where a project is $25 mm in the commercial market, in a major respect it is a 83 mm
{unguaraniced) project for them-which makes it even more inefficient. OF course, this will heip justify their
spresed.

2. The way FIPP is structured leads to the following interesting result (example: Blue Mountaink: The
guaranteed piece is priced at T+150, bul because it's a blended rate that is guaranteed. there's an 80% guarantee
of T+193. So when Hancock strips it internally and assipns T+130 to the puaranteed piece. a portion of the
interest on the unguar piece gets the benefit of the guaraniee.

W didn’t analye: this in detail for Blue Min, but it USRG puts | 100 bp on the unguar picos beffore this effect,
imagine what its rate of return will be afier this effect.

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: “ORourke, Peter” <|J R g Dos.Gov>

Date: Sun. 30 May 2000 09:21:16 -0400
To: ‘Roger McDaniel<rogermedanicl [ R James ¢ McCrea'<jimmecreaa | NGNzEG:
Subject: RE: USRG

Protrably some over and some under . S

1 Agree completely

2. Would enjoy disoussing that some more, as | think it has bearing on your point 3

3. This is my main concern oo, and the point of most discussion. Refative to DOE, we will be doing the "soazlizing”
nternally and | think this paint needs 1o be front/center in ail discussions. | do <till disagres 1hat this is really
mch picing

4, wwill deday, but think that we're dealing with now (s better than later. And thanks again to you for making it zn
igsue now ve, lares

5. Goodidea

Wost important. why are you /me not enjoying memorial weekend?

From: Roger McDanied [maitosrogermedaniei 2 R
Sentz Saturday, May 28, 2010 3:36 FM

To: ORourke, Peter; James C McCrea'

Subject: RE: USRG

¥'m not sure whether we're gveranatyzing this or underanalyzing it

1. Whether 3 project can handle a TH interest rate (or whatever it is} is part of the credit analysis that applies to any
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project. IU's 3 separate question from the equity-rate-ci-return question.

2. what the relationship of FIPP to the credit markets should be is a good question, It could probabily stand some re-
evzluation based on actual experience and the development of the credit markets, but that's a broader question.

3. The point | was focusing on is optics and poficy. |s DOE comfortable supporting really rich pricing for the lenderina
FIPP project? That's not a decrsion at our feves, but | brought it up because | didn’t want Jonathan, CRB ar the
Secretary to be biindsided. | referred to OMB 2nd Treasury, but first it's 2 question fer DOE. If the DOE powers-that-
be are fully informed and are comfortable with if, they will be In 2 position to defend it when challenged by DME,
Treasury of anyone else.

4. Timingis a separate question. As lim indicates, this isswe could easily delay the approval process for at least the
first transaction.

3. Ifir's determined 1o be 3 problem, an alternative would be for USRG 1o put some leverage into its caplal structure,
50 that the weighted average cost of capital would be brought down into a more acceptable range and they
wouldn't require such high pricing.

Roger

From: ORourke, Peter [maito: T : -q.coe Gov)
Sent: Saturday, May 29, 2010 8:33 AM

To: "James C MoCrea'”; 'Roger McDaniel

Subject: BE: USAG

i, Roger:

Thanks for both emails. In terms of Roger asking these questions yesterday (esp in front of LSRG, that's exacthy the sort
of Brwe we need to being asking now and with USRG present. So, I'm very hapoy this iz being raised at this peint,

Regarding the policy Srues, | hear what you're saying. | think thers are two fundamenzal issees, howewer. First, can
Project X support an interest rate of YH? That is 2 standard, reasonable issue that is asked in every Type oF transaction.
Second, what will fiy with Trezsuny/OMB? Part of the discussion that I'd like to have i if it makes sense to separate the
two Brues entirely. | know it would seem e putting an blinders to the reality of the process, but we 3lso should be
structuring deals that ate based on selid project finance fundamentals. And it seems that even if we're structuring deals
wilh the specier of OMB in rend, we still get burped . it's  gome of find a rock. Thary ask for a rock, and we bring them
arock They say, no not that kind of rogk, one with a bit more smoothness to (L. Next rock 1 100 smoath, and so on;

Regarding T or & 0r 9% being too high, and the concern that banks make 2 profit of the DOE guzrantes, what's the point
of AIPPT Isn't the whole concept to engage with the private zector? And if Hanoock won a competition for Blue
Mountain and that helped to establish the rate, then great. Dad we run the competition, or did the project? Assuming it
was the latter, then Pl also assume that any projects brought 1o us by USRG (or whomever] alse hase gone through 2
process of selecting a kender and have chosen USRG. Roger heard yesteriday that there are 30+ projects they've
idantified to bring to us I those 30+ profects have other options that are priced better, don't have a hassle of the loan
guaraniee (nega, eic.), and can close in <3 months, they will take those options.

This &n't something the three of ws will resolve, | understand. But, | would like to see abeout having 3 larger discussion
about whether it makes sense to keen playing find = rack, or wheather we're supposed to help structure solid deals {nat
that the current deaks area’t sofid, as U'm sure they ane} and then let paficy fights sccur at anather level.

pEET
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From: James C MaCrea [madto:fimmecreas [N
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 10:26 PM

To: Roger McDaniel'; ORourke, Peter
Subject: RE: USRG

have a well devetoped view yel. However, the axtant to whi
others are profiting fr:n- DOE guarantees is a large, ongoing. and growing topic in the approval process at
OMEB. WH and Treasury

Witness Bloom and Blue Mountain where we spent 3 iot of time dealing with the possibiiity that John Hancock
wid make a spread pul varigtrs funds it manages, Roger asked questions about
tain befors it got into approval erd p=opls weare not happy with him 2sking the questions and thean

the exact same questions came up during our boefing on OMB and Treasury.

I think that you really have to ask what is the approprate rate for the paper that is gusranteed and 7% seems
hegh as it 15 no longer project risk at all

¥ie are having the devil of a time on Abengoa wiich has a very conventional leveraged fease. There are alol
of questions as to whether we st be encouraging leveraged leasss as they reduce taxes. It locks ke
there will be a CF on Abergoa that a IRS ruling must be obtained  That will likety kill the deal and cause a
firestorm but it gives you 3 sanse of the sansitivty.

My quick take on the numbers belaw is that they will cause the transaction to hang in the approvel process

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Roger McDaniel [maitto:rogermedanieia | NNGKE
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 10:13 PM

Peter:

Seven percent, or T+350, would be just fine if this were totally unguaranteed. The issue is that a spread of 1110 bp s
extremety high. A few years ago there were some sthanol projects priced at 1000, but that was in a bad market with
oversupply of ethanol. In notmal markets project finance lenders would reject projects with appropriate pricing higher
ihan 350 0r 50 35 100 fisky. Maybe that should be expanded 1o, say, 500 or even 600 bp, but 1100 is hard to justify. The
justification based on their cost of capital would be that they are the only garme In town.

Blue Mountain is 3 5385 million geathermal project, within the size range that LSRG is targeting. Hancock waon the deal
competitively. Geothermal projects are at least as risky as the wind and solar projects that are in USRG's sweet spot.
BM iz 19.5 years, in the same general ballpark as the 20-25 years that we can expect from USRG. BM has completed
constrection, while USRG's projects will include construction firancing

Thase differences don't justify a 750-bp difference in rates.

JM_00076202



Hawever, if USEG were to beat out Hancock and others for 100 mm deals, that would be good competition, but the
rate would probably come in lower,

'm not trying to cause prebiems, but it’s better fior us to identify potential isswes earhy. A best, this may be an optics
oroblem, znd it fecls ke something that will cause problems with CMB, at least. We're trying to adjust our process with
OMB to make it more efficient. but we still have to keep them in mind as an audience.

If wee decide 1o go with this pricing, we should have our eyes open about how It looks and be prepared when people
react. 'We probabiy won't socialize their approach to pricing in advance [with the 7' floor, for example), but we might
consider it

Can we avoid looking at the guaranteed and unguaranieed spreads separately? No. it will be part of our analysis of the
rate (there won't be any comparables for 80%¢-guaranteed project finance paper, so we'll need to look at gua